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3,806 | 3,652 | 4,994 267 71| 12,880
31| (@] @9 59 567 -
@87)  (373) 52 5 87  (416)
4,000 3,165 4,153 331 725 12,464
(3.117) (1.449) (2.921)  (225) (514) (8.226)
©78)| @96y (1,011) (86) (524) | (3.095)
@.124)| (939)| (1.905)| (138) 544 | (4,562)
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a6 | @n| @25 33 423 -
a7 Gl (15) a0 27 (48D)
4,363 3,042 3,814 329 638 12,186
(3.126) (1,395) (2,963)  (208) (428) (8.,120)
@D 53 (1,088) @[ (1,406)[ (4.116)
@.040)|  808)| (,790)| (1| 1,280 | (3,481)
) (10) (©)] (€D) (244) (264)
(95) (24) (82) - c8)| (259
1,237 1,647 851 121 210 4,066
- - - - 2 2
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W % W W m
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- 21,363 23,222
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- ( 31,660 30,537
- 83,135 71,352
- 20,800, 20,376
776,204 689,816
- 23,68 24,202
- 375,25 332,830
- ( 19,70 17,000
- 93,93 73,489
- 18,48 19,001
- 190,09 162,864
- 16,14 26,069
- 19,72 16,664
- 19,18 17,697
40,625 38,125
- 39,930 37,497
- 695 628
RBWM CMB GBEM GPB
2016 12 31
111,692 80,969 67,416 7,050 5,633 272,760
148,469 97,630 89,115 14,279 25,759 375,252
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135,234 87,970 86,826 12,543 10,257 332,830
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710 1,632 514 94 (681) 2,269
114 144 218 6 [€N) 451
17 50 105 5 10 187
(106) (20) 102 - 10 (14
2 11 22 (2,095) - 43 (2,019)
746 1,828 (1,156) 105 (649) 874
1
2015 12 31
712 1,386 (107) 118 123 2,232
235 85 53 9 33 415
15 43 89 13 ) 156
(102) 15 34 1 23 (29)
(18) 23 186 3) 9 197
842 1,552 255 138 184 2,971
1.
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2016
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Tier Tier
Tier
Tier Tier
Tier
2016 HSBC
www . hsbc.com
12 31
2016 2015
( )

CET 25,098 21,939

Tier 30,218 27,017

38,522 35,603

( )

168,936 160,517

28,593 25,549

24,975 20,654

22,733 22,662
245,237 229,382

)

CET 10.2 9.6
Tier 12.3 11.8
15.7 15.5
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( ) ( )
Tier CET
1 21,099 21,100
- [ 21,099 | 21,100 |
2 12,384 10,031
3 1,734 (133)
5 CET 349 241
5a (542) 1,550
6 Tier 35,024 32,789
28 Tier (9,926) (10,850)
7 (756) (527)
8 (5,145) (6.,451)
10
€Y (G4
11 (84) (51)
12 (1,128) (1,013)
14 (141) (86)
15 (2,642) (2.,688)
29 Tier 25,098 21,939
36 Tier 5,226 5,191
30 3,781 3,584
31 - IFRS 3,781 3,584
33 AT
1,389 1,607
34 AT Tier
CET 56 -
43 Tier (106) (113)
37 AT (49) (40)
41b Tier T AT
6N 3)
- T
6N (73)
44 Tier 5,120 5,078
45 Tier T =CET +AT 30,218 27,017
51 Tier 8,564 8,784
46 7,058 7,419
47 T
1,310 1,059
48 T
CET AT AT 196 306
49 - 182 306
57 Tier (260) (198)
52 T (32) @70
55 T
(228) (171)
58 Tier 8,304 8,586
59 TC=T +T ) 38,522 35,603

EBA
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25,484 75,001 74,971 4,569 28,703 20,654 229,382
(42) (4,926) (11,016) (350)  (5,005) (4,095) (25,434)
528 2,72 17,59 225 2,787 4,184 18,040
82 8,560 5,726 (773) 788 4,232 18,615
(497) (190) 3,102 (61) 107 - 2,461
225 - (53) - - - 172
- IRB - - - - - - -
- 225 - (53) - - - 172
69 791 1,180 (101) 62 - 2,001
- 69 791 | 1,180 (101) 62 - 2,001
365 6,957 6,533  (1,060) (1,261) 4,321 15,855
2016 12 31
25,849 81,958 81,504 3,509 27,442 24,975 245,237
2016  15.9 18.0
25.4
18.6
CMB 7.3
GBEM 3.4
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accountingdisclosures@hsbc.com
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Tier 2016
SREP
HSBC
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HSBC
10 CRR 23
PD HSBC
CRR
10 EL
EL
CRR
89 EL EL10 EL
CRR
BBB+ BBB
BB+ BB
2015 28
1,382 1,410
12
BBB A- CRRL  CRR2! 0 - 0.169 ELL EL2 0 - 0.999
BB  BBB- BBB+  BBB- CRR3 0.170 - 0.740 EL3 1.000 - 4.999
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BB- to B BB+ B
CRR4  CRR5 0.741 - 4.914 El4 EL5 5.000 - 19.999
B- C B- C CRR6  CRR8 4.915 - 99.999 EL6 EL8 20.000 - 99.999
100+

3

CRR9  CRR10 100 EL9  EL10

CRR
EL
EL PD LGD LGD
100 EL 100

90
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2015/61
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BCBS
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2016 2015
19,652 (113) 19,539 14,248 - 14,248
21,803 @72 21,531 17,712 - 17,712
199,419 (189,349) 10,070 166,785 (150, 960) 15,825
21,363 (202) 21,161 23,222 (36) 23,186
272,760 (19,746) 253,014 258,506 (27,175) 231,331
31,660 (3,866) 27,794 30,537 (607) 29,930
750,507 (213,548) 536,959 665,364 (178,778) 486,586
163,406 - 163,406 145,368 - 145,368
- 12,895 - 12,895 13,735 - 13,735
150,511 - 150,511 131,633 - 131,633
12 31 913,913 (213,548) 700,365 810,732 (178,778) 631,954
2016 2015
16,902 (113) 16,789 13,617 - 13,617
19,743 Q@72 19,471 15,750 - 15,750
185,779 (165,490) 20,289 150,454 (128,855) 21,599
16,713 - 16,713 16,661 - 16,661
215,084 (19,051) 196,033 205,398 (26,485) 178,913
23,351 (1,931) 21,420 24,893 (518) 24,375
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2016 2015
603,782 (186,857) 416,925 530,511 (155,858) 374,653
116,674 - 116,674 103,682 - 103,682
- 9,089 - 9,089 10,693 - 10,693
107,585 - 107,585 92,989 - 92,989
12 31 720,456 (186,857) 533,599 634,193 (155,858) 478,335
2016
ABS 2016
61 2015 59
2016 67 2015 71
2016 12 31 199 2015 167
2016 2015
% %
114,314 41.52 107,768 41.27
132,556 48.15 128,912 49.37
28,447 10.33 24,429 9.36
12 31 275,317 100.00 261,109 100.00
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2016 2015

% %

90,103 41.59 86,097 41.58

90,055 41.57 89,354 43.15

36,475 16.84 31,622 15.27

12 31 216,633 100.00 207,073 100.00

2016
54,278 - - - - - 54,278 - 54,278
1,363 - - - - - 1,363 - 1,363
59,974 12,288 8,711 521 - - 81,494 - 81,494
554 280 14 - - 848 - 848
- 31,268 4,596 3,234 93 - - 39,101 - 39,1901
- 12,844 4,161 2,615 32 - - 19,652 - 19,652
- 15,308 3,251 2,848 396 - - 21,803 - 21,803
870 159 257 17 - - 1,308 - 1,308
168,840 26,042 4,056 481 - - 199,419 - 199,419
153,861 50,743 57,024 5,702 1,177 6,810 275,317 ,557) 272,760
- 102,472 6,089 2,743 473 798 1,739 114,314 (658) 113,656
- 32,304 39,411 50,480 5,150 368 4,843 132,556 (,724) 130,832
- 19,085 5,243 3,801 79 11 228 28,447 @75) 28,272
17,330 2,613 1,410 10 - - 21,363 - 21,363
24,993 3,404 2,665 598 - - 31,660 - 31,660
75,834 3,116 1,581 1,012 831 82,374 82,374
2,362 551 1,370 197 4 9 4,493 4,493
12 31 559,705 98,916 77,074 8,538 1,181 7,650 753,064 ,557) 750,507
% % % % % % %
74.4 13.1 10.2 1.1 0.2 1.0 100.0
2015

39,749 - - - - - 39,749 - 39,749
1,328 - - - - - 1,328 - 1,328
52,059 10,453 7,231 259 - - 70,002 - 70,002
368 283 24 - - - 675 - 675
- 30,113 4,390 2,725 139 - - 37,367 - 37,367
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2015

- 9,282 2,706 2,174 86 - - 14,248 - 14,248
- 12,296 3,074 2,308 34 - - 17,712 - 17,712
580 279 251 7 - - 1,117 - 1,117
147,444 15,953 2,756 632 - - 166,785 - 166,785
149,911 45,236 52,595 5,693 1,302 6,372 261,109 (2,603) 258,506
- 96,569 6,271 2,043 466 778 1,641 107,768 (635) 107,133
- 34,993 35,442 48,287 5,138 514 4,538 128,912 (1,837) 127,075
- 18,349 3,523 2,265 89 10 193 24,429 (131) 24,298
19,975 1,833 1,351 63 - - 23,222 - 23,222
22,328 6,248 1,613 19 - 329 30,537 - 30,537
62,072 4,563 1,788 931 - 889 70,243 - 70,243
1,639 473 1,594 156 5 8 3,875 - 3,875
12 31 497,085 85,038 69,179 7,760 1,307 7,598 667,967 (2,603) 665,364

% % % % % % %

74.4 12.7 10.4 1.2 0.2 1.1 100.0

2016

49,252 - - - - - 49,252 - 49,252
780 - - - - 780 - 780
44,775 8,278 6,897 506 - - 60,456 - 60,456
501 - 12 - - - 513 - 513
- 17,866 2,500 2,839 93 - - 23,298 - 23,298
- 12,861 2,574 1,450 17 - - 16,902 - 16,902
- 13,547 3,204 2,596 396 - - 19,743 - 19,743
159,390 22,557 3,373 459 - - 185,779 - 185,779
133,279 32,446 41,727 4,072 448 4,661 216,633 (1,549) 215,084
- 85,726 2,194 411 404 407 961 90,103 (281) 89,822
- 18,910 25,987 38,017 3,609 41 3,491 90,055 (1,090) 88,965
- 28,643 4,265 3,299 59 - 209 36,475 (78) 36,297
13,653 1,931 1,128 1 - - 16,713 - 16,713
20,187 1,760 816 588 - - 23,351 - 23,351
48,799 18 44 238 1 49,100 49,100
2,255 521 466 20 5 3,267 3,267
12 31 472,370 67,511 54,451 5,884 448 4,667 605,331 (1.549) 603,782

% % % % % % %

78.0 11.1 9.0 1.0 0.1 0.8 100.0
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2015

38,725 - - - - - 38,725 - 38,725
993 - - - - - 993 - 993
38,487 6,870 5,804 235 - - 51,396 - 51,396
83 - 11 - - - 94 - 94
- 17,671 2,080 2,060 124 - - 21,935 - 21,935
- 9,943 1,852 1,745 77 - - 13,617 - 13,617
- 10,790 2,938 1,988 34 - - 15,750 - 15,750
133,613 13,991 2,244 606 - - 150,454 - 150,454
130,653 29,565 37,888 3,979 488 4,500 207,073  (1,675) 205,398
- 82,015 1,930 354 386 447 965 86,097 (300) 85,797
- 21,487 24,849 36,082 3,540 41 3,355 89,354  (1,234) 88,120
- 27,151 2,786 1,452 53 - 180 31,622 (141) 31,481
12,363 1,031 1,938 667 - 662 16,661 - 16,661
19,828 4,085 635 16 - 329 24,893 - 24,893
38,127 997 86 98 - 28 39,336 - 39,336
1,510 431 713 - - 1 2,655 - 2,655
12 31 414,299 56,970 49,308 5,601 488 5,520 532,186  (1,675) 530,511

% % " " " % %

77.8 10.7 9.3 1.1 0.1 1.0 100.0

30 59 60 89 90
29 179 180

841 225 111 - - 1,177
- 547 165 86 - - 798
- 283 60 25 - - 368
- 11 - - 11
3 1 - - 4
2016 12 31 844 226 111 - - 1,181
878 311 108 5 - 1,302
- 538 157 83 - - 778
- 334 150 25 5 - 514
- 6 4 - - - 10
3 - 1 1 - 5
2015 12 31 881 311 109 6 - 1,307
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30 59 60 89 90 179
29 180
310 85 53 - - 448
- 278 79 50 - - 407
- 32 6 3 - - 41
2016 12 31 310 85 53 - - 448
340 91 57 - - 488
- 308 86 53 - - 447
- 32 5 4 - - 41
2015 12 31 340 91 57 - - 488
CRR CRR CRR10
HSBC
90
EL EL10 90
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2016 2015
6,198 612 6,810 5,798 574 6,372
- 1,199 540 1,739 1,142 499 1,641
- 4,771 72 4,843 4,463 75 4,538
- 228 - 228 193 - 193
12 31 6,198 612 6,810 5,798 574 6,372

60
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2016 2015
328 73 1,203 1 1,605 342 87 960 97 1,486
105 4 74 - 223 118 34 74 - 226
51 97 2,435 155 3,138 523 7 2,456 132 3,188
12 3
884 214 3,712 156 4,966 983 198 3,490 229 4,900
(843) (945)
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2016 2015
189 171

- O] ®)
- 193 177
266 315
- 52 137
- (12) 21
- 226 157
24 8
12 31 479 494
306 354
- 708 642
- (383) (261)
- 19 @n
173 140
- 351 366
- (178) (226)
12 31 479 494

2016 2015

1,788 815 2,603 20 1,874 926 2,820

(550) (359) (909) 14) (420) (425) (859)

19 178 197 - 27 226 253

306 173 479 () 360 140 494

166 21 187 - (53) (52) (105)

12 31 1,729 828 2,557 - 1,788 815 2,603

0.63% 0.30% 0.86% - 0.69% 0.31% 0.92%

2016 2015

1,178 497 1,675 14 1,219 559 1,792

(374 (264) (638) 14) (296) (269) (579)

15 147 162 - 22 190 212

158 83 241 - 233 17 250

97 12 109 - - - -
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2016

2015

12 31

1,074

475

1,549

1,178 497 1,675

0.50%

0.22%

0.66%

0.57% 0.24% 0.75%
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82,614 4,326 86,940 29.30
25,878 18 25,896 8.73
- 241 241 0.08
14,460 12,914 27,374 9.23
- 7,457 11,651 19,108 6.44
- 7,003 1,182 8,185 2.76
- - 79 79 0.03
_ - 2 2 -
2016 12 31 97,074 17,240 114,314 38.53
(99) (86) (185)
(187) (286) (473)
- (126) (134) (260)
- (61) (151) (212)
- - @ @
2016 12 31 (286) (372) (658)
79,173 4,310 83,483 29.36
27,273 22 27,295 9.60
- 241 241 0.08
14,032 10,253 24,285 8.54
- 7,073 9,035 16,108 5.67
- 6,959 1,215 8,174 2.87
- - 3 3 -
2015 12 31 93,205 14,563 107,768 37.90
(117) (70) (187)
(199) (249) (448)
- (147) (121) (268)
- (52) 127 (179)
Z - (€)) (€))
2015 12 31 (316) (319) (635)
HSBC
LTV 75

LTV
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10
26
2016 12 HSBC
2016 132 54
1,416 106
71 529
2016 170
- 2017 202
- 2018 419
- 2019 460
- 2020 462
- 2021 -2025 2,491
- 2026 7,584
2016 12 31 11,788
LTV
2016 2015 2016 2015

89,997 85,216 83,885 80,323

96/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OOoOooodd
2016 2015 2016 2015

LTV
- 50 51,100 47,021 48,876 45,460
- 51 60 15,333 15,957 14,179 15,108
- 61 70 11,501 11,758 10,150 10,733
- 71 80 7,353 6,911 6,589 6,174
- 81 90 4,036 2,890 3,587 2,526
- 91 100 674 679 504 322
LTV 100 (A) 352 365 107 112
- 101 110 122 144 29 31
- 111 120 53 52 11 16
- 120 177 169 67 65
A 280 294 67 74

993 949 810 764
LTV
- 50 475 350 401 318
- 51 60 182 185 155 142
- 61 70 148 170 112 124
- 71 80 99 117 76 93
- 81 90 54 69 40 54
Y] 100 35 58 26 33
LTV 100  (B) 66 120 19 22
- 101 110 30 88 6 10
- 111 120 10 7 7 4
- 120 26 25 6 8
B 54 107 18 17
12 31 91,408 86,650 84,821 81,221
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2016 2015
132,556 44.68 128,912 45.34
- 22,785 7.68 26,269 9.24
- 45,222 15.24 41,718 14.67
- 17,343 5.85 17,568 6.18
- 5,797 1.95 4,940 1.74
- 2,347 0.79 2,391 0.84
- 39,062 13.17 36,026 12.67
49,810 16.79 47,651 16.76
- 28,447 9.59 24,429 8.59
- 21,363 7.20 23,222 8.17
12 31 182,366 61.47 176,563 62.10
(1,723) (1,837)
- (383) (348)
- (392) (548)
- (326) (413)
- @137 (160)
- (€Y (©)
- (484) (365)
(175) (131)
- (175) (131)
12 31 (1,898) (1,968)
37.43% 41.60%
2016 2015
16,326 16,404
34 60
983 1,104
12 31 17,343 17,568
- 906 1,071

(326) (413)
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2016 2015
CRR
3,158 3,035
17,625 17,241
1,104 2,041
- 829 | 1,422 |
21,887 22,317
cRR 10
60 62
774 1,059
LTV
- 50 107 175
- 51 75 526 543
- 76 90 87 211
- 90 100 54 130
386 563
- 177 | 326 |
1,220 1,684
12 31 23,107 24,001
CRR
CRR 10
2016 2015
2,669 3,015
1,346 849
LTV
- 50 548 234
- 51 75 379 461
- 76 90 169 84
- 90 100 250 70
569 1,221
- 291 | 585 |

12 31 4,584 5,085
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ABS ABS
CDS

SFT

CVA
1SDA

1SDA CSA
CSA CSA

HSBC
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CSA
ABS ABS
SIC
GB&M
17
ABS
SE
1
9 1,253 84 1,346 501
- Alt-A
- 1,129 - 1,129 1,121
537 290 a4 871 123
- 282 927 115 1,324 574
40 1,042 16 1,098 596
41 2,323 9 2,373 2,123
815 491 39 1,345 328
2016 12 31 1,724 7,455 307 9,486 5,366
14 1,514 88 1,616 725
- Alt-A
- 1,291 - 1,291 1,212
540 418 73 1,031 171
- 398 1,548 136 2,082 1,117
55 1,548 63 1,666 884
47 2,002 17 2,066 1,808
681 512 86 1,280 381
2015 12 31 1,735 8,833 463 11,032 6,298
Usp 12 31 2016 GBP=USD 1.2325
2015 GBP=USD1.48215 GBP
SIC 1,587
2015 2,098
2016 12 31 175
2015 144
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ABS 45 2015
24 16
2015 16
2016
2016 12 31
LFRF LCR
EC LCR
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
% %
HSBC 123 107
HSBC 122 127
HSBC 133 120
HSBC
HSBC
PRA
2016 12 31
LFRF NSFR
BCBS 295
2016 12 31
%
HSBC 116
HSBC 120
HSBC 120
LCR NSFR
2016 12 31
LFRF

LCR
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2016 12 31

HSBC
116,742
1,691
6,217

HSBC
16,860
650
12

HSBC
4,969
4
1,057

LFRF
2016
LFRF
2016 2015

375,252 332,830
23,682 24,202
19,709 17,000
16,140 26,069
8,421 8,527
18,486 19,001
19,724 16,664
93,934 73,489
- 562 332
- 14,836 13,013
- 2,624 2,659
- 75,912 57,485
40,625 38,125
12 31 615,973 555,907

104/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OOooOoOoOoo
LCR NSFR
2016 2015
272.760 253,506
21,363 23,222
31,660 30,537
125,069 110,585
. 2,583 295
. 4,588 4,823
. 4,031 3,608
n 113,867 101,859
83,135 71.352
54,278 39,749
27,708 21,956
12 31 615,973 555.907
2016 12 31 HSBC
12 31
2016 2015
1
. 6.2 10.8
. 0.3 0.7
3.8 5.5
- 2 3.6 3.4

- 14.8 12.1

105/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
2016 2015
12 31 816,829 727,941
- (238,250) (202,440)
- (76,431) (81,273)
12 3l
502,148 444,228
112,322 84,473
614,470 528,701
- (65,084) (41,463)
(81,156) (62,608)
12 31
468,230 424,630
2016
2016

BSM

106/367



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

Ogoooood
VaR 2016 12 31
VaR 2015 12 31 2016
VaR
VaR RNIV
VaR
VaR 99
=]
&0 | Le===F 4 2 ¥¥aR
: (RNIVEELiA )
A
A A\ B be—F g
i (R IVERLA
LA {ENIVEELLA )
0 Bk —Far¥
10 (RNEVEL A Y
; :s:::i: A """ ahit A an *m:h.uc AR LT g
ot {RNIV#LiA D
1a IBAAT Lo -
o b Le==F o W 8
W REE
&
2015121 L ol T S 20 1645 1) 2OLEITEGD 201648 H LO1RAER R il LT B L zH
VaR
99
O
1 2
an (EQ (€s)
2016 12 31 5.2 33.2 9.6 3.9 (13.6) 38.3
5.9 30.3 14.5 7.8 (19.1) 39.4
12.0 44.8 20.3 16.9 55.4
2.3 21.5 9.6 3.6 29.7
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4,184 4,184 (418) 3,766
6,416 6,416 6,416
(25,525) (25,525) (139) (25,664)
289,282 289,282 11,437 300,719
(55,095) 4,184 6,416 289,282 244,787 15,482 260,270
27,478 27,478 27,478
(112,142) (112,142) (2.790) (114,932)
3,487 3,487 3,487
171,421 171,421 171,421
(558) (79) (6,974) (7,811) (3,348) (11,158)
12,135 12,135 12,135
111,166 2,801,839 527,374 1,776,557 140,456 12,414 109,631 5,569,436 96,939 5,666,375
111,166 2,891,839 306,298 1,615,178 149,244 24,548 (66,114) 5,032,159 86,478 5,118,637
270,870 270,870 4,463 275,334
8,927 (12,693) (18,551) (106,563) (128,880) (3,766) (132,645)
(12,693) (12,693) (837) (13,530)
(18,551) (18,551) (18,551)
8,927 8,927 139 9,066
(106,563), (106,563)| (3,069) (109,631),
279,797 (12,693) (18,551) (106,563) 141,991 697 142,688
193,598 193,598 193,598
(143,246) (143,246) (2,092) (145,338)
6,137 6,137 6,137
(558) (558) 2,511 1,953
111,166 2,891,839 499,896 1,757,309 136,551 5,998 (172,676) 5,230,082 87,593 5,317,675
HSBC
1,229 CET
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12 31
2016 2015
49,252 6,869,669 38,725 5,401,363
780 108,794 993 138,504
8 102,407 14,283,728 90,244 12,587,233
12 185,779 25,912,455 150,454 20,985,324
16,713 2,331,129 16,661 2,323,876
215,084 29,999,916 205,398 28,648,913
23,351 3,256,997 24,893 3,472,076
13 49,472 6,900,355 39,899 5,565,113
19 10,543 1,470,538 9,309 1,298,419
71 9,903 93 12,972
15 5 697 62 8,648
16 8,838 1,232,724 11,230 1,566,360
18 920 128,322 922 128,601
6 6 837 7 976
12 31 663,221 92,506,065 588,890 82,138,377
26,184 3,652,144 29,073 4,055,102
303,571 42,342,083 271,526 37,872,446
15,420 2,150,782 11,275 1,572,637
243 33,894 236 32,917
20 72,139 10,061,948 57,436 8,011,173
21 10,175 1,419,209 11,813 1,647,677
12 179,481 25,034,010 148,249 20,677,771
6,866 957,670 12,356 1,723,415
22 4,489 626,126 3,566 497,386
192 26,780 136 18,969
23 1,885 262,920 1,702 237,395
6 468 65,277 493 68,764
24 7,362 1,026,852 7,497 1,045,682
12 31 628,475 87,659,693 555,358 77,461,334
27 797 111,166 797 111,166
20,733 2,891,839 20,733 2,891,839
27 3,781 527,374 3,584 499,896
428 59,697 239 33,336
9,007 1,256,296 8,179 1,140,807
12 31 34,746 4,846,372 33,532 4,677,043
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663,221 92,506,065 588,890 82,138,377
1,609
10 13 22 56
21
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12 31
2016 2015

1,250 174,350 2,252 314,109
2,611 364,182 415 57,884
(399) (55,653) (139) (19,388)
403 56,210 462 64,440
398 55,513 1,022 142,549
95 13,251 180 25,106
22 3,069 (46) (6,416)
(7,465)  (1,041,218) 1,045 145,757
3,433 478,835 804 112,142
(10,578)  (1,475,419) 2,565 357,766
847 118,140 8,512 1,187,254
9 1,255
(685) (95,544) 7,139 995,748
29,156 4,066,679 (13,471) (1,878,935)
4,145 578,145 (7,018) (978,871)
(5,490) (765,745) (2,594) (361,811)
(1,638) (228,468) (3.424) (477,580)
269 37,520 (3,890) (542,577)
(233) (32,499) (241) (33,615)
(596) (83,130) (536) (74,761)
15,545 2,168,217 (6,954) (969,944)
(23,554)  (3,285,312) (17,551) (2,448,013)
18,921 2,639,101 20,415 2,847,484
(348) (48,539) (289) (40,310)
197) (27,478) (198) (27,617)
Q97) (27,478) ©) (279)
442 61,650 97 13,530
(4,933) (688,055) 2,472 344,795
197 27,478 1,388 193,598
1,055 147,151 1,073 149,662
(2.322) (323,873) (2,371) (330,707)

1,229 171,421

(800) (111,584) (1,024) (142,828)
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(641) (89,407) (934) (130, 274)

9,971 1,390,755 (5,416) (755,424)
56,090 7,823,433 61,942 8,639,670

4,283 597,393 (436) (60,813)
70,344 9,811,581 56,090 7,823,433
49,252 6,869,669 38,725 5,401,363
780 108,794 993 138,504
14,965 2,087,318 11,200 1,562,176
4,135 576,750 4,830 673,688
1,455 202,943 578 80,619

(243) (33,894) (236) (32,917)
70,344 9,811,581 56,090 7,823,433
6,789 1,932 2015

2015 329

159/367



2016

2016 12 31

2015

2015 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

ooooooo
12 31
797 20,733 3,584 8,179 290 33 84 33,532
480 480
(Y 72 104 157 15
@2) (@)
104 104
@74) 174)
157 157
306 72 104 157 495
197 197
(800) (800)
24 24
1,229 1,229
@18) @18)
87 87
797 20,733 3,781 9,007 218 137 73 34,746
797 20,733 2,196 7,475 214 100 (50) 31,465
1,609 1,609
70 76 (67) (34) 45
76 76
(67), (67)
70 70
(3%) (34)
1,679 76 (67) (34) 1,654
1,388 1,388
(1,024) (1,024)
47 47
2 2
797 20,733 3,584 8,179 290 33 (84) 33,532
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Ooooooog
12 31

111,166 2,891,839 499,896 1,140,807 40,449 4,603 (11,716)  4,677.043
66,950 66,950

(24,270) (10,043) 14,506 21,898 2,002

(10,043) (10,043)

14,506 14,506

(24,270) (24,270)

21,898 21,898

42,681 (10,043) 14,506 21,898 69,043

27,478 27,478

(111,584) (111,584)

3,348 3,348

171,421 171,421

,511) (2.511)

12,135 12,135

111,166 2,891,839 527,374 1,256,296 30,407 19,109 10,182 4,846,372
111,166 2,891,839 306,298 1,042,613 29,849 13,948 (6,974) 4,388,738
224,423 224,423

9,764 10,600 (9,345) (4,742) 6,277

10,600 10,600

(9,345) (9,345)

9,764 9,764

4,742) (4,742)

234,187 10,600 (9,345) (4,742) 230,700

193,598 193,598
(142,828) (142,828)

6,556 6,556

279 279

111,166 2,891,839 499,896 1,140,807 40,449 4,603 (11,716) 4,677,043

27
1,229 CET
2015 125

161/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

162/367



1.1

@

EU
IFRICS

IFRS 1ASB
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IFRS
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IFRS 2012 2014

IFRS

IASB IFRS
IFRS

16

IFRS

2014 IASB IFRS
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IFRS IFRS
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IFRS EU IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 15

IFRS 15 EU

IFRS
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IAS 39
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IFRS
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IFRS IAS 39
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21
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2017
IFRS
IFRS 15
2014 IASB IFRS 15
2018
IFRS 15
IFRS 16
2016 1ASB 2019
IFRS 16
IAS 17

IFRS 16
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1.2
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1

2016 12 31

2015 12 31

2016 12 31
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209 75 1,378 1,662
92) €)] (95
117 72 1,378 1,567
220 135 1,375 1,730
(113) ) (117)
107 131 1,375 1,613
162 206 1,802 2,170
114 9 1,491 1,701
48 110 311 469
(80) 71D (151)
(55) (€) (58)
(25) (68) (93)
82 135 1,802 2,019
185 186 1,794 2,165
129 294 1,375 1,798
56 (108) 419 367
(104) (13) (117)
(72) ® (76)
(32) ©® (41)
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2016

2016

2016

2015

2015

2015
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81 173 1,794 2,048
506 904 15,254 16,664
(114) (96) (1,491) (1,701)
162 206 1,802 2,170
62 16 2,513 2,591
616 1,030 18,078 19,724
(159) (12%) (283)
457 906 18,078 19,441
532 907 16,083 17,522
(129) (294) (1,375) (1,798)
185 186 1,794 2,165
(82) 105 (1,248) (1,225)
506 904 15,254 16,664
(126) (56) (182)
380 848 15,254 16,482
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2016 2015

53 60
7,711 7,431
975 888
2,630 2,502
585 706
2,008 2,090
1,456 1,504
250 292
392 294
390 456

1 1

175 174
172 171

3 3

® 13)

2 ©®
(416) (481)
(479) (494)
83 32

(20) (19
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Ooooood
2016 2015
13,305 12,870
9,907 9,618
1,906 1,768
598 487
406 457
488 540
4
2016 2015
3,157 3,584
405 460
149 287
12 31 3,711 4,331
2016 2015
26,678 29,298
RBWM
CMB 7,025 8,603
GB&M 6,355 7,072
GPB 729 824
14,559 21,493
12 31 55,346 67,290
15,447
2016

722
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13 24
12 31 124 212
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2010
2015
2013 25
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HSBC
2016 2015
34,273 38,262
31,770 25,272
(34,886) (28,533)
(644) (728)
12 31 30,513 34,273
4.82 6.17
1 HSBC
HSBC
2012
2014 500
20 2015 20
HSBC 2005

10

188/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OoOoOoOoOodno
HSBC
HSBC
waep 1 wAep 1
2016 63,261 4.35
2 8,009 4.35
2 (26,112) 4.62
(10,883) 4.46
2016 12 31 34,365 4.32
2.87
2015 51,319 4.98 4,837 7.29
2 45,259 4.05
2 (14,806) 4.50
(18,511) 5.16 (4,837) 7.29
2015 12 31 63,261 4.35
3.46
1
2 HSBC
( ) 32
2015
2014 12 31
G
24.6

520 102
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IAS 19
HSBC
2016 128 2017 2018 2019 64
2020 2021 160
S 104
11 ~204F H
21 ~30iE A
31~40iEH
11~G50iEH
S14E H LLER
[4 4] 5.0 mno 150
2014 12 31 31
2016 2015
(73) 19
214 258
141 277
8 10
12 31 149 287
CPI
2016 2015
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352 273

@47 79

105 352

27,321 (24,092) 3,229
(113) (113)

27,321 (24,205) 3,116
(364)

3,480

22,242 (19,065) 3,177
(101) (101)

22,242 (19,166) 3,076
(300)
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OoOoOoOoOodno
21,876 366 (18,506) (559) 3,370 (193)
(25) (25) (25) (25)
(25) (1)) (25) [¢1))
® ®
798 10 (672) (13) 126 (©)
4,763 12 (4,988) 22) (225) (10)
4,763 12 4,763 12
(4,988) 22) (4,988) 22)
44 (86) (42)
(€19)) 39
233 233
151 151
82 82
1 1
(740) @ 739 25 [ 23
26,891 430 (23,413) (679) 3,478 (249)
(5,390) (461)
(7,480) (68)
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22,611 364 (19,555) (581) 3,056 17)
(114) an (114) an
(79) (18) (79) (18)
(35) 1 (35) 1
828 6 (711) (10) 117 )
(996) 4 1,066 ) 70 [®)
(996) 4 (996) 4
1,066 (6) 1,066 (6)
€)) 17 14
(160) 160
241 19 241 19
203 19 203 19
38 38
11 1) ) €Y
(638) e 638 39 15
(D) 21
21,876 366 (18,506) (559) 3,370 (193)
(4,092) (341)
(5,342) (91)
(9,072) 127
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cPI
UK
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2026
) 763 758 783 809 836 4,422
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
HSBC HSBC
26,891 21,876
4,129 3,590 539 3,866 3,366 500
19,007 19,007 15,318 15,318
1,709 1,709 712 682 682 335
2,046 997 1,049 2,010 1,008 1,002
1 31
AA
2016 12 31 2.50 3.50 3.20 4.00
2015 12 31 3.70 3.20 3.00 3.70
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65
65 65
65 45 65 45
2016 12 31 SAPS S1 22.3 24.0 24.7 26.6
2015 12 31 SAPS S1 23.6 25.0 24.9 26.7
1 SAPS 2016 2015 2015 1.25
0.98
0.976
C )
2016 2015 2016 2015
0.25 (1,053) (739) 1,129 789
0.25 584 500 (835) (571)
0.25 1,089 687 (1,021) (651)
0.25 65 51 (64) (51)
1,060 448 n/a n/a
2006 2008 410
2016 2015
1 1,637 1,407
2 2,161 4,095
3 763 2,009
4 1,608 1,359
12 31 6,169 8,870
HSBC

HSBC
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381,558 2015 954,464 381,558 2015 1,055,110
2016
4 410,918 2015 483,836 567,376
2015 472,781 GPSP 630,100
2015 402,073
2016
33
GPSP
HSBC
2011 HSBC
HSBC
2016
2015 2016
2015
2015
14,441 2015 42,150
836,079 2015 801,187
713,591 2015 679,551
2016 12 31
12,230,422 2015 10,099,902
2016 2015
1,703 1,185
1 594 600
2 1,043 501
12 31 3,340 2,286
1 HSBC
297,192 2015 300,052 297,192 2015
300,052
2 318,051 2015 166,909 441,673
2015 163,182 GPSP 283,347 2015 170,758
2016
33

GPSP
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1 2016
2
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3
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12,950 2015 35,838

2016 2015
10.0 9.6
0.7 2.8
0.5 0.5
11.2 12.9

2016 2015
6.4 4.3
8.5 10.6
3.6 5.3
3.7 2.2
0.1 0.1
0.1 0.1
0.1
1.0 2.8
14.9 14.9

HSBC
PwC
2016 2015
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12 ®)
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@n 82
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1,053 997
2016
20
2016
2020 17

34 2015 38 2020 29
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2016 2015
874 2,971
20.00 2015  20.25 175 20.0 602 20.25
74 8.5 104 3.5
160 18.3
436 50.0
165 18.9 57 1.9
47 5.4 54 1.8
31 3.5 29 1.0
26 3.0 11) 0.4)
9 1.0
11) 0.4)
31 1.0
(53) 6.D (28) 0.9)
en G.D 82 2.8
10 1.1 (32) (1.0)
120 4.0
1,053 120.5 997 33.6

120.5 2015 33.6

34.5 2015 33.6

EU
HVMRC
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(781) 60 316 (85) 117 (23) (396)
68 316 121 178 683

(781) ®) (85) [0)) (201) (1,079)

G3) ®) ®) @ 31 @“@n (G
54 7 @ 59
11 11
15 13 (18) @D () 45 33

(765) 67 290 (100) 147 (16) @M
75 78 297 156 428 1,034

(840) ay () (100) ©) (444) (1,411)

(542) 78 269 (114) 85 36 (188)
78 269 99 104 550

(542) (114) (14) (68) (738)

(223) 11 67 1 31 67 (202)
(12) 33 21
2 2

05 ) (20) 28 1 @7 (29)

(781) 60 316 (85) 117 (23) (396)
68 316 121 178 683

(781) ®) (85) ) (201) (1,079)

107 2015 110
484 2015 506
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1
2016 (848) 223 128 11 (486)
2 223 128 64 415
2 (848) GO (901)
(55) ®) 28 () (40)
60 14 46
11 11
5 5
2016 12 31 (838) 217 156 1 (464)
2 217 156 94 467
2 (838) (93) (931)
2015 (614) 163 098 13 (340)
2 163 98 45 306
2 (614) (32) (646)
(223) 60 30 [€)) (134)
1) @ (13)
2 2
(€H) (€))
2015 12 31 (848) 223 128 11 (486)
2 223 128 64 415
2 (848) (53) (901)
1
2 2015
468 2015 493
655 2015 476
519 2015 472
10
521 2015 473
519 2015 472
10
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32 2016
812
Tier 1
1,096
1,100
1,900
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oOoOooodn
2016 2015
0.34 272 0.40 315
0.32 255 0.67 540
0.66 527 1.07 855
1.54 54 1.23 43
1.54 54 1.23 43
415 2016 12 31
670 2015
2016 2015

2019 12 61 62
2024 12 63 64

2020 12 95
219 126
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2016 2015 2016 2015
848 675 513 94
1,2 39,191 37,367 23,298 21,935
43,575 40,583 41,951 38,848
83,614 78,625 65,762 60,877
3 19,652 14,248 16,902 13,617
3 21,803 17,712 19,743 15,750
12 31 125,069 110,585 102,407 90,244
1 8,202 2015
8,211 571 2015 597
2 6,521 2015 5,662
2015
3

204/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

HSBC

205/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn
2016 2015
12 31
72,327 50,021 2,721 125,069 67,879 40,264 2,442 110,585
8,048 276 21 8,345 6,516 311 2 6,829
242 197,026 2,151 199,419 549 164,778 1,458 166,785
69,288 12,865 982 83,135 55,682 14,205 1,465 71,352
22,165 71,007 762 93,934 18,343 54,649 497 73,489
3,446 15,035 5 18,486 2,972 16,027 2 19,001
763 187,452 1,877 190,092 922 161,197 745 162,864
2016 2015
12 31
55,375 44,310 2,722 102,407 51,032 36,780 2,432 90,244
19 183,518 2,242 185,779 218 148,735 1,501 150,454
44,657 3,389 1,426 49,472 33,864 4,257 1,778 39,899
9,781 61,859 499 72,139 11,125 45,980 331 57,436
10,175 10,175 11,813 11,813
390 176,976 2,115 179,481 420 146,912 917 148,249
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2015 12 31
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ooooood
377 166
978
45 37 1,055 67
329 2 348 1
CVA
oTC
DVA HSBC

0TC
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HSBC CVA DVA
CVA DVA
HSBC ~ CVA HSBC HSBC
PD
HSBC DVA  HSBC
HSBC PD
HSBC
CVA
PD
( FFVA )  0OTC
HSBC
FFVA DVA

425 21 17 463 21 21
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528 538 1,066
2 2 741 741
2,151 2,151 1,877 1,877
29 2,160 4 2,193 5 5
2016 12 31 982 2,721 21 2,151 5,875 762 5 1,877 2,644
737 24 761 24 24
706 250 956
3 3 473 473
1,458 1,458 745 745
22 2,165 2 2,189 2 2
2015 12 31 1,465 2,442 2 1,458 5,367 497 2 745 1,244
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oooooog
210 210
1,216 561 1,777
499 499
2,242 2,242 2,115 2,115
2,161 2,161
2016 12 31 1,426 2,722 2,242 6,390 499 2,115 2,614
474 474
1,304 267 1,571
331 331
1,501 1,501 917 917
2,165 2,165
2015 12 31 1,778 2,432 1,501 5,711 331 917 1,248
ABS HSBC
MBS ABS
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ooooooo
2016 1,465 2,442 2 1,458 497 2 745
(©) 15 994 208 1,046
15 994 208 1,046
3)
ocl
. 262 26 43 33 6
181
81 26 43 33 6
120 452 21 16 4
850
(532)  (1,150) @ (30) @
(49) (194) (168) (635) ()
(704) (99) (183) (178) (176)
423 1,229 7 1 263
2016 12 31 982 2,721 21 2,151 762 5 1,877
2016 12 31
25 (135) (b 306 (58) (149)
(135) 306 (58) (149)
(€))
25
2015 1,546 2,153 5 1,614 1,293 5 1,221
®) 64 157 (226) (171)
64 157 (226) 171)
(€©)]
ocl
L 263 ®) @) (@) (13)
B I I I |
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10 (11)
13 ®) 12) @ @
232 1,049 2
15
(252) (763) ® (43) ®
1) (63) (65) (180) (187)
(825) (132) (516) (506) (166)
525 142 270 144 61
1,465 2,442 2 1,458 497 2 745
(19) ®) ®) (26) (207) ) 224
®) (26) (207) 224
® (€]
(19)
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0Cl
1
2016 12 31
2016 12 31
2015
0Cl1
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Ooooooog
1,778 2,432 1,501 331 917
) 11 1,091 124 1,138
11 1,091 124 1,138
®)
381 21 [6))
381
21 )]
82 464
843
(756)  (1,158) @n
(26) (178) (164) (599) (35)
(88) (99) (191) 74 73)
60 1,229 5 1 269
1,426 2,722 2,242 499 2,115
(13) (135) 348 (66) (154)
(135) 348 (66) (154)
13)
2,361 2,132 1,621 1,236 1,377
122 80 154 (232) (151)
80 154 (232) (151)
122
329 ) 10
329
10
©)
89 1,102
3
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oooooog
(1,012) (822) (38)

) (60) (20) (170) (189)
(176) (132) (312) (504) (154)
70 139 48 36 34
1,778 2,432 1,501 331 917
®) (219) (212) 202
®) (219) (212) 202
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ooooogd
2016 2015
ocl ocl
136 (128) 98 (82)
@ @
10 ®) 62 4) 7 0 86 (86)
146 132) 62 (4) 105 7 86 (86)
2016 2015
ocl ocl
115 @on 123 (114)
10 (30) 26 @2 43 (43)
125 @137) 26 @2 123 (114) 43 (43)
2016 2015
ocl ocl
7 ®) a (33) 4 o) 52 (52)
30 m 21 @D 8 ®) 34 (34)
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0000000
5 () 7 Q)
7 (70) 13 13
33 44) 73 (60)
146 @132) 62 (D) 105 @7 86 (86)
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ABS
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95
2016 2015
1 1
P.104 P.104
463 21 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
1,066
302 101 42 94 99 35 7
764 96 57 90 100 50 78
2 741
504 12 96 13 40 10 72 16 54
150 33 91 43 80 39 87 45 80
8 6 11 6 11 6 8 6 8
27 6 24 6 24 5 35 5 35
2 52
2,151 1,877
1,752 1,077
705 970 90 8 27 90 10 73
1,002 89 8 101 21 39 8 66 14 42
45 18
139 196
139 196 1 26 11 17 35 26
259 576
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42 104

217 472

1 28

2,193 5
1,267

926 5

5,875 2,644

90

11 84 15
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10
2016 12 31
21,363 20,555 809 21,364
272,760 374 273,385 273,759
31,660 31,149 511 31,660
23,682 23,673 23,673
375,252 374,380 907 375,287
19,709 19,710 19,710
16,140 16,141 16,141
8,421 8,515 8,515
2015 12 31
23,222 22,605 617 23,222
258,506 764 257,979 258,743
30,537 29,894 643 30,537
24,202 24,202 24,202
332,830 332,226 649 332,875
17,000 17,000 17,000
26,069 26,067 26,067
8,527 8,251 8,251
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2016 12 31
16,713 16,625 87 16,712
215,084 374 215,088 215,462
23,351 23,351 23,351
26,184 26,184 26,184
303,571 303,571 303,571
15,420 15,420 15,420
6,866 6,866 6,866
7,362 7,424 7,424
2015 12 31
16,661 16,562 99 16,661
205,398 582 205,988 206,570
24,893 24,893 24,893
29,073 29,073 29,073
271,526 271,526 271,526
11,275 11,275 11,275
12,356 12,356 12,356
7,497 7,190 7,190
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11
2016 2015
1,239 1,036
7,042 5,712
8,281 6,748
64 81
12 31 8,345 6,829
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12
3,232,608 3,885 72,307 139 72,446 (65,787) (323) (66,110)
8,052,578 96,380 180,914 1,072 181,986  (174,713)  (2,280) (176,993)
396,683 7,170 7,170 (8,716) (8,716)
343,887 3,954 3,954 (4,560) (4,560)
45,795 1,245 1,245 (1,095) (1,095)
26 (67,382) 67,382
2016 12 31 12,071,551 100,265 265,500 1,211 199,419  (254,871)  (2,603) (190,092)
2,633,560 7,200 45,220 499 45,719 (45,799) (123) (45,922)
7,528,704 78,944 166,236 884 167,120  (160,623)  (1,549) (162,172)
346,769 6,684 6,684 (7,555) (7,555)
287,755 3,882 3,882 (3,891) (3,891)
29,063 1,531 1,531 (1,475) (1,475)
26 (58,151) 58,151
2015 12 31 10,825,851 86,144 223,553 1,383 166,785  (219,343)  (1,672) (162,864)
3,243,869 2,971 72,220 87 72,307 (65,970) (294)  (66,264)
7,090,194 66,300 157,744 896 158,640 (154,601)  (1.851)  (156,452)
390,810 6,966 6,966 (8,444) (8,444)
343,642 3,955 3,955 (4,559) (4,559)
39,084 1,245 1,245 (1,096) (1,096)
(57,334) 57,334
2016 12 31 11,107,599 69,271 242,130 983 185,779 (234,670)  (2.145)  (179,481)
2,644,406 6,601 44,990 422 45,412 (45,709) (121)  (45,830)
6,909,494 53,637 143,963 671 144,634 (140,276)  (1,096)  (141,372)
341,507 6,504 6,504 (7,191) (7,191)
287,549 3,880 3,880 (3,887) (3,887)
27,131 1,540 1,540 (1,485) (1,485)
(51,516) 51,516
2015 12 31 10,210,087 60,328 200,877 1,093 150,454 (198,548)  (1,217)  (148,249)
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2016 2015 2016 2015

57 59 55 56

107 92 107 91

(92) (94) (92) (92)

(46) (57) (46) (55)
@ @)

“) (€D) (44) €
(€Y]

12 31 1 72 57 69 55

2016 2015
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708 8 (28) 215 16
45,150 391 (2.153) 34,468 333 (1,449)
12 31 45,858 399 (2,181) 34,683 349 (1,449)
31,634 457 (1,807) 25,766 395 (1,090)
12 31 31,634 457 (1.807) 25,766 395 (1,090)
2016 2015
(565) 160
594 (156)
12 31 29 4
(643) 152
663 (152)

12 31 20
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2016 2015
3,177 131 (295) 6,985 483 (123)
51,230 681 @27 44,476 551 (100)
12 31 54,407 812 422) 51,461 1,034 (223)
2,971 87 294 6,691 422 (121)
34,666 439 44 27,871 276 (6)

12 31 37,637 526 338 34,562 698 (127)
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2016 12 31

2015 12 31

2016 12 31

2015 12 31

12

2016
IAS 39
30

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

OooooOodd
43,390 37,669 30,294 1,939
(5.984) (5.849) (4,928) 407)
37,406 31,820 25,366 1,532
40,226 38,697 28,923 130
(5,282) (5,106) (4,161) (1,451)
34,944 33,591 24,762 (1,321)
37,637 33,889 27,550
37,637 33,889 27,550
34,661 33,355 26,961 41
34,661 33,355 26,961 41
2016 12 31
2015
2016 30
150
2017 30
2016 12 31 103
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13
2016 2015 2016 2015
3,859 3,155 2,724 1,909
78,515 67,088 46,376 37,427
761 1,109 372 563
12 31 83,135 71,352 49,472 39,899
11,590
2015 9,213 7,631 2015 5,947
14
2016 2015 2016 2015
525 703
8,815 8,625 6,092 4,957
39,535 43,056 17,465 19,374
43,987 27,738 31,295 14,302
2,150 3,131 2,101 3,047
152 100 12 55
12 31 95,164 83,353 56,965 41,735
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48
2016 2015 2016 2015

21,416 14,957 12,850 5,578

953 3,314 570 2,395

12 31 22,369 18,271 13,420 7,973

96,938 2015 80,118 2016 67,314
2015 53,721

73,855 2015 57,295 2016 49,010 2015

37,239
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2016 12 31
19,750 19,800
2,142 2,113
367 386 367 367
2015 12 31
14,513 14,615
3,112 3,048
502 537 503 503
2016 12 31
11,319 11,319
2,101 2,101
367 386 367 367
2015 12 31
4,926 4,926
3,047 3,047
502 537 503 503
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15

16

BGF

50

UK
UK
2016 12 31

C.1.

HSBC

2015

33

12 31

BGF

RBS
2016 12 31

12 31

136

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

2011
BGF 24.308

10

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00 10

100.00

100.00

99.99

80.67

100.00

100.00

70.03 0.30

100.00 0.01
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2006

2015

409
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33
GDP 20
CAPM CAPM
CAPM
2,148 2,081 HSBC
6,881 4,800 10.0 2.9 2,081
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17

HSBC
2016 12 31 12,821 1,558 1,710 2,920 19,009
2015 12 31 17,807 1,174 2,250 21,231

SIC
SIC
ABS
2016 12 31 SIC 3.8 2015
4.2 ABS 45 ABS
CP
CP
2016 12 31 4.9 2015 5.4
CP
SIC
2016 12 31 0.8
2015 1.2
2016 12 31 0.6 2015 0.9
SIC
2016 12 31
12.2 2015 7.2
56.4 2015 37.4
22.6 2015 16.7

2016 12 31 8.3 2015 13.4
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5,259 5,973 1,473,581 21,561 1,506,374
1,644 132 10,789 4,054 16,619
6 107 1,267 1,380
58 3,160 3,218
7,294 836 8,130
1,644 1,802 3,446
68 226 149 443
2 2
6 6
2016 12 31
1,685 132 11,625 4,814 18,256
6,759 944,481 36,791 988,031
1,020 3,047 3,896 7,963
23 215 1,753 1,991
903 2,203 3,106
572 572
220 35 255
69 1,429 1,498
24 409 107 540
1 1
21 21
2015 12 31

1,020 4,046 3,896 8,962
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2016

2015

12

ABS

45
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2016

2015

2016 2015
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12 31

1 2016

12 31

CGU

cGU
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OOOdOodnd

4,487 5,818 356 347

577 546

1,2 671 647 564 575
5,735 7,011 920 922
2,422 2,182 240
576 2015 570
2016 2015 2016 2015

5,818 6,140 347 342
(2,182)

857 (322) 12 5

® €))
4,487 5,818 356 347

CGU
30 12 31 2016 12 31
2016
Ceu
olell
2016 12 31
CGU
olell
2016 12 31
2.2
cou 2015 2016

cGU
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CMB

GB&M
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2016 2015
2016 12 31 2016 2015
2,046 1,977 8.9 3.5 1,753 6.9 3.8
1,792 1,733 9.7 3.9 1,474 9.0 3.8
2,099 10.7 3.8 1,847 9.9 3.8
649 666 577
4,487 6,475 5,651
CGU CGU
2016
2020 12 31
CGU 2021
CGU CGU
20
CAPM
CGU CGU
CAPM
2016 EU
CGU
100
2016
2016 12 31
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10

100

GDP

GDP
GDP

GDP

2016

bps

bps

11,891

PVIF

14,838 135

244/367
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PVIF
2016 2015
PVIF 546 456
PVIF (26) 101
43 51
1 (96) (89)
2 15 123
12 16
57 11)
12 31 PVIF 577 546
1
2
PVIF
PVIF
PVIF
2016 2015
1 1
1.00 0.99 1.75 1.57
1.50 1.84 2.25 2.55
3.83 1.66 4.56 1.70
1 2016 PVIF 1.84 2015 2.55 82 2015 51
PVIF
PVIF
52

PVIF
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12 31

12 31

12016
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54
2016 2015 2016 2015
2,247 2,078 1,246 1,127
94 27 79 17
2,554 2,226 2,546 2,221
291 581 254 478
283 182
3,480 3,376 3,478 3,373
2,270 1,504 1,933 1,191
1,996 1,758 1,007 902
13,215 11,732 10,543 9,309
2016 2015 2016 2015
32 27 22 17
62 57
94 27 79 17

4,586 2015 3,902
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20
2016 2015 2016 2015
1 33,187 27,106 30,282 24,113
1 19,352 13,281 17,147 11,406
2 15,837 13,033 12,243 9,176
25,558 20,069 12,467 12,741
12 31 93,934 73,489 72,139 57,436
1
2
21
2016 2015 2016 2015
110 131
1,072 928
15,286 16,019 8,157 9,889
24 1,685 1,594 2,018 1,924
24 333 329
12 31 18,486 19,001 10,175 11,813
1,184 2015
1,108 127 2015 93
825 2015

811 43 2015 28
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HSBC

12 31

2015

23

2016

2016 12 31

2015

2015 12 31
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Oo0o0o0
2016 2015 2016 2015
2,822 2,470 1,767 1,592
358 292

285 572 254 478

364 300 143 120

150 154 130 134

2,813 1,987 2,195 1,242

6,792 5,775 4,489 3,566

2,077 2015 1,240

868 884 163 27 115 2,057
568 131 178 36 91 1,004

“473) G4 (68) (65) (640)

6% 67 3D @D (39) (222)
® 181 11 11 31 232
897 1,095 253 53 133 2,431
1,041 456 52 16 142 1,707
456 611 142 17 49 1,275

(548) (190) (15) @ 32) (786)

(80) (16) @ (O] (42) (144)
@ 23 @14) @ &) 5
868 884 163 27 115 2,057

2015
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oooooog
2016 694 814 124 1 59 1,702
1 433 75 71 28 40 647
“11) 29) (25) 12) @1
(63) (C)) an (¢D)) (16) (154)
(©) 164 1 4 1 167
2016 12 31 650 980 154 29 72 1,885
2015 890 368 11 4 72 1,345
L 371 604 126 9 12 1,122
(491) (183) (13) (687)
(76) 11 (€] ® 12) (102)
36 (12) 24
2015 12 31 694 814 124 11 59 1,702
1 2015
2015 868
PP1
PPI
2015 701 2011
2016 12 31 3.3
2.6
377
2014
PP1
2000 PP1 5.4 2016 2.6
3.4 2016 12 31
37 2.0

45



2016 12 31
2016 12 31 PPI
1
FOS
1 PPI
2
100,000

HSBC

FOS

FOS
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2016 12 31

1,363 320

725 0
42 n/a
76 84
1,979 2,003

138 47
41 55

FOS
150
30



24

21

12 31

PRA

7.65
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2016 2015 2016 2015

8,421 8,527 7,362 7,497

7,721 7,827 7,362 7,497
700 700

2,018 1,923 2,018 1,924

1,685 1,594 2,018 1,924
333 329

10,439 10,450 9,380 9,421

IFRS
CRD
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2016 2015
1,450
2021 1,176 978
450 2021 365 304
350 2023 1 378 379
300 6.5 2023 299 299
650 2023 556 477
275 2025 235 186
120 2025 107
300 7.65 2025 301 260
1,400
2025 1,136 945
1,300 5
2026 1,055
260 2029 222 191
350 5.375 397 384
2030 2
500 5.375 2033 608 571
225 6.25 2041 224 224
600 4.75 2046 593 593
700 s 700 700
5.844
300 A 333 329
5.862
750 609 506
500 406 337
300 243 202
2,862
5 1,931
100 496 654
12 31 10,439 10,450
1 2018 1.80
2 2025 11 LIBOR 1.50
3 2031 11 LIBOR 1.76
4 2020 LIBOR 1.85
5 2016 12 2,862 HSBC 1,300

Tier
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14,255 3,299 1,588 4,304 302 23,748
315,818 32,901 12,429 4,648 9,944 375,740
10,166 8,030 1,440 19,636
93,934 93,934
1,038 1,410 1,434 11,801 4,171 19,854
187,501 157 773 1,548 711 190,690
5 5,256 7,772 2,195 1,585 16,813
1 107 74 2,650 6,730 9,562
4,166 1,253 498 91 539 6,547
626,884 52,413 26,008 27,237 23,982 756,524
148,975 849 566 119 2 150,511
3,818 1,620 3,351 2,869 1,237 12,895
2016 12 31 779,677 54,882 29,925 30,225 25,221 919,930
18,204 3,047 455 2,503 63 24,272
289,864 31,039 9,879 2,131 127 333,040
6,086 10,060 861 17,007
73,489 73,489
190 187 3,343 10,199 6,135 20,054
161,191 118 413 787 371 162,880
10 11,972 9,491 3,918 868 26,259
45 107 1,006 8,337 9,495
2,991 1,202 77 115 417 5,502
552,025 57,670 25,326 20,659 16,318 671,998
130,114 609 744 164 2 131,633
3,135 1,625 4,085 2,724 2,166 13,735
2015 12 31 685,274 59,904 30,155 23,547 18,486 817,366
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13,383 6,211 2,521 3,672 402 26,189
258,398 23,301 9,520 3,530 9,838 304,587
10,044 3,931 1,371 15,346
72,139 72,139
13 108 1,432 8,192 1,772 11,517
177,490 153 725 1,108 657 180,133
6 1,994 3,563 837 613 7,013
46 37 2,424 5,937 8,444
3,428 623 135 14 4,200
534,901 36,367 19,304 19,777 19,219 629,568
107,370 137 69 7 2 107,585
486 986 2,651 3,793 1,173 9,089
2016 12 31 642,757 37,490 22,024 23,577 20,39% 746,242
19,584 3,510 2,618 3,047 316 29,075
241,531 22,331 6,634 1,185 563 272,244
4,971 5,439 872 11,282
57,436 57,436
107 3,254 5,839 3,537 12,737
147,183 114 342 562 198 148,399
4,059 6,632 1,287 504 12,482
44 26 1,086 7,591 8,747
2,046 784 342 5 4 3,181
472,751 36,388 20,720 13,011 12,713 555,583
92,614 147 145 81 2 92,989
513 2,027 3,525 2,385 2,243 10,693
2015 12 31 565,878 38,562 24,390 15,477 14,958 659,265
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2016 2015
164 8,181 8,345 246 6,583 6,829
19,536 1,827 21,363 19,044 4,178 23,222
88,429 184,331 272,760 90,956 167,550 258,506
31,504 156 31,660 29,829 708 30,537
15,394 67,741 83,135 9,993 61,359 71,352
2,344 63 2,407 1,800 172 1,972
12 31 157,371 262,299 419,670 151,868 240,550 392,418
19,022 4,660 23,682 21,760 2,442 24,202
360,744 14,508 375,252 330,310 2,520 332,830
19,709 19,709 17,000 17,000
3,279 15,207 18,486 3,294 15,707 19,001
13,297 2,843 16,140 21,451 4,618 26,069
2,858 412 3,270 2,374 337 2,711
85 8,336 8,421 105 8,422 8,527
12 31 418,994 45,966 464,960 396,294 34,046 430,340
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2016 2015
11,900 4,813 16,713 13,790 2,871 16,661
74,597 140,487 215,084 75,899 129,499 205,398
23,195 156 23,351 24,439 454 24,893
11,813 37,659 49,472 5,889 34,010 39,899
2,151 6 2,157 1,663 6 1,669
12 31 123,656 183,121 306,777 121,680 166,840 288,520
22,110 4,074 26,184 25,710 3,363 29,073
290,939 12,632 303,571 270,464 1,062 271,526
15,420 15,420 11,275 11,275
1,209 8,966 10,175 3,126 8,687 11,813
5,577 1,289 6,866 10,673 1,683 12,356
2,327 5 2,332 1,714 4 1,718
7,362 7,362 7,497 7,497
12 31 337,582 34,328 371,910 322,962 22,296 345,258
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5
1
264,119 (67,382) 196,737 (150,086) (7,508)  (31,755) 7,388 2,682 199,419
12
) 6,930 6,930 (385) (6,545) 241 7,171
76,904 (46,819) 30,085 (3,245) (26,714) (126) 1,575 31,660
\ 35,128 (10,274) 24,854 (19,181) (201) 5,472 24,854
2016 12 31 383,081 (124,475) 258,606 (172,897) (40,767)  (32,082) 12,860 4,498 263,104
1
223,854 (58,151) 165,703 (125,841) (5,094)  (20,452) 14,316 1,082 166,785
12
) 5,002 5,002 (5,092) 26 5,118
57,565 (29,479) 28,086 (366) (27,542) (178) 2,537 30,623
\ 50,174 (20,041) 30,133 (26,874) 3,259 223 30,356
2015 12 31 336,685 (107,671) 229,014 (153,081) (37,728)  (20,630) 17,575 3,868 232,882
1
255,079 (67,382) 187,697 (150,062) (11,529)  (21,424) 4,682 2,395 190,002
12
) 15,361 15,361 (385) (14,976) 37 15,398
66,386 (46,819) 19,567 (3,205) (16,243) (119) 142 19,709
4 34,098 (10.274) 23,824 (19,181) (01) 4,442 185 24,009
2016 12 31 370,924 (124,475) 246,449 (172,833) 42,748)  (21,744) 9,124 2,759 249,208
1
218,496 (58,151) 160,345 (125,846) (7,634)  (19,318) 7,547 2,519 162,864
12
) 13,345 13,345 (13,345) 13,345
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2015 12 31

12016 12 31

93,934

47

32016 12 31

4 2016 12 31
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46,175 (29,479) 16,696 ©n (16,587) | 18) | | | 304 17,000
53,567 (20,041) 33,526 (26,874) 6,652 492 34,018
331,583 (107,671) 223,912 (152,811) (37,566)  (19,336) 14,199 3,315 227,227
2,083 2015 1,699
4,406 2015 2,700
125,069 2015 110,585

2015 73,489

272,760 2015 258,506
24,854 2015 30,133

375,252 2015 332,830
23,824 2015 33,526
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1.00
2016 2015
12 31 796,969,110 797 796,969,110 797
1.00
2016 2015
12 31 1 1
100
0.01
2016 2015

12 31 35,000,000 172 35,000,000 172
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Tier 1
2016 2015
1,096 2014 Tier
2019 12 1,096 1,096
1,100 2014 Tier
2004 12 1,100 1,100
1,900 2015 Tier
2000 12 1,388 1,388
235 2016 Tier
2022 197
12 31 3,781 3,584
CRD Tier
Tier
7.00
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2016 2015 2016 2015
- 12,895 13,735 9,089 10,693
- 8,290 4,461 8,207 3,736
- 268 210 267 209
12 31 21,453 18,406 17,563 14,638
- 3,548 2,898 2,136 1,717
- 322 216
) 1 146,641 128,519 105,449 91,272
12 31 150,511 131,633 107,585 92,989
1
23
30
FSCS
2016 12 31 16
FSCS
FSCS FSCS

FSCS
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
. 12,072 823 12,401 1,334 7,149 1,940 8,489 2,204
7,596 694 4,278 393 6,499 1,708 2,965 980
19,668 1,517 16,679 1,727 13,648 3,648 11,454 3,184
29
2016 12 31
1,329 2015 1,503
2016 2015
- 1,710 (167) 1,543 1,448 (139) 1,309
- 3,554 (322) 3,232 3,338 (361) 2,977
- 1,306 (159) 1,147 1,424 (210) 1,214
12 31 6,570 (648) 5,922 6,210 (710) 5,500
30
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2016
2016 12 31
23
L
2008 12 L
L
HSBC
2008 11 30
8.4
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC 2016 11
HSBC
HSBC 2017
2017 11
HSBC 2016 12 HSBC
2009
BVI
HSBC 2016

10
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HSBC

2013
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2017
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HSBC
2016 HSBC
HSBC
SPV
HSBC
SPV 0SUS
2016 BVI
HSBC
2016
HSBC
2009
HSSL
11 2017

267/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)

oOoOooodn
2009 SPC 2013 HSSL
2010 SICAV 2009
HSSL
HSSL
2009 10 2014 12
HSSL
2015
HSSL
2013 11 HSBC
HTIE
2016 HTIE
HTIE HSBC SPV 0SUS
2015 10
SPV 0SUS 2017
800
2010 10 HSBC HSBC USA 0cC
HSBC HNAH

FRB
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BSA AML
HSBC
HSBC USA occC
2012 12 HSBC HSBC HNAH
HSBC USA BSA AML
HSBC HSBC
USA DoJ US DPA HSBC
HSBC HNAH FRB
HSBC OFAC OFAC
FCA
AML HSBC USA
occ
HSBC HSBC USA 1.9
DoJ
2017
DoJ HSBC
HSBC DoJ
FCA US DPA
31
HSBC USA occC HSBC USA occC
occ
BSA AML
BSA AML
HSBC
2014 11 HSBC
HSBC

HSBC
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HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
EU
LIBOR EURIBOR
HSBC
HSBC
2016 12 HSBC 2007
HSBC
HSBC HSBC
LIBOR
2011 HSBC LIBOR
US CEA
2016
2016
2016 12
2016 10
2017 LIBOR
TIBOR LIBOR
2012 2015 HSBC TIBOR

LIBOR

270/367



TIBOR LIBOR
TIBOR
2016 HSBC

EURIBOR

2013 11 HSBC

2014 HSBC
ISDATiX
US CEA
2016
EU
HSBC
2015 DoJ HSBC
HSBC
2011
HSBC
HSBC
2016 12
2017

CADE
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HSBC
US CEA
2016 11
EURIBOR
EURIBOR US CEA
2016 HSBC
ISDAfix
ISDAfiIX
HSBC
HSBC
2.5
FRB
2016 DoJ HSBC
2017
DoJ FRB
15 30
CADE

18
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WM

HSBC
10

1974
2015

2015

2016 12 31

EU

2014 11 DoJ

2014

2015 12

2015

HSBC

2014

11

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC

2016
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HSBC
2015 HSBC
2015 12
2017
ERISA
2015
ERISA
HSBC
2016
947
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
DoJ
DoJ HSBC
2004
US CEA
2016 10

2004 2014
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2014 HSBC
1999
US CEA
2016 10
2016 HSBC
1999 2014
2014 2015 HSBC
2008
US CEA PGM
PGM
HSBC 1SDA
2015
HSBC
2016
2016 HSBC

2016
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HSBC
FIFA
HSBC FIFA
DoJ
HSBC
2015 11
31
HSBC
E14 HQ

HSBC
AML

HSBC

2017

HSBC

HSBC

HSBC
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HSBC HSBC
2016 2015
4,180 4,384
14 42
411 1,203
1,579 5,163
12 31 6,184 10,792
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1
2016 2015
HSBC 18 29
HSBC 22,338 19,290
12 31 22,356 19,319
1 HSBC
IAS 24
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
2 3
1
176 168 149 272
45 46 49 60
189 517 263 506
1 HSBC
2 2016 12 31
3 2016
2016 12 31
IAS 24 2006 413
HSBC
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2006
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
9,527 10,291
325
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
92 102 102 132
480 610 610 610
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HSBC HSBC
2016 2015
HSBC HSBC HSBC HSBC
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
666 1,857 2,733 7,980 810 1,319 2,162 5,761
29,439 29,700 21,819 25,086
12 12 4 8 5 24 8 21
11,379 12,010 11,052 12,106
1,018 1,018 2,476 3,852 871 871 1,147 4,643
228 243 26 181 67 94 23 176
12 31
1,924 3,130 46,057 53,731 1,753 2,308 36,211 47,793
2,650 2,650 17,572 21,610 534 534 11,766 13,238
3,766 8,042 7,668 11,190
20,638 23,275 1,770 7,603 9,266 10,599 670 3,653
24,693 25,511 20,014 25,003
4,799 6,479 222 281 5,105 5,105 264 1,694
12 31
28,087 32,404 48,023 63,047 14,905 16,238 40,382 54,778
462 1,450 1,225 1,225
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HSBC
2016
HSBC HSBC
2016 2015 2016 2015
3 2 55 32
324 136 75 95
1 1 76 85
1

2 255 249
1 75 42

1€))
156 87 130 105

(45) (43) 1,383 468
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HSBC HSBC
2016 2015
HSBC HSBC
HSBC HSBC
12 3 12 3 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3,504 8,048 666 1,624 2,483 7,714 4,124 8,623 536 954 2,159 5,693
13,269 17,641 41,702 42,618 8,911 17,996 29,806 41,730
4,33 7,933 6,843 8,061 2,610 8,583 7,178 8,126
15,504 16,031 1,017 1,017 2,461 3,831 16,068 17,350 863 863 1,133 4,203
1,259 1,211 1,188 7,866
12 31
37,872 50,924 1,683 2,641 53,489 62,224 32,901 60,418 1,399 1,817 40,276 59,752
1,040 8,803 2,650 2,650 17,432 21,235 552 5,004 534 534 11,614 12,909
11,229 14,655 2,680 7,132 10,551 11,512 7,132 8,118
3,075 3,437 20,610 23,230 1,675 7,507 3,005 3,241 9,220 10,555 583 3,511
15,603 20,372 42,337 47,280 11,639 17,899 33,644 44,657
700 700 4,288 5,955 700 2,181 4,635 4,635
12 31
31,647 47,967 27,548 31,835 64,124 83,154 26,447 39,927 14,389 15,724 52,973 69,195
1,175 1,843 233 1,192 1,133 1,206 1,025 1,025
2016 12 31
2015
393 2015 488
2016 12 31
8,523 2015 8,906 712
2015 335
708 2015 732

280/367



32

16

2016

281/367

415

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

2017



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

33

2006 409
2016 12 31
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HSBC
% %

Allblack Investments Limited 100.00  1,4,57 HSBC Asset Finance M.0.G. Holdings (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
AMP Client HSBC Custody Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Assurances Vie (France) 99.99 7,29
Assetfinance December (F) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank (General Partner) Limited 100.00 1,58
Assetfinance December (H) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank (RR) (Limited Liability Company) 100.00 15,33
Assetfinance December (M) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank A.S. 100.00 1,52
Assetfinance December (P) Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Bank Armenia cjsc 70.00 41
Assetfinance December (R) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank Capital Funding (Sterling 1) LP 100.00 11,58
Assetfinance December (W) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank Capital Funding (Sterling 2) LP 100.00 11,58
Assetfinance June (A) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank International Limited 100.00 57
Assetfinance June (D) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank Malta p.l.c. 70.03 26
Assetfinance June (E) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank Nominee (Jersey) Limited 100.00 57
Assetfinance Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Bank Pension Trust (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
Assetfinance March (B) Limited 100.00 38 HSBC Bank Polska S.A. 100.00  1,4,66
Assetfinance March (D) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Branch Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00  1,2,42
Assetfinance March (F) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Client Holdings Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
Assetfinance September (F) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Client Share Offer Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
Assetfinance September (G) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Corporate Trustee Company (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
B&Q Financial Services Limited 100.00 1,50 HSBC Custody Services (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 44
Banco Nominees (Guernsey) Limited 99.98 44 HSBC Enterprise Investment Company (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
Banco Nominees 2 (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 44 HSBC Epargne Entreprise (France) 99.99 7,29
Beau Soleil Limited Partnership 84.99 12,60 HSBC Equator (UK) Limited 100.00 5,42
Billingsgate City Securities Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Equipment Finance (UK) Limited 100.00 42
Billingsgate Nominees Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Equity (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
Canada Crescent Nominees (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Europe B.V. 100.00 4,42
Canada Square Nominees (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC European Clients Depositary Receipts Nominee 100.00 1,42
Canada Square Property Participations Limited 100.00 1,42 (UK) Limited
Canada Water Nominees (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Executor & Trustee Company (UK) Limited 100.00 3,42
CCF & Partners Asset Management Limited 99.99 42 HSBC Factoring (France) 99.99 7,23
CCF Charterhouse GmbH 99.99 7,68 HSBC Finance Limited 100.00 1,42
CCF Charterhouse GmbH & Co Asset Leasing KG 99.99 10,68 HSBC France 99.99 1,7,23
Charterhouse Administrators (D.T.) Limited 99.99 42 HSBC Fund Administration (Jersey) Limited 100.00 57
Charterhouse Management Services Limited 99.99 42 HSBC Funds Nominee (Jersey) Limited 100.00 57
Charterhouse Pensions Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Germany Holdings GmbH 100.00 1,63
Crewfleet Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Global Asset Management (Deutschland) 80.67 63
Dem 5 99.99 7,37 HSBC Global Asset Management (France) 99.99 7,61
Dem 9 99.99 7,37 HSBC Global Asset Management (International) 100.00 59
Dempar 1 99.99 7,23 Limited
Dempar 4 99.99 7,23 HSBC Global Asset Management (Malta) Limited 70.03 43
Elysées Immo Invest 99.99 7,40 HSBC Global Asset Management (Oesterreich) GmbH 80.67 9,53
EMTT Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Global Asset Management (Switzerland) AG 90.33 7,45
Equator Holdings Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Global Custody Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
Eton Corporate Services Limited 100.00 65 HSBC Global Custody Proprietary Nominee (UK) 100.00 1,42
Fdm 5 SAS 99.99 7,37 HSBC Global Shared Services (India) Private Limited 99.99 39
Finanpar 2 99.99 7,40 HSBC INKA Investment-AG TGV 80.67 8,46
Finanpar 7 99.99 7,40 HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Ireland) DAC 100.00 22
First Direct Investments (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Insurance Management Services Limited 100.00 42
Flandres Contentieux S.A. 99.99 7,29 HSBC Insurance Services Holdings Limited 100.00 1,42
Fonciére Elysées 99.99 7,23 HSBC International Financial Services (UK) Limited 100.00  1,20,42
Forward Trust Rail Services Limited 100.00 4,42 HSBC International Holdings (Jersey) Limited 100.00 57
G.M. Gilt-Edged Nominees Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC International Trade Finance Limited 100.00 42
Gesellschaft fur Industrielle Beteiligungen und 80.67 63 HSBC Invoice Finance (UK) Limited 100.00 34
Finanzierung mbH HSBC Issuer Services Common Depositary Nominee 100.00 1,42
Griffin International Limited 100.00 42 (UK) Limited
Grundstuecksgesellschaft  Trinkausstrasse 80.67 63 HSBC Issuer Services Depositary Nominee (UK) 100.00 1,42
Kommanditgesel Ischaft Limited
HITG Administration GmbH 100.00 1,25 HSBC Leasing (France) 99.99 7,37
Hongkong International Trade Finance (Holdings) 100.00 1,17,42 HSBC Life (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
Limited HSBC Life Assurance (Malta) Limited 70.03 43
HPUT A Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC LU Nominees Limited 100.00 1,42
HPUT B Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Marking Name Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
HSBC (BGF) Investments Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC Odeme Sistemleri Bilgisayar Teknolojileri Basin 99.99 48
HSBC Alpha Funding (UK) Holdings 99.00 1,19,55 Yayin Ve Musteri Hizmetleri
HSBC Asset Finance (UK) Limited 100.00 42 HSBC Overseas Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42
HSBC Asset Finance Holdings Limited 100.00 1,42 HSBC PB Corporate Services 1 Limited 100.00 56
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HSBC Pension Trust (Ireland) DAC 100.00 1,22 Saf Chang Jiang Shiyi 99.99 7,40
HSBC PH Investments (UK) Limited 100.00 42 Saf Guangzhou 99.99 7,40
HSBC Portfoy Yonetimi A.S. 99.60 21,47 Saf Zhu Jiang 99.99 7,40
HSBC Preferential LP (UK) 100.00 1,42 Saf Zhu Jiang Ba 99.99 7,40
HSBC Private Bank (C.l1.) Limited 100.00 1,65 Saf Zhu Jiang Er 99.99 7,40
HSBC Private Bank (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 Saf Zhu Jiang Jiu 99.99 7,40
HSBC Private Banking Nominee 3 (Jersey) Limited 100.00 56 Saf Zhu Jiang Liu 99.99 7,40
HSBC Private Equity Investments (UK) Limited 100.00 42 Saf Zhu Jiang Qi 99.99 7,40
HSBC Rail (UK) Limited 100.00 42 Saf Zhu Jiang San 99.99 7,40
HSBC Real Estate Leasing (France) 99.99 7,29 Saf Zhu Jiang Shi 99.99 7,40
HSBC REIM (France) 99.99 7,29 Saf Zhu Jiang Shi Ba 99.99 7,40
HSBC Representative Office (Nigeria) Limited 100.00 1,67 Saf Zhu Jiang Shi Er 99.99 7,40
HSBC Securities (South Africa) (Pty) Limited 100.00 1,32 Saf Zhu Jiang Shi Jiu 99.99 7,40
HSBC Securities Services (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 4 Saf Zhu Jiang Shi Liu 99.99 7,40
HSBC Securities Services (lreland) DAC 100.00 22 Saf Zhu Jiang Shi Qi 99.99 7,40
HSBC Securities Services (Luxembourg) S.A. 100.00 1,30 Saf Zhu Jiang Shi Wu 99.99 7,40
HSBC Securities Services Holdings (lreland) DAC 100.00 22 Saf Zhu Jiang Shiyi 99.99 7,40
HSBC Services (France) 99.99 7,23 Saf Zhu Jiang Wu 99.99 7,40
HSBC SFH (France) 99.99 7,29 Saf Zhu Jiang Yi 99.99 7,40
HSBC Stockbroker Services (Client Assets) Nominees 100.00 1,42 Samada Limited 100.00 56
Limited Samuel Montagu & Co. Limited 100.00 1,42
HSBC Stockbrokers Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 SAS Bosquet -Audrain 94.90 7,28
HSBC TKM Limited 100.00 42 SCI Hervet Mathurins 99.99 13,40
HSBC Transaction Services GmbH 80.67 9,69 SCI HSBC Assurances Immo 99.99 13,29
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt (International) S.A. 80.67 30 SFSS Nominees (Pty) Limited 100.00 32
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt AG 80.67 8,63 SNC Les Oliviers D*Antibes 59.99 13,29
HSBC Trinkaus & Burkhardt Gesellschaft fur 80.67 63 Société Financiere et Mobiliere 99.99 7,23
Bankbetei ligungen mbH Société Francaise et Suisse 99.99 7,40
HSBC Trinkaus Consult GmbH 80.67 63 Somers Dublin DAC 100.00 22
HSBC Trinkaus Europa Immobilien-Fonds Nr. 5 GmbH 80.67 63 Sopingest 99.99 7,40
HSBC Trinkaus Family Office GmbH 80.67 9,63 South Yorkshire Light Rail Limited 100.00 42
HSBC Trinkaus Immobilien Beteiligungs KG 80.67 1,63 St Cross Trustees Limited 100.00 42
HSBC Trinkaus Real Estate GmbH 80.67 9,63 Swan National Leasing (Commercials) Limited 100.00 42
HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 Swan National Limited 100.00 42
HSBC Trustee (C.1.) Limited 100.00 56 Tasfiye Halinde HSBC Internet ve Telekomunikasyon 96.00 16,49
HSBC Trustee (Guernsey) Limited 100.00 65 Hizmetleri Anonim Sirketi

HSBC Tulip Funding (UK) 100.00 1,42 Thasosfin 99.99 7,29
HSBC Wealth Client Nominee Limited 100.00 1,42 The Venture Catalysts Limited 100.00 1,42
HSBC Yatirim Menkul Degerler A.S. 100.00 47 TKM International Limited 100.00 42
INKA Internationale Kapitalanlagegesellschaft mbH 80.67 69 Trinkaus Australien Immobilien Fonds Nr. 1 Brisbane 80.67 63
James Capel & Co. Limited 100.00 1,42 GmbH & Co. KG

James Capel (Channel Islands) Nominees Limited 100.00 59 Trinkaus Australien Immobilien-Fonds Nr. 1 Treuhand- 80.67 9,63
James Capel (Custodian) Nominees Limited 100.00 1,42 GmbH

James Capel (Nominees) Limited 100.00 1,42 Trinkaus Canada Immobilien-Fonds Nr. 1 80.67 63
James Capel (Second Nominees) Limited 100.00 1,42 Verwal tungs-GmbH

James Capel (Taiwan) Nominees Limited 100.00 1,42 Trinkaus Europa Immobilien-Fonds Nr.3 Objekt 80.67 63
James Capel (Third Nominees) Limited 100.00 1,42 Utrecht Verwaltungs-GmbH

John Lewis Financial Services Limited 100.00 1,42 Trinkaus Immobilien-Fonds Geschaeftsfuehrungs- 80.67 9,63
Keyser Ullmann Limited 99.99 2 GmbH

Kings Meadow Nominees Limited 100.00 62 Trinkaus Immobilien-Fonds Verwaltungs-GmbH 80.67 9,63
Lemasco Nominees Limited 100.00 59 Trinkaus Private Equity Management GmbH 80.67 63
MAGIM Client HSBC GIS Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42 Trinkaus Private Equity Verwaltungs GmbH 80.67 9,63
Marks and Spencer Financial Services plc 100.00 62 Turnsonic (Nominees) Limited 100.00 42
Marks and Spencer Retail Financial Services Holdings 100.00 1,62 Valeurs Mobiliéres Elysées 99.99 7,24
Limited

Marks and Spencer Savings and Investments Limited 100.00 62

Marks and Spencer Unit Trust Management Limited 100.00 62

Midcorp Limited 100.00 ,6,42

Midland Bank (Branch Nominees) Limited 100.00 1,42

Midland Nominees Limited 100.00 42

Prudential Client HSBC GIS Nominee (UK) Limited 100.00 1,42

Republic Nominees Limited 100.00 65

S.A.P.C. - Ufipro Recouvrement 99.98 13,37

Saf Baiyun 99.99 7,40

Saf Chang Jiang 99.99 7,40

Saf Chang Jiang Shi Liu 99.99 7,40

Saf Chang Jiang Shi Wu 99.99 7,40

Saf Chang Jiang Shi“Er 99.99 7,40
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22

1 Grand Canal Square, Grand Canal Harbour, Dublin 2, D02 P820, Ireland

23

103, avenue des Champs-Elysées, 75008, Paris, France

24

109 avenue des Champs-Elysees, 75008, Paris, France

25

11-17, Ludwig-Erhard-Str., 20459, Hamburg, Germany

HCM Holdings Limited

51.00 1,14,54

26

116 , Archbishop Street, Valletta, Malta

Vaultex UK Limited

50.00

1,35

27

13-15 York Buildings, London, Great Britain, WC2N 6JU, United Kingdom

28

15 rue Guynemer, BP 412, Noumea, 98845, Nouvelle Calédonie

29

15, rue Vernet, 75008, Paris, France

30

16 Boulevard d*Avranches, L-1160, Luxembourg

31

17 Rochester Row, London, SW1P 1QT, United Kingdom

32

2 Exchange Square, 85 Maude Street, Sandown, Sandton, 2196, South
Africa

33

2 Paveletskaya square, building 2, 115054, Moscow, Russia

HSBC Middle East Leasing Partnership

84.99 11, 64

34

21 Farncombe Road, Worthing, Sussex, BN11 2BW, England

35

21, Garlick Hill, London, EC4V 2AU, United Kingdom

36

32, rue du Champ de Tir, 44300, NANTES, France

37

39, rue de Bassano, 75008, Paris, France

38

5 Donegal Square South, Belfast, BT1 5JP, Northern Ireland

39

52/60, M G Road, Fort, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400 001, India

40

64, rue Galilée, 75008, Paris, France

Business Growth Fund plc

24.31 1,27

41

66 Teryan street, Yerevan, 0009, Armenia

CFAC Payment Scheme Limited

33.33 1,18,31

42

8 Canada Square, London, E14 5HQ, United Kingdom

Services Epargne Entreprise

14.35 1,7,36

43

80, Mill Street, Qormi, QRM 3101, Malta

VocalLink Holdings Limited

15.91 1,51

44

Arnold House, St Julians Avenue, St Peter Port, GY1 3NF, Guernsey

45

Bederstrasse 49, CH-8002, Zurich, Switzerland

46

Breite Str. 29/31, 40213, Disseldorf, Germany

47

Biiyiikdere Cad. No.128 D Blok Esentepe, Sisli Istanbul, Turkey

48

Biiyiikdere Cad. No:124 B Blok Kat 9 Oda:1, Esentepe, Sisli, I, Turkey

49

Buyukdere Cad. No:124 B Blok Kat 9 Oda:2 34394 , Sisli / Ese, Turkey

50

Camden House West, The Parade, Birmingham, B1 3PY, United Kingdom

51

Drake House, Three Rivers Court, Homestead Road, Rickmansworth,
Hertfordshire, WD3 1FX, United Kingdom

52

Esentepe mah. Blyiikdere Caddesi No.128 Istanbul 34394, Turkey

53

Herrengasse 1-3, 1010, Wien, Austria

54

Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London, EC4A 3TR, United Kingdom

GmbH

55

HSBC House, 68 West Bay Road, PO Box 513, George Town, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1102,Cayman Islands

(K6)

56

HSBC House, Esplanade, St. Helier, JE1 1GT, Jersey

57

HSBC House, Esplanade, St. Helier, JE1 1HS, Jersey

58

HSBC House, Esplanade, St. Helier, JE4 8UB, Jersey

59

HSBC House, Esplanade, St. Helier, JE4 8P, Jersey

60

HSBC Main Building, 1 Queen®s Road Central, Hong Kong

61

Immeuble Coeur Défense , 110, Esplanade du Général de Gaulle- La
défense 4, 92400, Courbevoie, France

-A -8

62

Kings Meadow, Chester Business Park, Chester, Cheshire, CH99 9FB,
Uni'ted Kingdom

63

Konigsallee 21/23, 40212, Disseldorf, Germany

A

B

c

A (100%)

B (20%)

64

Level 4, Building 4, The Gate, Dubai International Financial Centre,
PO Box 506553, Dubai,United Arab Emirates

65

Park Place, Park Street, St Peter Port, GY1 1EE, Guernsey

66

Rondo ONZ 1 , 00-124, Warsaw, Poland

67

St Nicholas House, 10th Floor, Catholic Mission St Lagos, Nigeria

68

Unsoeldstrasse 2, 80538, Munich, Germany

69

Yorckstrale 21 - 23, 40476, Duesseldorf, Germany
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Financial Statements

Consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December

2016 2018
Mot Em Em
Nt intarast inooms 6,769 5818
= mdarsst nooma 8,322 G418
— DT SO [ 008
Mot fas inzoms 2,945 2.BE3
= fad noomia 4,082 4176
= tan sxpanam (1117 [1.312)
Nat tradng incoma 4,299 L
~ tmdng ncome axziudng net intarest fome 3887 2316
— Ml EVINTAEE Mooma on tedng petities 412 &6
Nat jopense) noome from finsncel ingtrumants deggnated af far wioe {1.047) ohe
G lass Rxssas from finsncial gt ants 530 160
Dvedond mscomae ] 10
Nat apmad inumncs prAmumg - 1,567 1,613
thar Cirdling insame 253 337
Tatal operating Income 15,324 14,418
Nat maursnce chems ingured snd movement in lisbilites to policyhakders & 2.019) £2.048)
Net operating incoma betore lean impalrment charges and other cradit risk provisions 13,305 1280
Lowam g rmant changas end othar sredit nek provisions I {318) [£61)
Net operating income 12,885 12,289
Totnl oparsing sepanses (12,011} [H420)
- amployes compananbion snd banafits 4 (2711 (4,551
~ giearal and ndminEaivg aXperee [4.665)
— deprecinton and empairmant of propemty, plant and agudmant {3z =
= pmarteston and mpsirmant of intengibke assate -] (422 [FEEE)
Operating profit ¥ ara 2,968
Shinte of Hosalipeedit m psscoeten and et vanhuma s 14) i
Prafit batore tax 874 24971
TRX GNDEnE . {1.053) [887)
ILoasiprafit for the year 1179 1974
{Lossliprofit attrbuteibs to shareholders of the perant compary {212} 1,943
Praliy atiributella to non-contrallng inbirssts 33 &2

&8 HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accountz 2016
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Financial Statements

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December

2016 2018
Crm Em

fLoss¥proft for tha yasr {179) 1,974
Oiher comprahensive income/{sxpense)
Items that will be reclas sified subssquently 1o prafit or loas when specilic conditiona are met:
Hoilabla-for-sak eaatmants 27 @7
= fair valus gonge 540 o5
= fair value gans reciessfiod (o the mooma stabam ant (¥ {154
~ BmounE recingail kd to tha insoma statamant in Mepsct of mpaimant oeses 20 5
- neoma e Ficl
Caprn (o Pepdpan 48 {153)
= fair value [lossoskigans i1 168
= fair volus gnnaiosses] reclassdiad to the nooma sntemant Zq f<lovy
- ncoma teses 2 B1
Exchangs diffarances snd othes 2,156 {AEE]
Iwm e that will net ba reclazsified subsesguently to prafit or loss:
Actunrnl lossaslignne on defined benedit plons {184) (=]
= badora ncoma s (247) T4
— NGOG TREEn LE] [14]
Ot gomprahangnm neoma for the vead, nat of b 2,045 61]
Total comprehensive incomae for the year 1,868 1.0E3
ittributabla to
- shmtgholders of twa parent compamy 1,755 1018
~ non-cantallng marets 111 5
Tatal comprahansive income for the year 1,866 1023

HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2016 5 ]
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Financial Statements

Consolidated balance sheet
at 31 December

2016 2078

Hict e Em £m
Anaets
Caph and balanoes ot central banks 54,278 &B 744
Htarms in e courss of collestion from ofhar benks 1,363 1348
Trodeng sists a 135,065 110,666
Firmnos| aasats dasgrated ot far valus L 8,345 &E23
D tonmbovan " 199,415 1EE,TER
Lowns and edvencan to benks 21,363 R rr
Lonna mrd sdvenses ho customans 273,760 ZEREDE
v ds MHOUrc By BERAMANE - non-iradng 1,660 SR
Firmncs| mastmanis [ 83135 7,262
Prapayrmants, socrued incoma and other assats " 13,215 11,702
Cuurant tex eesats 114 126
NTAaaa o DAROGANEE 0N ot YNt i 266 B
Doodwill and intangble sssats i 5,735 7.0t
Dafasnad thix ansats L 107 110
Totasl assets ot 31 Dec A6, 820 Fa3.841
Linbilities and aquity
Liabilities
Dapoars b banks 23,682 24209
Custormar scoaunis 375,252 X2 B0
Rapurchass sgreamants = nan-trading 18,709 172,000
Hama in tha coursa of tremamissson 1o othar banks a57 BES
Trading habiliwe e 93,934 Ta4ES
Firencml hebiltes dengnated et fer valus 2 18,486 Y8000
Daraemtovas " 100,082 162,664
Dabt sacuriticn n iRm 16,140 28,089
Accrunls, defarnd incoma snd othar Iabilites & 6,782 5T
Caemrant ey habilit wa 400 249
Lisbilbes uvndar mpumncs contmats & 18,724 18,664
Provisionn aa 243 2087
Dafarvad tax Imbitas L 484 L
Subordnated lebitas M 8421 8,527
Tatal labilities at 31 Dee 776,204 EESE16
Equity
Totn] shasehalders’ equity 39,930 47,4097
= callad up share capial a8 a7 T
= ghang DML Bosount 20,733 20,758
= othar squity nstrumants & 3,7E1 R
= othar rasemas 1,883 16}
= ratnined anmings 12,737 1255
Non-controlling mterests 695 LTl
Total equity at 31 Dec 40,625 &8,125
Total Habilities and equity at 31 Dac A6, 820 11041

The accompanying notas on pages 76 to 136 and the audited zactions of the "Strategic Report: Financial summary’ on pages 10 1o
13 and the ‘Repont of the Directars’ on pages 22 to 56 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Tha financial ctatements on pages 88 to 75 were approved by the Beard of Directors on 21 February 2017 and zigned on itz bahalf
by:

A F 5 Simoes
Director

TO HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2016
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Financial Statements

Conszolidated statement of cazh flows
for the year ended 31 Decamber

2016 2018
Em £m
Profit bafore tax ara 28N
Adjustm anta for non-cash ibema
Daprecisfosn, smaortaaion and impnament 2,751 B3
Bat gaan from swsenng actvibied {534) 1194]
Sharm of profits N sesocistas end pint ventuns 4 @21
Loen mpaismant losses gross of tecowanas snd othr credit rek provisons 676 Fa7
Prow psong sncluding pangipns nr 116D
Shibre-Daped pamant axpenss 124 Far
Cliger ron-cash Sams inchused in profs bafors b N i3]
Ellmlmmndmhumwdﬁhmmu' (12.524) a4
Changes in oparating assets and labilitiss
Changs in net tredng securtes and darasbvee 6,402 e 552
Changs in loane and advansas 1o banks and customers (14,2400 11.165]
Changs 1 Paveis fepurchass sgiesn ants - non-trading 11.435) E.364
Changa in financal sssats desgnetod st fnir walus {1.516) 79
Changs in othar seests {980) 7367
Changs in daposits by banke and customar necouns. 41,9023 [17,065]
Changs i repurchoes BaMNements — non-Eadag 2,709 |6.363]
Changa in dabt securties m ssue {9.92%) 118582
Changs in firancal lisbilitas desgnated ot fair valus {515) [25672]
Changs in othar Inbiitse 3448 15.145]
Camnbutona pard to delned barsii plana 233 En]
T panied {754) 211]
Met cash from operating sctivities 16870 18, 745]
Purchess of fmanciol mmstrmants [x2.942) B0E40]
Procesds from the sals and matuwity of Tnanasl nwestments n.nz ]
Mat cnah fiows from e purchiss and sade of proparty, plant and sqepmant {425) 011
But rmrestmant in intangible aesats {264) 215]
Nt cosh outilow from scouirion of busnassas snd subgidiarang {44) (L}
Mt cneh fiow an dagosnl of subadebrai. Businadsan, 0EBocaTeE and (0int variuies 6 il
Mot cach from investing activities 12,3571 2810
Igmiin of crdnany shane capital and othed eou dy ingtrumants 197 1368
Subordnnted loan cepitnl meeed 1,055 1140
Subardnnted hebn cepital repaid (2.461) 12.383)
Furids tecanved from B ahareholder of the parent sompeny 1,229 -
Dhidarmds pasd U shaodlialdaii of B panent Sormpany {B04) |1.0E7]
Mt coah nflow from changs N steios of subsdianes 40 0
DOnadarda posd o non-sontrallng abeeete 209 [16]
Mat cash from financing activities {764) L]
MNat increasal(decraase) in cazh and cash equivaleats 13,749 |7.828]
Cash and cosn sguimisnia ot 1 Jan 62,995 1500
Exchengs dilferances N respact of cagh and cosh egunvalants 5,293 B
Cash and #ﬂhﬂmn 3 Dwe B_llm Eﬁ
Cash and cash squivalents comprize of:™
Caify and balances at contral banks 54,278 38,743
Itama N the courss of eollscton from othas banks 1,383 138
Lowng and advincss to banka of one month or lass 18,10% 14260
Fatva fag sapurciass agraament with banks of e month of s 6,933 T
Trasiury billg, othar Bls and cerifcotes of daposit lass Ben theas maonthe 2,015 258
Lage. tamE o B couw e of rarsrmshon 1o alhad Banks {657) [~ ]
82,037 B89
T A b0 Bvang changes B g and chang Bl Sheed RROUNTT D Srags MRieR ThE @ not dbog on § ng-by-Ene baes, ae oy cannel be dedammned

Aot nnsrsna b

axpansn
2 a3 Decarnbar 2006 £2. 47 Tor (2015 CL 7530 was ool avadats for ve by tha grougy of wihech £7, 873w G005 01 6850 raftsd 1o @randthogy gaposels 57 canirnd banks.

Interast recaived was £10,002m (2015: £9,58dm), interest paid was £2,843m (2015: £2,685m) and dividends received wers £25m

(2015: £383m].
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Financial Statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December

Called SAomilabde Cash Tatal
up Dilver for-sale Forelgn share- Mon-
share Share aquilty  Retalned lllr'wﬂl.li hedging halders'  cantralling Tatal
Cm Lm £m Lm Cm Lm E£m £m Erm £m
At 1 Jan 2016 747 20,733 3,584 12,588 973 43 (1.238) 37,487 628 38,125
Profit for the year [212) @12) I3 {179}
iJthar comprahansive nNooma
vt of tax) - - - (183) 30 A5 2,074 1,967 a 2,045
= Aveilnblk foreal imeEtments - - - - 30 - — 30 7
= cosh flow hadges - - - - - a6 - Ay - A
- Actunral ganaflossaal on
adafirid banadid plars = - - {183 - -~ - [ (4] [RE:]
= guohange differences and Othar - - - - - - 2,074 2,074 v 2,156
Total comprehensive incomes
for tha year — - - (395) 30 a6 2,074 1,755 111 1,866
Capital pacuriss seiad’ = = 157 = = - = 187 187
Dendands to sharabaldars = = = (ER0a) = = = (B0} 20 (624}
Mat yrpeat of equity settled shara-
besed paymants - - - 25 = = - 5 - 25
Capitsl onbribution® - - - 1229 - - - 1,229 - 1,229
Chenga n buangss combinptong
and athar movemants r = = 6l 2} = 150} 56} (24) (B0}
Tax on items tnken diracthy to
souity - - - az — - - a7 - a7
At 31 Dee 2016 197 20,733 EN L 12,737 1,007 B9 Jas 39,930 695 40,525
ALY Jen 216 a7 20,753 2,156 11,660 1,070 176 1474] 96078 G20 35,690
Feoli for he year = = = 1,848 = = = 1847 ad 1,904
Cabar Gormprafaddnng nomme
frat it bax] - - - f= ] a3 Ted) |52 4] [P [#&1)
= mymilsbk-for-sal nmwaEtmants - = = - @1 = 1) 4! &
= cash flow hadgen — = —_ a . V) - 1148 - [13:a)
- Actunniol ganaficseas) on
dafined banafit plans - - - £ - - - fid 1 &5
= apchange differences and Cthar - - - - - - |Fad) | a4 (£ [ PE]
Tota] comprahansim ncoma for
i waar = = - 2,002 1) haz; iTed)] 1.018 13 1,023
Capital pacuritas ssuad’ - - 1,988 - - - - 1,388 1,388
Dividands to sharshaldars - = = 1,027 - - = 11.027| [16] 1. 0420
Nat yrpsat of equity satthed shans
BiEdsd DEYTEALE =] - - L a = e 44 - a8
Changs n busnass combinatans
and ather movemants = = o 14) = = = [4] T8 14
A 31 Dec I016 Fiskd 20,75 3584 12,850 ErE] 47 haE 37,457 =] 34,128

P ARy capda) sebeorbad devnng bha yasr was meued do HEBC Molhngs pdz. Seae Nofe 27 for furbber oekads,
2 MWERC Molbdngs pis sopcted £1, 228m of CETT caprtalmits WEBC Bavk pls. Thess wad a0 e siirancs of shaa st

T2 HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accountz 2016
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Financial Statements

HSBC Bank ple balance sheet
at 31 December

2018 L]

déorar )] £m
Azzels
Cr#h and balances ot cartral Banka 49,252 6755
Bame n tha cowies of collebon from othes banks 7a0 a8
Trading nadats 4 102,407 anssd
Darnmtvas =2 185,779 160,454
Lewna and dvandss 1o banks 16,713 16661
Lonne and advandss to sustamas 215,084 206,358
A ips fapuichisis agrearmeils - noi-tadng 23,351 24850
Fnancal nva@mmania s 48,472 29859
Prapaymanta, ssend Neoms and othsl sasats i 10,543 5908
Curran tax nasats il o]
Irtarants A sabaosta and Bt varhures d 5 B2
Iragtmants i subsdmny underiakngs fe 8,838 11230
Geocwil and miengible aepate 18 azo S
Dafarrad tax semile = 6 ?
Total aszets at 31 Dec 5%1 Eﬂﬂﬂ
Liabilities amd equity
Liabilities
Dapoets by banka 26,184 25073
Custamar adtounts 303,571 Fralrd
Aapurchass sgrismants - non-teding 15,420 12w
Barnk 1 the Gouhbs of Traninision o ofer bake 243 258
Tragng habimes ad 72,139 E7A%5
Fangaal inbilnes deggrated at fair vilhs a 10,175 11813
el o 173,481 146243
Dabt sdsuiisE F s 6,868 12368
Aceruals, deferred neoma and othar imbilitee = 4,489 S586
Cusrant tax habilhas 192 186
Priw song b 1,885 pr ]
Dhafairind thad haliil s e 453 4563
Sutordnatad babiltes =t 7,362 FA487
Tatal kabilities at 31 Dee 528,475 SEE.068
Equity
Calkid wr #hbira capital e 797 Fad
Sharm pramum aceount 20,733 L0750
Ot guity sisthumants & 3.781 ShBd
Citha ! repirvas aza 258
Ratamad shmangs 9,007 BT
Total equity at 31 Dec 34,746 IERE
Total Rakilitias Mﬂlﬂ ot 31 Dec lﬂ# EREG00

Profit after tax for the year was £480m (2015: £1.609m)

The accompanying notes on pages 76 to 136 and the avdited sections of the 'Repornt of the Directors’ on pages 101e 12 and pages
22 to 56 form an integral part of thesa financial statermants.

Tha financial statemants on pages S8 to 75 were appreved by the Board of Directors on 21 Fabruary 2017 and signed on nz bahalf
by

A F S Simoes
Director

HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2016 73
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Financial Statements

HSBC Bank ple statament of cash flows
for the year ended 31 Deceamber

Z0E ams
Cmi Em
Profit bafors tax 1,250 b
Adjustimants fer nen-cash tems
Daprecsatan, amartisaton and snpsirmant 2,611 416
Nat gan from mwvasing sstaiies (299 &)
Lown enps rmsanit loases gross of mecvenes end other ereda nak proviaiong 403 6
Prow o insleding pen siong 98 1088
Shiade-bapad payment epandd 5 16D
Jther fon-cash ens includad i proft bafor tax 22 [46)
Ehmnntion of axchangs difarences’ (7,465 1,045
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Chenga n Nt tradng seountes and darvatnes 3,433 ]
Changs 1 ke and odvarcas 1o banks and sustomars (10,578 2585
Changa n fevarss rapuwchags agraamsnts - non-tedng BaT BEYE
Chnangs i firensiol sepsts desgnated ot fair value = ]
Chenga n ot nesite (685 pAL]
Changs @ depedda by banks and customaed steomnta 29,156 [15,471)
Changas n fspurchaie sgmarments — non-tredng 4,145 [7,018)
Cinangs 0 dabl Sacuribes i Bl (5. 490) [2.554)
Chenga n firensnl babiltee desgnated st fair value 1.638) [H.424)
Changs @ ot silibsg 269 [3.850)
Cantnbutiare padd 1o defnaed bemna it plors [rEE] [£47]
Tax pad 598 o)
Nat cash from eperating activities 15,545 [6.954)
Purshass of fosngial mesEmanta (23,554 [1#651)
Procasds from tha ek and maturity of fnencea| Fasimants 18,921 20415
Nt cash MNowa Trom tha puichass ard sl of prasarty, plamt and sauiprant (338 [2E0)
Nat imeemiment n intengibla nesats an [15e)
Nat cngh flow from boduadition of Bugnassss and subide e an 7]
Nat gogh flow on depossl of sebedinnies, buss b aed josnik vantunes 443 ar
Nat cash from investing activities (4,933 2472
lpeud af ordwmary ehara capibsl and other aqulty mElUmEnts 187 ]
Subordnated laen capanl imuad 1,055 1,08
Subordnated loan capinl reped (2,323 [
Funde recasvad from tha sharahaldar of the pamnt company 1,229 —
Dvendande pad to sarabaldars of the pamnt company i) 11,024)
Nat cash from fi ing activities 641} [aT4)
Nat increasa/{decranse] in cash and eash squivalams 8,571 [5,416)
Cnah wnd coah equialants st 1 Jen 56,090 B1.942
Exchangs diffences n reepact of cash and o eguimbnts 4,283 [45%)
Cash and cazh w at 31 D=‘.— ?g..-!“ &5.080
Cash and cash aquivalents comprise of:
Cnah nnd batanosa ot cantrad banks 49,352 6726
Tarm in tha couses of colleston from oher banks T8O 953
Lowna and adveness 1o Banke of ona month of beik 14,965 11200
e repurchass agrsment wih benke of ars month of lees 4,135 A R0
Trasgury bili, ether bills end cartilceten of deposst les than thies montha 1,455 X
Lags itama n tha coures of ranem emen (o ofsr banke 243 @23%5)
70,394 &5.080

{1 Adeiment o bong Changes BRIy OERng St ety DRG0 SHGOT AN0LACE N0 SeEge rares The o AoT 000g 00 8 Woe-0y-00m Dasn 55 S CAnngd b e D

WO URTeREcRI bR AT SN,

Interast racaived was £7,147m (2015: £6,785m), intarest paid was £1,532m (2015: £1,578m) and dividends received was E51m

(2015: £329m),
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HSBC Bank ple statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December

Otfver reserves
Aven llable Cash
Called up (rthar foer-zale Tlow Forsign Totml
share Share equity FRetalned  fair value  hedging  ecchange  shareholders”
capitsl  premium  instuments  eamings reserve  reserve reserye mquity
£m £m £m £m m £m £m £m
At 1 Jan 2016 a7 20,733 3,584 B,173 290 EE] (84) 33,532
Brodit far W wiar A480 480
e compahanans meoma inet of tax] - - - (174} {72} 104 157 15
— iynedai ba-fod-Boke wwEtmants - - - - 72} - -
= ingh flow haclgas - = = - - 104 = 104
- Agtunnnl ganaliossss| on delned banalt plans - = = i - - - (4]
— achonpe dil erance s and Othwar - - - - - = 157 157
Total comprahansive incoms for the year - = = 306 72} 104 157 a495
Capsnl secubas dausd = = 147 = = = = 197
Dnidaends bo shanhakdars - = - {BOO) - - - {800}
Mat rnpect of aquity-suiiled shate-boed - - - L3 - - - 24
paymants
Cmpitel contributon® - - - 1,28 - - - 1,223
Changs in bisinass combinahans - - - {18} - - - {18
arud o o m et
Tat oo rhaemap tkan direothv to sguty - - - a7 - - - a7
At 31 Dec 2016 a7 20,733 3,781 a.007 21\ 137 73 34,746
A1 Jun 20167 Tar 2073 2,105 7400 4 100 21| 91,805
Profit far tha yaar - = - 1,804 — b — 18009
Dthar compmbansnye nooma et of tex] - - - 0 76 & fad] 45
= mvainhi-for-enka msastmantn = - - = 1 - = e
= oosh flow hedgaes - = = = - &R = 13}
= Agtusrisl genafiossss| on dafined banafit pians . - - Fi] — — - ¥
~ wchangs diff arencas and Cithar - - — T = = =] )
To%al comprabensae incoma Tor the yaar = = - 1,873 Fia) L] Rad] 1,554
Cophal 830108 is8ued - - 1508 - — — - 1589
DOnadarda o shanshokdars - — — 11,024 - — — 11.044)
Mat mpact of aquity-saithed shade-bassd - - - aj - - - 4l
DB
Changa in businass combmnetons - - - 2 - - - F
s othar movemants
At 37 Dac 20157 747 20.7x3 2584 B.179 2410 s [Ed] il

b AN Ry AR Sl g P Wl i rdnsid Ie GRS Wistalag e Bl Saa Neds 27 e Avehas datads

2 mmemwﬂmwmmmmmmm Thear s W25 R0 My SRIan0e OF Share Capes)

3 Openmg and chang fo and dor sale CAFS ) rosarves s 20TE fave boan rostated by £ o aorract an ovars B tamant of Ha AR5 resares. T
R SERITIANT RS O XD AR RGT ammmn CF Il AFS AAanl B T e i iocls:
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

1 Basiz of preparation and significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation

(g} Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

The consclidated financial statements of the group and the separate financial statements of HSBC Bank ple have been prepared in
acoordance with IFRS: az iszuad by the IASE, including interpratations {IFRICS’) izsued by the IFRS Interpretations Comm ittes, and
as andorsed by the Eurcpean Union {"ELF). At 31 Dacamber 2016, thera ware no unendorsed standards affactive for the year endad
31 Decambar 2016 affecting thase conzsolidated and separate financiasl statements, and the group’s application of IFRSe rezsulizs in no
differences batwean IFRSs as issued by the IASE and IFRSs as endorsad by the ELL

Standards adopted during the year ended 31 December 2016

There were no new standards applied during the year ended 31 December 2016. During 20186, the group adopted a number of
mtarpretations and amandments te standards which had an insignificant affect on the consclidated financial stataments of the
group and the separate financial statements of HSBEC Bank ple.

(&) Future accounting developments
Minor amendments to IFRSs

Thea IASE haz publiched a number of miner amandments to IFRSz in the ‘Annual Improverments to IFRS: 2012-2014" and in & zeries
of ttand-alone ameandments, one of which has not vet baen endorsed for use in the EU. The group has not early adoptad any of the
amandments effactive aftar 31 Decambar 2016, and it expects they will have an inzignificant effect, whean adopted, on the
consohdated financial statements of the group and the separate financial statements of HSBC Bank ple.

Major new IFRSs

Tha IASE haz publiched IFRS 9 'Financial Instrurnents’, IFRS 15 'Revanus from Contracts with Customers” and IFRS 16 'Leazes’
IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 have besn endorsed for use in the EU and IFRS 16 has not yet been endorsed.

IFRE 8 ‘Financial Instruments’
In July 2014, the IASE izzued IFRS 5 ‘Financial Instrumants’, which iz the comprehensive standard to replace |AS 35 'Financial

Instrumaents: Recognition and Measurement’, and includes requirements for classification and measurement of financial assets and
liabilities, impairment of financial asse1z and hedge accounting,

Dassification and measurement

The clazsification and measurement of financial azzats will depand on how these are managed (the antity’s business model} and
their contractual cash flow characteristios, These factors determine whether the financial assets are measured at amorised cost,

fair value through other comprehancive income ('FVOCIY) or fair value through profit or less ('FVPL"). The combined effect of the
application of the business modal and the contractual cash flow characteristics tests may rasult in some differences in the population
of financial azzats measured at amorticed cost or fair valua compared with 1AS 38 Howaver, bazad on an azzazsmant of financial
azzets performed to date and expectations around changes to balance sheet composition, the group axpects that the ovarall impact
of any ehange will not be significant.

For financial liabilities designated 1o ba measurad at fair value, gaine or loszes relating 1o changes in the entity’s own cradit rizk are
to be included in cther comprehensive incomea.

frmpatrrrant

The impairment requirements apply 1o financial asse1s measured a1 amontized cost and FVOCH, and lease receivables and cenain loan
commitmantz and financial guarantes contracts. At initial recognition, an impairment allowance (or provicion in the caze of
cemmitments and guarantess) is required for expected credit losses {'ECL") resulting from default events that are possible within the
naxt 12 months ("12-month ECL'). In the avent of a significant increase in cradit risk, an allowance (or provizion) iz required for ECL
resulting fram all possible default avents over the expected life of the financial instrumeant {lifetime ECL'). Financial assets where
12-month ECL iz recognised are in "stage 17, financial assats that are considered to have experianced a significant increasze in credit
rizk aré in ‘stags 2°; and financial asze1s for which thers is objective avidence of impairmant so aré considered to ba in defaul or
ctherwise credit impairad are in 'stage 3°.

The assessment of credit risk and the estimation of ECL are required 1o be unbmsed and probabilty-weighted, and should
mearporate all availabla information ral 1 e tha niant, including information abaut pagt avents, currant conditions and
reasonable and supponable forecasts of economic conditions 8t the raporting date, In addition, the estimation of ECL should take
into aceount the tima value of money. Az & result, the recognition and meazurerment of impairment ic intended to be mora forsard-
looking than under I1AS 39, and the resulting impairment charge will tend 1o be more volatile. IFRS 9 will also tend te result in an
increasza in the total level of impairment allowances, zince all financial azsetz will be azzessed for at least 12-month ECL and the
populatien of financial assets to which lifetime ECL applies is likely to be larger than the population for which there is objective
avidance of impairment in accordance with 1AS 39,

Hedge accounting

The general hedge accounting requiremenis aim to simplify hedge accounting, creating a stronger link with risk management
strategy and parmiiting hedge aceounting to be apphed to a greater variety of hedging instruments and risks. Howaver they do not

axphcitly address macre hedge accounting strategies, which are particularly important for banks. As a result, IFRS 9 includes an
aceounting palicy choica to ramain with 1AS 35 hadge accounting.

Bazed on the analysis performed to date, the group expects to exercize the accounting policy choce to continue [AS 29 hedge
accounting and tharefora is not currently planning 1o change hedge accounting, althaugh it will implement tha revised hadge
accounting disclosures required by the related amendmants to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosuras’.
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Transition

The classification and meazuremant and impairment requiraments are appliad retrospectively by adjusting the cpaning balanca sheat
at the date of initial application, with no requiremant 1o rectate comparative periods, The group doses not intend to restata
comparatives. Tha mandatory application data for tha standard as a whele iz 1 January 2018, but it is possible to apply the ravized
prazentation for certain liabilities measured at fair value from an earlier date, HSBC intends to revise the presentation of fair value
gaing and losses relating to an entity’s own credit risk on cartain liabilities from 1 January 2017, If this presentation was applied at

31 December 2016, the effact would be to increase profit before tax with the opposite effect on other comprehensive income based
on the change in fair valua attributabls to changes in tha group’s credit rick for the year, with no affect on net aszetz. Further
information on the change in fair value attributable to changes in eredn risk, including the greup’s eredit rick, iz disclozed in Neta 21.
The greup iz assessing tha impact that the impairment require ments will have on the financial statemants.

The joint Global Rizk and Global Finance IFRS 9 Implamantation Programme continues 1o progress with the decumentation of Group
accounting pelicy, the developmant of cparating and systam target operating modelz and the develepmeant, build and testing of nizk
madalling methodelogies for tha calculation of impairmant nearing complation. HSBC intends to parform a parallel run during the
zacond half of 2017 to gain a better understanding of tha potantial effect of the new standard and for tha govarnance framework to
gain experience. The group intends to quantify the potential impact of IFRS 9 once i1 is practicable to provide reliable estimates,
which will ba no later than in the Annual Report and Accouwnts 2077. Until raliable estimates of the impact are available, particularly
an the interaction with the regulatory capital requirements, further infermation on the expected impact on the financial position and
an capital planning cannot ba provided.

TFRS 15 Revenue from Cantracts with Customers”

In May 2014, the |1ASE issued IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, The original effective date of IFRS 15 has been
dalayad by one yaar and the standard iz now effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with early application
permitted. IFRS 15 provides a principlas-based approach for revenue recognition, and introduces the concept of recogaising revenus
for parfermancea obligationz ac they ara zatizfied. The standard chould be applied retrozpectivaly, with cartain practical expadiants

available. The group has assessed the impact of IFRS 15 and expects that the standard will have no significant effect, when applied,
on tha consclidated financiial statemants of tha group and tha separata financial statamants of HSBC Bank ple.

IFRS 16 Laazas”

In January 2016, the IASE issued IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ with an effactive date for annual pariods beginning on orafter 1 January 2019,
IFRS 16 results in lessess accounting for mest leases within the scope of the standard in a manner similar to the way in which
finance leases are currently accounted for under IAS 17 ‘Leases’. Leszees will recognise a ‘right of uze’ aszet and a corresponding
financial liability on the balance sheet, The aszet will be amonized over the length of the leaze and the financial liability measured at
amortead cost. Leszor accounting remains substantially the same as under |1AS 17. Tha group ie currently azsassing the impact of
IFRS 16, and it iz not practicable 1o quantify the affect at the date of the publication of theze financial statements. Exicting operating
leaza commitments are set out in Mote 23.

{c)  Foreign currencies

Tha functional currency of tha bank iz stading, which iz aleo the prazantational currency of tha conzolidated financial statemants of
the group.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate of sxchange on the date of the transaction. Assets and |mbilties
denominated in foreign currencias are tranzlated at the rate of axchange at the balance shaet date excapt non-monatary assets and
liabilities measured at historical cost that are translated using the rate of exchange at the initial transaction date. Exchange
diffarences are included in other comprahanzive inceme or in the incoma ctatement depanding on whera tha gain or lozz on the
undarlying item is racognised.

In the consolidatad financial statemeants, the acoets, liabilities and rezultz of foreign oparations whose functional currancy is not
starling are translated inte the group's presentation currancy at the reporting date. Exchange differances arizing are recognized in
ather comprehansziva incema. On disposal of a foreign operation, axchange diffarances previcusly reacogniced in other comprahenzive
income are reclassified to the income statement.

{d} Presentation of information
Cartain disclogures required by IFRSc hava beaan included in the audited sections of thic Annual Report and Accounts as follows:
v cagmeantal dizclesures are included inthe 'Report of the Directors: Financial Review' on pagesz 10 and 13;

v dizeloszures concarning the nature and extant of rizks relating te financial instrumants and inzuranca contracts are included in the
‘Raport of tha Directors: Rizk” on pages 27 to 44;

* capital disclozuras are included in the ‘Report of the Directors: Capital’ on pages 55 1057, and
* dizclosures ralating to HSBC s securitization activities and structured products are included in the ‘Report of the Directors: Risk’
ocn page 45. In publiching the parent company financial statemaeants togathar with the group financial statements, the bank has

taken advantage of the exemption in Section 408(3) of the Companies Act 2006 not to represent its individual income statement
and related notes,

(&) Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The praparation of financml information requires the use of estimates and judgements about future conditions, In view of the
inherent uncertainties and the high level of subjectivity invelvad in the recognition or measurement of items highlighted as the
ariticsl ascounting estimates and judgements in caction 1.2 Balow, it it poesible that the outcomas in the next finansial vear could
differ from those on which management’s estimates are based, rezulting in materially diffarent concluzions frem those reached by
manageamant for the purpozes of the theza Financial Staternants. Managemeant’s salection of the group’s accounting policias which
contain critical estimatas and judgamants reflectz the matariality of tha items to which the pelicies are appliad and the high degree
of judgement and estimaticn uncertainty invohed.
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{f}  Segmental analyais

Measurament of segmental assets, labilties, income and expenses is in accordance with the bank's accounting policies.
Segmantal incerme and axpanses include transfers betwean sagments and these transzfers are conducted at arm’s length. Sharad
costs are includad in segments on the basiz of the actual recharges mada.

The typec of products and sarvicaes from which each raporiable segment derives itz revanua are discuzsed in tha "Strategic Report —
Preducts and servicas”.

gl Going concem

The financial statemenis are prepared on & going concern baciz, a5 the Directors are satisfied that the group and bank have the
resources 1o continue in busineszs for the foresesabla future. In making thiz accescmant, the Directors have conciderad a wide

ranga of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital
PEEOUNCas.,

1.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(@) Consclidation and related policies

Investments in subsidiaries

Whara an entity iz governed by vating rights, the group consolidates when it holds, directly or indirectly, the necessary voting nights
1o pass resolutions by the gowvarning body. In all cther cases, the azsessment of control is more complax and requires judgemant of
other facters, including having sxposure to varability of returns, pewer to direct relevant activities and wheather power = held as
agant or principal.

Buzinaszz combinations are accounted for using tha scquisition method. The amount of nen-contrelling intarast ic meazurad at tha
non-controlling interast’s proportionata share of the acquirea’s identifiable net aszets.

The banks’ investmeants in subsidianeas are stated at cost less impairment loszes.
Critieal aecounting astimatas and judgaments

Irrl;rc:trnnn'rs i subsidinnes are ested for impaurem r.-r;twhnn thede 15 an indicaton thot the |rr.\.rc5tn1t'a1'l mury b impened Impr_.ur.rm:nt tesbn g invohves
significant pdgement in determming the valus in uss, and N parbculsr sstimatng the présent valees of cosh flows dxpicied 1o onse from continuing
1o hold the investment and the rates used o discount these cash fows

Goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to cash-ganarating units {"CGUS’) for the purpose of impairment testing, which iz undartaken at tha lowazt lavel
at which goodwill iz monitored for internal management purposes. The group's CGUs are based on glebal busineszes. Impairmant
testing is parformead onca a year, or whanaver thera iz an indication of impairment, by comparing the recoverable amount of a CGU
with its carrying amount,

Geodwill iz included in a dizpozal group if tha disposal greup ic a CGU te which goodwill haz bean allocatad or it iz an cparation
within such a CGU. The amount of goodwill included in a disposal group is measured on the basis of the relative values of the
operation disposed of and the portion of the CGU retained.

Critieal acoounting estimates and judgarmants

Thi. reveirw Of goodwill for impmrment reflects management’s bast esbmate of the future cash fows of the CGUs and the mtes used 1o decount thess

cash flowa, both of which are subject o uncertaen faciors 53 follows

* The future cash fiows of the CGUs are gensitve to the cash flows projected for the penods for which detalled forecssts are svaltable and to
assumptons regarding the long-term patténn of sustinable Cakh fiows thereaiter. Forecasts are oompaied with actusd parformncs and wanhabks
econamia dats, but they reflect managemant's waw of fulure business prospects at the tme of the askessment,

* The raws used 1o decount future expecied cash fows can have s significant effect on their valuaton and ae baged on the coss of capal
asmigned to indmidusl CGUs The costof capital percentage 15 generslly derrved from & capiml 855et pncing model, which incorporates inputs
reflectng & number of financial and sconomic varnables, including the rigk-fres ineresr rate m the country concarned and & premium fod the rigk of
the business being evaluated These varisbles sre subject o lucTuBBoNE in extamal marker raes snd economic condmong beyond managament’s
contnol, sre subject D uncerminty and require the exercise of aignificant judgement

The accurncy of forecest cosh flows s subject 10 o high degres of uncermnty in volatile market conditons. in such circumstances, monagement

retesm goodwill for impairment more frequently than once s yesr when indscators of impairment exeet 1o enaure that the sssumptions on which the

cagh flow foecests are besed continue 0 reflect current market condibons snd management's beat estimate of fufure business prospects

Group sponsored structured entities

The group is considered 10 sponsar ancther entity if, in addition to ongoing involvament with the entity, it had a key role in
aztablizhing that entity or in bringing togethar ralevant counterparties so the transaction that iz the purpose of the antiy could occur.
The group is generally not considered a sponsorif the enly invelvement with the entity is merely administrative.

Interests in associates and joint arrangements

Jeint arrangements are investments in which the group, 1ogether with one or more partias, has joint control. Depending on the
group’s rights and obligationz, the joint arrangemeant iz clazzified az either a joint oparation or a jeint vanture. The group clazzifies
nvestmenis in entities aver which it has significant infleence, and that are neither subsidiaries nor joint arrangements, a2 associates,

The group recognises its share of the assets, liabilities and results in a joint operation. Investments in associates and interests in joint
vantures are recognised using the equity method, The attributable share of the resubs and reserves of joint ventures and associates
are included in the consolidated financial statements of the group based on either financial statements made up to 31 December or
pro-rated amounts adjusted for any matarial transactions of évants cccurring between the date the financial statemants are available
and 31 Dacambar.
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Investments in associates and joint veniures are assessed at each reporting date and tested for impairment when there iz an
indication that the investment may be impaired, Goodwill on acquizition of interasts in joint vantures and accociates is not tested
saparataly for impairment but iz assessed as pan of the carrying amount of the investment.

(B} Income and axpanse
Operating income
Interest income and sxpanse

Interast income and expense for all financial instruments, excluding those classified as held for trading or dezignated at fair value are
recognized in ‘Interast income’ and ‘Interest expanse’ in the income statement using the effective interest method. However, as an
axcaplion 1o thiz, interest on debt securitias izsued by the group that are designated under the fair value option and derivatives
managed in conjunction with thosa debt securities is included in interast expanza.

Interest on impaired financial assets is recognised using the rate of inarest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss.

Man-intersst income and sxpence

Fee income iz earnad from a diverse range of services provided by the group 1o Az customers. Fae income s accounted for as
follows:

* income earnad on the axecution of & significant act iz recognized as revenua when the act is com pleted (for axampbe, feas arizing
fram negotmting a transaction, such as the acquisition of shares, for a third partyl; and

= incomae earnad from the prevision of sarvices is recognised as revenue ac the sarvices ara provided (for axample, assat
managemant sarvicas),

Met trading income compnses all gains and losses from changes in the fair value of financial assets and financial lmbilities hald for
trading, togethar with the related interest income, axpenze and dividends.

Dividend income iz recognized whan the night to receive payment iz establichad. This is the ex-dwvidend date for listed equity
sacurities, and uzually the date when chareholderz approve the dividend for unlisted equity securities.

Net income from financial instru ments designated a1 fair value includes all gains and losses from changes in the fair valus of
financial azzats and liabilitias dazignated at fair valus through profit or lese, including derivativas that are rmanaged in conjunction
with those financial assets and labilities, and labilities under investment contracts. Interest income, interest expanss and dividend
inceme in raspact of thoza financial instruments are alzo included, axcapt for intarest arising from debt securities issuad by tha group
and dernatives managed in conjunction with those debt securitias, which is recognized in “Interest expense’.

Tha accounting policies for insurance premium income are discloced in Note 1.2(f).
(e} Valuation of financial Instruments

All financial instrumants are init@lly recognised at fair value. Fair value i the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly tranzaction batwaen market participants at the measurement date, The far value of a financial
instrurmant cn initial recognition iz generally itz trancaction prica (that iz, the fair value of the concideration given or received).
Heowaver, if there iz a diffsrance batwean the transaction prica and the fair value of finsncial instrumaents whose fair value iz bazed on
a quoted price in an active market or a valuation techniquea that uzes only data from ebzarvable markets, the group recognizes tha
differance as a trading gain or loss at inception ("day 1 gain or loss'). In all other cases, the entire day 1 gain or loss is deferred and
recognised in the income statamant cvar the life of the tranzaction until the tranzaction matures or is closad out, the valuation inputs
become observable or the group enters inta an offsetting transaction.

The fair valua of financial instrurmants iz generally meazured on an individual bazis. However, in cazes whers the group manages a
group of financial assets and liabilities according fo its net market or credit risk exposure, the fair value of the group of financial
instrumants is measurad on a net basis but tha underlying financial assets and liabilities are presented saparately in the financial
Aatements, unlass they satizfy the IFRS offsetting critera,

Critical #ccounting estimates and judgemants

The mmority of valuabon. techniques employ only obsenmble market dota. However, certan financial mstruments are valued on the basis of valuation
wehnques that feature one or mode ssgmficant mawikst inputs that are unobsenmble, and for them the méasurement of faar value B more jedgemental
An instrument in 1B entrety & classilied a8 valued using significant unobesvable inpute if, in the opinion of management, & significant proporoon of
the instrument’s incepbon profit o greater than 5% of the instrument’'s valuation @ diven by unobsenvable inputs ‘Unobsenable’ in this context
meang that there is littk or no current market dats avaitable from which 1o determine the price atwhich on aem’s length transaction woukd bi like by 1o
oocur. It genaraily doss not mean tat thers i@ no dats avatiabls atall upon which 1o base a detsrmination of fair vabus |consensus pricing dars may,
for example, ba ugad]

[d}  Financial instruments measured at amoartized cost

Leansz and advances to banks and customers, hald-to-maturity investmeants and moct financial kabilities are measured at amortizsed
cozt. The carrying value of thase financial instrumeants at initial recognition includes any directly attributable tranzactions costs. If the
initial fair value = lower than the cash amount advanced, such as in the case of some leveraged finance and syndicated lending
activities, the differenca is deferred and recognisad over tha life of tha loan {as describad in paragraph (c), above) through the
recognition of interést income, unless the loan becomeas impairad

The group may commit te undensrting loans en fixed contractual tarms for spacified parieds of time. Whaen the loan arsing frem the
lending commitment i5 expected to be held for trading, the commitment te lend 15 recorded as a derivative, When the group intends
to hold the lcan, a provision on the loan commitment iz only recorded whare it is probable that the group will mcur a loss.

Impairment of loans and advances

Losses for impaired loans are recognized whan thare is objective evidence that impairment of a lean or portfalic of loans has
accurred. Lozses which may arize from future events are not recognized,
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Individually assessed loans and advances

The facterz censiderad in detarmining whether a loan iz individually significant for the purpoces of azzessing impairment include the
zize of the loan, tha number of loans in the parfolio, the importance of tha individual loan relationzhip and how this ic managed.
Loans that are datarminad to ba individually significant will ba individually assassad for impairmant, axcapt when volumes of defaults
and losses are sufficient to justify treatment under a collective methedology,

Loans considered as individually significant are typically to corperate and commercial customers, are for larger amounts and are
managed on an individual baziz. For thaze loang, the greup conciders on a caze-by-case bazic at each balance cheet date whather
thara is any objective avidance that a loan iz impaired.

The datarmination of the realicable valua of security iz baced on tha most recently updated market valua at the tima the im pairment
aszessment is performed. The value iz not adjusted for expected future changes in market prices, though adjustments are made to
raflect local conditionz such as forced cale discounts,

Impairment losses are calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows of a loan, which include expected future receipts of
contractual interest, at the loan's original affective interest rate or an approximation thereof, and comparing the resultant presant
valus with the loan's current carrying amaunt,

Collectively assessed loans and advances

Impairment ic acsassed collactivaly 1o cover losces which have been incurred but have not yat been identified on loans subjact 1o
individual assessment or for homogeneous groups of loans that are not considered individually significant, generally retail lending
partfolios,

Incurred but not yet identified impairment

Individually assessed loans for which no evidance of impairmeant has bean cpacifically identified on an individual basis are grouped
together according to their credit rick charactenistics for & collactive impairmant azsessment, Thic assessment capluras impainmant
lozzes that the group has incurred as a result of events occurring befora the balance cheet date which the group is not able to
idantify on an individual loan basis, and that can be reliably estimated. When information becomes available which identifies losses
on individual loans within a group, those loans are removad from the group and assessed individually.

Hamogansaus groups of loans and sdvances

Statistical methods are used to determing collactive impairment losses for homogeneous groups of loans not considered nd vidually
significant. The methods used to calculate collactive allowances are et out balow:

+ Whan appropriate ampirical infermation ic available, the greup utilizas roll-rate methedology, which amploye statistical analyzes
of historical data and axpariance of delinquancy and default to reliably estimate the amount of the loans that will eventually ba
written off a% a result of the events sccurring before the balance sheet date. Individual loans are grouped using ranges of past
dua days and statistical estimates are made of the likelihood that loans in sach range will progress through the vanous stages of
delinquency and become irrecoverable. Addiionally, indsvidual loans are segmented based on their credit characteristics, such as
industry zector, lcan grade or product. In applying thiz methedelogy, adjustments ara made to astimate the paricds of time
batwean a loss avant accurring, for axample bacausa of a missed paymant, and itz confirmation through write-off (known as the
lesz identification paried). Currant econemic cenditions ara also avaluatad when calculating the appropriata lavel of allowanca
required to cover inherent losz. In certain highly-developed markets, models also take into account behavioural and account
manageamant trends as revealed in, for exampla, bankruptcy and rezcheduling statistics.

* VWhan the porfelio cize iz emall or whean information is inzufficient or not reliable enough 1o adept a roll-rate mathodology, the
group adopts & basic fermulaic approach based on historical loss rate axparianca, or & discounted cash flow medal. Whara a
bazic formulaic approach iz undertaken, the period between a lozs avent occurring and itz idantification iz estimated by local
managemant, and is typically betwean six and 12 months.

Write-off of loans and advances

Loans {and the ralated impairment allkwance accounts) are normally written off, either partially or i full, when there iz ne realistic
prospact of recovary. Whare loans are sacured, thiz is ganerally afier recaipt of any proceeds from the realization of security. In
circumstances where the net realisable value of any collateral has been determined and there ic no reasonable expectation of further
recovary, write-off may ba aarliar.

Reversals of impairment

If the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subserquent period, and the decrease can be related objectivaly to an event
cecurring after tha impairment was recognized, the axcase iz written back by reducing the loan impairmant allowance account
accordingly. The write-back is racognized in the income statament.

Assets acquired in exchange for loans

Whean nen-financial assets acquired in exchange for loans as pan of an orderly realization are held for sale, thase aszets are recorded
as "Asszatz held for sale” and reported in ‘Other assets’

Renegotiated loans

Loans subject 1o collective impairment assessment whose terms have been renegotiated ara no longer considared past due, but are
treated as up-to-date loans for measurament purposes once 8 minimum number of payments raquired has bean eceived. Whare
collectively assessed loan portfolios include significant levels of renegotiated lcans, these loans are segregated from othar parts of
the loan portfolio for the purpeses of collective impairmant assessment to reflect thaeir risk profile. Leans subject to individual
impairment assessmant, whose terms have been rensgotiated, are subject 1o ongaing review te determing whethar they remain
impairad, Tha carrying amounts of loans that have bean clazsified ac ranagotiated ratain this classification until maturity er
derecognition,

A lean that is renegetiated i derecognised if the axigting agresmant iz cancelled and a navw agmeameant made on substantially
diffarant tarms, or if the terms of an existing agresmant are modified such that the rensgotiated lsan is substantially & different
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financial instrument. Any new loans that anse following derecognition evants will continue to be disclosed az renegotiated lsans and
are asoessed for impairmant as above,

Critical g#ccounting estimates and judgements

Loan impsrment allowances represent management's best estimane of losses incurred in the lomn portiohos gt the balence sheet date, Managemeént s
requiced o exercsee |edgement in making sssumMpbons and estimates when calculating foan impairment sllcwances on both indivd uslly and
collectively asaessed lonns and advances.
Coollectve im parmenn alowsnces ane Subjsct 10 SSHMAton uncerminny, M part becsugs it 8 noL practcable w dannfly losses on an mdwidusl loan
basis doe to the large number of indiveduaity mgignificant loans in the portolio. The estmanon methods include the use of statsncal anatyses of
histasicel micrmation, supplemaented with significent mansgement judgémant, o nssess whether curfént economic and credit condibons are swuch
that the motunl level of incurred fosses s likely o be gremter of less than hestoncal expérience. Where changes in econamic, reguininy or behmioural
oondiBons result in the most recent rénds @ portfiolio nek factorg beang not fully reflected in the statistcel models, nak oS ane thkén INbD aoCoURE
by adjusting the impairment allowsnces derived sodely from histoncel loss experence
*  Rigk factors include loam portfols growth, product mix, unemployment rnes, bankroptey tends, geographical concenratons, ban produst
feamures, economic condinons such a2 natenal and local rends @ housing markats, the level of interest rates, portolio Seagonng, sccount
management polices and prachoes, changes m lews and regulasans, and othar mfluences on cusiomer peyment patterns. Diffarent s are
appled in diffgrént regions and countries 1o rflect local sconomic condmons, lnws ond regulstions. The methodology and the assumptions used in
colculating impanfmant losses ane reviewed regulorly in the lightof differences between loss estimates and sctual loss expersnos, For example, roll
rates, loss raws and the expecied tming of Tuture recovenss are régularly benchmarked agamnst sotudl ouEOmes 19 ensune they remimn
appropriate
o For indnidually sssessed lopng, judgement i@ requined in determining whether there s obyecte endence that a s event has occurred and, if 85,
the measuiemant of the impairment aliowance In determining whemear there is objective evidencs that a loss event has occuned, judgement =
exarcigad in svaluatng all relsvant informanan on indizaon of mpairment, inckiding the congidermnon of whethsr pryments ane contraciually past
due and the considemton of other factiors indicoting deteriortion in e financinl condition and outlook of borrowers affecting their ability to pay
A higher level of judgement i requited for koans o barrowsre ahowing signe of financisd difficulty In MArks T B8CIONE SXDANENRCING SCONOM G BUEE,
particularly whers the likalihood of repayment 8 affected by the proapecs for refinencing of the sale of & specified sazet For thoss loans whare
objective evidence of impairment exists, mansgement determines the aize of the aliowance required based on 8 range of factons auch s& the realisabie
walue of security, the Iikely dividend available on qusdation or bankruptcy, the viability of the customer’s business model and the capacity to rede
succesgfully outof fnancisd difficuloes and generate sulficenrceah flow 10 senvice debt obliganons
The group might prowvide loan forbesrance to borrowers expenencing financi difficulies by agreeing 10 modify the contrectual payment terma of
foans in order f0 improwe: the mansgemaent of customer relabonships, maximiss collection Oppartunibes or awoid default or repossession. Where
forbenrance scovines are significant, higher levels of udgament and estimation uncarminty aoe myohed i deermining their effects on loen
impairment allowancesa Judgamen @ are involved in diferentanng the credit risk chasacteriatcs of forbearance cages, including those which return o
performing status following renegotiabon. Where collectnely sssessed loan portfolios include significant levels of losn forbearance, portiolios ase
sapmented 1o raflect the different credin ek charsctensics of forbeamance cases, and estumares are made of e incunied Iosses inharent within each
forbendance portiolo segment Forbearance sctianss ke place in bath el and wholegak loan postioloa
The exercise of judgement requires the use of sssumptions which are highly subjsctive and very sensitive to the risk fectors, mn pertecular to chenges in
economic and credit conditions acnoss 0 large number of geographical aress. Many of the factors have 8 high degree of interde pendency and there is
no single fector 1o which our loan mpairment allowances 650 wholé ore sensitnoe

Non-trading reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements

VWhen sacurities are sold subject to a commitment 1o repurchase them at a pradatarmined price (‘repos’), thay remain on tha
balance sheet and a lability = recorded in respect of the consideration recensed. Secunties purchaszed under commitments to rasell
{'raversze repos’) are not recognized on the balance shest and an asset is recordad in respact of the initiel consideration paid. Neon-
trading repos and revarse repos are measurad at amontisad cost. The differance between the sale and rapurchase price or batween
tha purchase and recale price ic treated as interest and recognized in net intarest incoma cvear tha life of the agreemaeant.

(e} Financial instruments measured at fair value
Available-for-sale financial assets

Avaitable-for-sale financial assets are recognised on the trade date whan the group anters inte contractual arrangaments 1o
purchaze thoze instruments, and are normally derecognized when the securities ara aither sold or redeamed. They ara
subzenuently remeasured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in other comprehensive income until the assets are
eithar sold or bacoma impaired. Upon disposal, the cumulative gains or loszes in othar comprahansive income are recognised in
the income statement as "Gaing less losses from financial investmants”,

Impairmaent of availabie-for-zale financial assels

Available-for-zale financial assets are assessed at each balance sheet date for chjective evidence of impairment, Impairmant losses
are recogrized in the income statemaent within ‘Loan impairmant charges and other credit risk provigiens” for debt instruments and
within "Gainz less losses from financial investments” for aquities,

Available-for-zale dobt securitios

In agzessing objective evidence of impairment at the reporting datae, the group considers all available avidenca, including
abzarvable data or information about avanis epacifically ralating to the sacurities which may regult in a shertfall in the recovary of
futura cash flows. A subsaquent dachna in the fair value of the instrument i recognised in the incoma statermant when thera iz
obpective evidence of impairment as a resul of decreazes in the estimated future cash flows. Whaere there is no further cbjective
evidence of impairmeant, the decline in the fair value of the financial azzat iz recegnized in other comprehensive income. If the fair
value of a debt security increases in a subsequent period, and the increase can be objectively related 1o an event cocurring after the
impairmaent lots wat recogniced in the income ctatemeant, or tha instrument iz no lengar impaired, the impairment loss iz reversed
through the income slatement,

Available-for-sale equity securities

A zignificant or prolongad decline in the fair valua of the equity balew itz cost is objective avidence of impairment. In aszessing
whathaer it iz significant, the decline in fair value iz evaluated against the cnginal cost of the assat at initial racognition. In aszessing
whather it iz prolonged, the decline iz evaluated against the continuous pericd in which tha fair value of the azcet hac bean balow
itz eriginal cost at initial recognition,
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All subsequent mcreases in the fair value of the instrument are treated as a revaluation and are recognised in other comprehensive
mcomea, Subsequent decreasas in the fair value of the available-for-zale squity cecurity are recognized in the income clatemant to
the axtent that further cumulative impairment losses have been incurred. Impairment losses recogniced on the aquity security are
not reverced through tha income statemant.

Financial instruments designated at fair value

Financial instruments, other than these held for trading, are classifed in this categery if they meet one or more of the critera set out
balow, and are co dazignated irrevocably at incaption:

* the usze of tha designation removes or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch;

* whan a greup of financial aszats, kabilities or beth iz managed and itc parformance iz evaluatad on a fair value bazis, in
accordanca with a documented rick managemaeant or invastmant strategy; and

* whore financial instruments contain ene or more nen-closely related embedded dervatives.

Dazignated financial aszets are recognized whaen the group enters into centracts with counterpanias, which iz genarally on trada
date, and are normally derecognized whan the rights to the cash flows expire or are transferred. Designated financial liabilities are
racognisad when tha group antars inte contracts with countarpartias, which is ganerally on sattlernent date, and are normally
derecogniced when extinguished. Subsequent changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement in ‘Net income from
financial instrurments designated at fair valua’,

Under thiz critarion, the main classes of financial instruments decignated by the group are:
Lowig-tevim dedf Ssues

The interest andfer foreign exchange axpesure on cartain ficed rata dabt securities iszsued haz bean matched with the interest andfor
foresign sxchange sxposura on certain swaps as part of a documented rick managemant strategy.

Fingncigl aisets and fingncial Tabilities under und-inked and non-inked invesfment confracts

A esontract under which tha greup dees not accapt cignificant inzuranca rick frem anothar party i not claczifiad az an insurance
contract, othar than invastmant contracts with discretionary participation features ("DPF'), but is accounted for as a financial liability.
See Note 1.2(f) for investmant contracts with DPF and contracts whare the group accepts significant insurance rick. Customer
liabilities under linked and certain non-linked investment centracts issued by insurance subsidianes and the corresponding financial
aszats are designated at fair value, Liabilities are a1 least equivalent to the surrender or transfer value which iz calculated by
rafarance to the value of the relevant underlying funds or indices. Pramiums receivable and ameounts withdrawn are accounted for as
increasas or decreaces in the liabildy recorded in respect of investment contracts. The incremantal cects diractly related te the
acquisition of naw invesimant contracts or renawing axisting investment contracts are dafarrad and amartized over the paricd during
which the investment management servicss are provided,

Derivatives

Darivatives are financial instruments that derive thair value frem the price of undarlying fems such as equities, interast rates or othar
indices. Darivatives are recognised initially and are subsequenthy measured at fair value. Derivatives are classifisd as assets whan
thair fair value iz pogitive or az liabilitiaz when thair fair value is negative, thiz includes ambedded derivatives which are bifurcated
fram the host contract when they meest the definition of a dervative on a stand-alone basic,

Gainz and loszas from changes in the fair value of derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are reported in "Net trading
income’. Gains and losses on derivatives managed in conjunction with financial instruments designated at fair value are reported in
‘Mat income from financial instruments designatad at fair value” together with the gains and losses on the economically hedged
items. Where the derivatives are managed with debi securities issued by the group that are designated at fair value, the contractual
mterast ic shown in “Interest expance’ tagather with tha intaract payabla en the izsued debt.

Hedge accounting

When derivatives are habd for risk management purposes they are designated in hedge relationships where the required critana for
documantation and hedge affectivanacs are mat. Tha group antars into fair valua hadges, cach flow hedges or hadges of nat
mvastmants in foreign oparations as appropnate to tha risk baing hadged.

Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair valua of derivatives ara recordad in the income statameant, along with changes in the fair valua of the hadged
aszals or habilities attnbutable to the hedged rick. |f a hedge relationship no longar meets the criteria for hedge accounting, hadge
accounting is discontinued; the cumulative adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item is amontisad to the incoms
statament on a recalculated effective interast rate over tha residual pariod to maturity, unless the hedged item has been
derecognised, in which case itis recognized in the income statement immediately,

Cazh flow hedge

The affactive portion of changes i the fair value of derivatives i recognised in other comprahenzive income; the meffective pertion
of the change in fair value iz recognized immadiately in the income statemant within ‘Net trading incoma’, The accumulated geing
and loszes recognizad in other comprahensive income are reclazzified to the income statement in tha samae pariods in which the
hedged tam affects profit or losz, In hadges of forecact transactions that recult in recognition of a non-financial aszet or liability,
pravious gainz and losses recognized in other comprehenzive income are included in the initial messurameant of the azset or liabilivy.
Whaen a hedge relationship iz discontinued, or partially discontinued, any cumulative gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive
mcoma ramains in equity until the foracast transaction iz racognised in tha income statemant. When a forecast tranzaction i no
longer expested to occur, the cumulative gain or loss previeusly recognised in ather comprehensive income is immediately
reclassifiad to the income ctatamant.

Net investment hedge

Hedges: of net investments in foresgn eperations are accounted for in a similar way 1o cash flow hedges. A gain or loss on the
affective portion of the hedging instrument iz recognized in other comprehensive incoma; the residual change in Tair value iz
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recognized immediately in the incoma statement. Gaing and losses previously racognized in other comprehensive income are
reclazzified to the income staterment on the dispozal, or pan disposal, of the fereign eparation.

Darivatives that do not qualify for hadge accounting

MNen-qualifying hedges are derivatives entered into as economic hedges of assets and labilities for which hedge accounting was not
appliad.

[fi  Insurance contracts

A contract is classified as an insurance contract where the greup accepts significant insurance risk from ancther pary by agreeing to
compensate that party on the occurrence of a specified uncertain future event. An insurance contract may also transfer financial risk,
but iz accounted for az an insurance confract if the incurance rick iz cignificant. In addition, the group izsues invectment contracts
with DPF which are alzo accounted for as insurance contracts as required by IFRS 4 ‘Insurance Contracts’.

Net insurance premium income

Pramiums for ifa insurance contracts are accounted for when receivable, except in unit-linked insurance contracts where prémiums
are accountad for when liabilities are establiched.

Reinsurance pramiums are accounted for in the same accounting period as the premiums for the direct insurance contracts te which
they relate.

Net insurance claims and benefits paid and movements in liabilities to policyholders

Gross insurance claims for hfe insurance contracts reflect the total cost of claims ansing duning the year, including claim handling
coste and any policyholder bonuses allecated in anticipation of a bonus declaration.

Maturity claims are recognized whan due for payment. Surrenders are recogniced whan paid or at an earliar date on which, fallowing
natification, the policy ceases to be included within the calculation of the ralated insurance liabilties. Death claims are recognised
whan actifisd,

Reinsurance recovanes are accounted for in the zame period as the ralated claim.
Linkilities under insurance contracts

Liabilities under non-linked life insurance contracte are calculatad by each life incurance cparation bazed on local actuarial principlez.
Liabkilities undar unit-linkad life insurance contracts are at least equivalent to the surrendar or transfer value, which is calculated by
rafaranca to tha valua of the relevant underlying funds er indices.

Future profit participation on insurance contracts with DPF

Whera contracts provide discretionary profit participation banefits to policyhclders, liabilities for these contracis mclude provisiens
for the future dscretionary benefits to policyholders. These provisions reflect the actual parformance of the mvestiment portfolio to
date and managemeant's axpectation of the future parformance of the assets backing the contracts, as wall as other expariance
facters such as monalty, lapses and operational efficiency, whare appropriste. The benefits to pelicyholders may be determined by
tha contractual tarme, regulation or past dictribution policy.

Investment contracts with DPF

Whils investmaent contracts with DFF are financal instruments, they continue te be traated 35 insurance contracts as required by
IFRS 4. Tha Group therafore recognices the premiums for these contracts az revenue and recognizes & an axpanza the reculting
increasa in the carmying amount of tha lability.

In the casa of net unrealized invastmant gains on thesa contracts, whose discretiocnary benefits principally reflact the actual
performance of the investment ponfolio, the corresponding mcrease in the liabilities is recognised in either the income statement or
ather comprahanziva incemea, following the treatment of the unrealized gains on tha relevant azzetz. In the caze of net unrealized
lozzas, a deferred participating azsel i recegnized anly to the exient that its recoverability is highly probable. Movements in the
liabilitias arising from realized gains and loszses on relavant assets are recegnized in the income statamant.

Present value of in-force long-term insurance business

The group recognizes the value placa on insurance contracts, and investment contracts with DPF, that are classifiad az long-term and
in-force at tha balance chaset date, az an aszet. The ascet repracents the presant valua of the equity holdars’ interast in the izzuing
insurance companies profits expected o emarge from thess contracts written at the balance sheet date. The present valus of
if-fores long-tarm mzurance business ("PYIFY) is determined by dizcounting those expected future profits using appropriate
assumptions in assessing factors such as future mortality, lapse rates and levels of expenses, and a rsk discount rate that reflects
tha rick pramium attributable to the recpective contracts. The PVIF incorporatas allewances for both non-market rizk and the valua of
financial eptions and guaranteas. Tha PVIF asset iz prezanted gross of attributable tax in the balance shest and moverments in the
PVIF azzat are included in 'Othar oparating incoma’ on a gross of tax basiz,

(g} Employes compansation and benefits

Share-based payments

The group enters inte both equity-settled and cazh-settled share-bazed payment arrangements with it= employees as compensation
for cervices provided by employees,

The vasting period for thesa schemes may commence bafore the grant date if the employeas have started to render services in
racpact of tha award bafora tha grant date. Expenzas are recognizad whan tha amployae stans to randar sarvica to which the award
relates.

Canecallations rezult from the failure to meet 8 non-vesting condition during the vasting pericd, and are treatad az an accaleration of
vasting recognizad immediataly in the incoma statemant. Failure 1o meest a vesting condition by the employea iz not treated ac a
cancallation, and the amount of axpenze recognised for the award iz adjustad to reflact the number of awards axpected to vest.
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Paest-employment benefit plans

The group cperates a number of pansion schemes {including defined banafit and definad contribution) and post-employmant benefit
schames.,

Payments to defined contnbution plans are charged as an expanse as the employess render sarvice,

Dafinad banafit panzion cbligations ara calculated using the projacted wnit cradit methad. The net charge to the income statemeant
mainky comprises the service cost and the net interest on the net defined benefit asset or liability, and is prezented in operating
axpances.

Remeazuraments of the net definad beneft acset or liability, which comprise actuarial gaing and losses, return on plan assets
(excluding intarast) and the affact of the asset ceiling {if any, axcluding intarezt), are racogniced immeadiataly in othar comprahansive
incoma, Tha net dafined benafit aczet or liability reprazents the prezant value of defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair valua
of plan agsets, after applying the asset ceiling test, whare the net dafined benefit surplus is imited to the prasent value of available
refunds and reductions in future contributions 1o the plan.

The cost of obligations ansing from other post-amployment planz are accountad for on the zame bagzis az defined banefit penzion
planz,

{h) Tax

Insome tax comprizes currant tax and daferred tax, Income tax it recognizad in the incoma ctalement axcapt 1o tha axtant that it
relates te itams recognized in other comprehansive income or directly in aquity, in which caze tha tax is recognized in the same
statamant in which the related item appaars.

Current tax i3 the tax expacted 1o be payable on the taxable proft for the year and any adjustment to tax pavable in respect of
previous years, Tha group provides for potential current tax iabilities that may arica on the basic of the amounis expectad to be paid
1o tha tax authorities.

Defarred tax is recognicad on temporary differences betwean tha carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in tha balance cheat, and
the amounts attributed 1o such assets and liabilties for tax purposes. Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates expected to apply
in the periods & the acsets will ba realized or the liabilities cettled.

Currant and defarred tax ic calculated baced on tax rates and lawe enacted, or cubstantively enacted, by the balance cheet date.

] Pravizions, contingent liabilities and guarantees
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when it is probable that an outflow of ecenomic benefits will be required to settle a present legal or
consiructive obligaticn that has arisen as a result of past events and for which a reliable estimate can be mads,

Critical sccounting esiimates and judgements

Judgement ig invobved im dewerminang whether 8 present obligancn exEts and in estimatng the probetiliny, nming and amount of any ourfiows
Proféssonal expert sdwvics & aken on the aseessment of ligaton, propérty (incleding onérous contracis) and somilar obligatons Provisions fior [eged
procesdings and regulatdy matters typically rsquire & hoghar dagress of judgement than athar types of provigions When mateds ane Bt an early s1ags,
acoountng judgemen s can be difficult bacauss of the igh degree of uncernty agsociated with determining whether a presant obhganon sxmts,
and estimating the probability ond smount of pny outflows that moy anise As motiers progress, monagemaent ond kegal ndvisers evnlunte on an
ongoung basis whether provisions should be recognised, revising previous judgemants ond estmaotes 85 spproprinte. At more advanced stages, it 15
typically enger 1o make judgements and esimates nround & bener defined set of possible outcomes However, the amount provesionsd can remesn
wery sangitnve o the assumpuions used. Thers could be a wide range of possitde outcomes for any pending legal proceedings, investgations or
inquiries. AS B result, it s often not prectcable o quanofy a range of possible outcomes for indaidusl matters. It 8 Blso not practcable. 1o
meaningfully guanufy rences of poten bal outcomes in aggregate Tor thess types of provigions beceuss of the diverse natune and cHcumetsnces of
sisch matiers and the wide range of unce rminbes invohed, Provieions for customer remadiaton alea require significant levels of estimanon and
judgement. The amounts of provisions recognised depend on & number of different sssumptons, such Bs; te volume of inbound complaints, the
projected penad of inbound complmnt volu mes, the decoy e of compiaint volumes, the population dentificd &2 systemically ms-sold and the
number of pobcess per Customer complaint

Contingent liabilities, contractual commitments and guarantees
Contingant Lebilities

Contingent liabilitieg, which include certain guaranteas and letters of cradin pladged az collateral zecurity, and contingent
akilities ralated 10 lagsl proceadings or ragulatary matters, are net racognized in the financial statements but are disclosed
unlazs the probability of settlament iz remota.

Finangial guarantes contracts

Liabkilities under financial guarantea contracts which are not claszified as insurance contracts are recordad initially at their fair
valus, which ic ganerally the fea recaived or prazent value of tha fes recaivable.

The bank has issued financial guarantess and sirmilar contracts 1o other group antities, The group alects to sccount for carain
guaranteas as incuranca contracis in tha bank's financial stataments, in which casa they are measured and recognizad az
inzurance liabilitiez, Thiz alection iz made on a contract by contract baciz, and © irrevocable,
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Neat insurance pramium income

Irvastrrmnt
Mon-linked Limked life  contrects with
[ [ Total
Em £m £ £m
Brods INBLFaRcs DO ium iIfcame 208 i 1,378 1,662
Hansurars’ share of QrORE MEUPHNCE DIEMLIM NCOME (92) 3 - (]
Yoor encled 31 Dec 2016 17 72 1,378 1,567
Crods INBUANGS DR Ium ifdame 241 138 1.3 1,430
Aansurars’ share of Qross MEUFINCE PERMLM NCoME 1113 (4] - [117)
Yanr andad 31 Dac 2015 107 13 1376 1618
T CRomnany Parmsaian Manes
Mat incurance claims and banafits paid and mowvermaent in liabilities 1o polieyhcldars
Frrvastrmsmnt
Mon-finked Linked life  contracts with
insurance Insurancs oFF " Tatal
Em Ermy £rm £m
Ciroie claome and Banelt s paxd and movernant in kabilhas 162 208 1,802 21
- I:Iumn,h:nud'lh ard surrandens pad 114 a8 1,491 1. 704
- mcvEETanTT i s kties 48 110 m 463
Aanaurers’ ehars of clame snd banalrs pad and movemant in babd s (Boy 1) = {157}
= claeng, banetite and soirandeis ped ﬂ':i ﬂ -_—
= mmovariart n letbdkbas: [¥3 i -
Yenr ended 31 Dec 2016 az 135 1,802 2,018
Crome chome and Batslts paxd and moverant in habdbthe 166 168 1,734 2. 166
= glamms, banelds arnd surrandsis pad 1239 294] 1,976 1,758
movermart n letiites & 11083 419 =®7
Ransurers’ shara of clams snd bandfits pesd snd movament in hebildes 10} 193] - M7
- claam, banalde and satrands s pad mel M]l - [76)
~ mmovarmart © let e |3’-2£ 2k | — 141}
Yamr ardad 31 Dac 2016 B 173 1,784 2048
T Crcradonay farbopalon fealines.
Liabilities under insurance contracts
Investment
Mon-dinked Linked life  contracts with
insurAnce insurance 112 Totml
£m £m £rm £m
Gross fisbilities under i cof at 1 Jan 2018 508 04 15,254 16,884
Charnig and benalits pacd (14 {95) 11,491) 1,707}
Incrasss o labilibes to poleyhokisrs 162 208 1,802 270
Exchangs diffarances and athar lﬁ:l'\n'\urrl-lul'l'l.a-z az 16 2513 2,58
Gross fisbilities under insurance contracts at 31 Dec 2016 616 1,030 18,078 19,724
Rensurers’ shara of lebi s under msunmncas contracts (159) [ L] — [Fdix]]
Mot liskilities under insurance cordracts at 31 Dec 2016 457 S06 18,078 18,431
Croses tabibties Lr!du1_2'|nurnr|cu oontracts at 1 JU:E_WE L] EIE_? 18,083 1?.522‘
Chlarme and benafis pasd (¥} [2524] i1.971%G] 1. 758}
Incrasss n imbilibes to polcyholdars 165 188 1,784 2185
Exchargs difarmnces and othar movmans [E2) 106 11.248] 11.225)
DBrous tmbibties undad inestenos contracts a1 31 Des 3016 Bl a0 15,264 16,554
Rensurers' shars of I e undsr msunancs contracts [Fia] {BE] - [TEZ}
Bt Imbit s undar meurence contracts at 31 Dec 2016 SE Heds 16,264 16 462

T Erscredmnany parbapaton i

2 Eegs oV 0 Ol SRR 15 Rk 0 AP iTands i B5De A Arsing o nat i

o 3 a0 Cohar COME

Tha key factors contributing to the movement in liabilities te policyholders incleded death claims, surrenders, lapses, liabilities to
policyholders creatad at the initial inception of tha policies, the declaration of bonuzes and other amounts attributable to

palicyholders.
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

3 Operating profit

Operating prafit is stated after the following mems:

2018 2018
£m Em

Income
intarest rocognaped on impaired financal ossats 53 &0
Intarest mooma on koens end sdvences to customens 7. 71 74T
interast mooma on fnancis! nvestmants &75 1]
Foas snmed on fnencsl sesate thet are not st far vaiue through profit or loes fother then emounts Ncluded n datemining
thi affactive intarast rota) 2,630 FETEH
Faas enmed on tnust and othar fidacemny actvtus 585 =
Expenze
Wtaraat o irandis] mabiumants, exskedeg witanist of hnandal babiddwe habkd fod rading of daagnated &t e valud 2,088 2,080
= O CUBOMar scoounts 1,458 1,504
= o dabt secur s i ERie and sbordrmtad abikbes, exckedwg banst on fmanoel lebddwas hald for radeg oF
desgrmtad at fair vl 250 i
= othar a2 P
Faos peysble on finanaial bebiktes thet ara not ot far valua through profit or loss fothar then emounts mcludad
datermining thae effactive niarest rta) 90 455
Fags payebla mmiatng to trust and othar ficucmy activibias 1 b |
Paymants undar lenss ond sibknes 0 QMements 175 174
— MINETUM laad paymants 172 17
= Gontsgant ranie and sublings pavmants E i)
Gakma/llosses)
impairmant of nveilnbla-lor-aale aquity securtiag 5] 1)
GnnaTiosses] recogneed on sepsts hald for sle 2 2]
Loan impainmant charges and other credit risk provigions 416} [451)
— st Fmparmant shargs on bane and advancas [&5a
- ralonss of impeamant on aveilebke-for-anks dedt secunbes &3 o
= othar gradit rink provesons LEl

Extarnal net operating income is attributed 1o countries on the bazis of the location of the branch responzsible for reporting the results
or advancing the funds:

2006 2016
m £m
Extarmnal nal operating incoma by country 13,305 12870
United Kngdom 2,907 @E1E
Franca 1,906 1,768
Garmeny ga8 4AET
Toatay 405 &7
CHFr Goun s 488 G
4 Employes compenzation and benefits
2018 2018
£m £Em
‘Wapaes ard galahas 3,157 SRR
Zooml peourty coste 405 L]
Paat-armploymant banslita 149 267
Yoar anded 31 Dec E,-?'I'I 4,551
Avarage numbar of parzonz employed by the group during the year
2015 2016
Fatall Benking and Waskh Maregamant 26,678 2hdw
Commarzinl Bankng 7025 BE08
Qictal Banking and Makats 6,355 10T
Glsiral Preata Benkng 729 a4
Compomia Contre 14,559 21,450
Yaar anded 31 Dec 55,346 E7d%0

Tha 15,447 employesas in Corporate Cantra transferrad to the SarvCe Group are excluded from the tables above from 1 July 2016
onward, the date from which tha ServCo Group tock over 8 number of operational, reporting and management tasks for payrall
costs. The SernvCo group has recharged £722m to the bank in relation to the ramuneration and other costs asseciated with thaza
amployees. The recharge i included under "General and admmetrative expenses’,
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Share-based payments

The share-bazed payment income statemant charge is recognized in wages and salaries az follows:

2018 2016

£ £rit

RAestrfad shar pwnids 111 168
Sownga-reisted and gther sherg sward option plans 13 24
Yeoar snded 31 Dee 124 FAF

HZBC share awards

Restricted share awarde * An sgsessment of parformance over e relevant penod ending o 31 Decembar @ uged 1o Ga180m ine The amount
{including annual incentive of the mward 1o bs granted

awards delivered in * Deferred swards genorslly requine employess 1o reman in employment over the vestng penod and ore not sulbgect
shares) and GP 5P 10 performancs conditons after the grant das
= Deferred shote awards generally vest over o ponod of thres yeors nnd GPSP meamrds vest nfter Tive yenrs
= \ested shares may be subject o o retention requiremant postwestng. GPSP owards ore reteined untl cossoton of
employment
= Awnrds granted from 2010 onwards are 50 bject 10 8 malus provision pror to wesbng
»  Awyrarde granted 1o Materisd Risk Takers from 2015 omearde are sulject D clawback postvesong

Internatienal Employes = The plan wars first mtroduced in Hong Keng in- 2013 and now includes employees based in 26 jungdetions
Share Purchase Plan ® Shares ate purchazed i the madket asch qUBMer up 0 & maximum valus of £750, or the equnalant in boosl
{"SharaMatch’) CLmency.

= Maiching swirds srg added a1 e mtio of oné free share for every thrée purchised

L] METG"III'IQ BWBIds WesT SUbject 10 conunued em phoymeant and the renennon of the purchased shares for 8 mEemum
perd of WO yeara and ning months

Movemant on HSBC share awards

2016 2018
Bhusmiber Number
[{l (00}
Aaptrctad ahnre pwneds outsterding st 1 Jen 34373 IB2E2
Additiona gunng the yenr’ 3,770 PhETE
Falenand i e yanr (34,888) ER65]
Fasfaitad n 1 yanr (R ] [731]
R il d ghara a d ding ot 31 Dec 30,513 Ja2 T3
Wahted averegs fair value of pwards gmnted [£) 4.82 517
T Incladas & o OF ERane gpoon ofand e eiered S oF 00 oo Sl of HSEC Hollmgs
HSBC zhare option planz
Savings-related share = Two plang the UK Plan and the Inernavonal Plan The last grant of opbong under the Intsrnatonal Plan was o

option plans ["Sharesave’) 2032

= From 2014, aligible employess can save up 10 ES00 per month with the option to use the savings to acquite shares

= [Exgicigable within six months tollowing énher the third o ifth annversanes of the commencement of & thres-year
of frve-yenr CONTScT, Megpacively

= The exercise price is setats 20% 2015 20%) discount 1o the market value immedmiely preceding the date of

invitation
HEBC Holdings Group = Pian ceased in May 2005
share option plan * Exercisable between the third and tenth annaersarnes of the date of grant

Calculation of fair values

The fair values of share options are calculated using & Black-Scholes medel The fair value of 8 share award = bazed on the share
price at tha date of tha grant.
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H-‘-‘h‘i‘:l'l"!-'_ul‘ll on l"i‘f-'_"tl.'_: sharg QRTcn fdans
Savings-rslated HSBC Holding: Group
share option plans shars cption plan
Mumbes WaER' Num ber WaER'
{000z} £ 000z £
Duistanding 3t 1 Jan 2078 63,261 4.35 - -
Cranted durifg the year 2,099 4.35 - -
Exercised during th yesr {26,112} 4,62 - -
Expired during thie year {10,883) 4.48 - -
Qutstanding at 31 Dec 2016 34,255 4.32 = =
mg‘huﬂ Al BB E PET G £ ac iesl e (years) .87
Ouitstanding 3t 1 Jen 2015 51,918 438 4,857 7.5
Granted during the year 45,268 4105 - -
Excercised during B year 114,808 450 - -
Expired during the year 118,511 EAL] (#8357 raE
Cutstanding 331 Dee 2015 3,261 435 — —
Wisgh'ted awerage rernainmg contraciusl e (yvears) 3.48

T Papifed ovarnge axrciss preca

& nckEres 8 Aurmbar of SRanE SO Sl Iramamad AT O IG oiar subaiaeas of MERC Mg s ok

Post-employment benefit plans

The group operates 2 number of paneion plans, some are
defned banefit plang, of which the iargest = the HSEC Bank
{UK} Peneion Scheme |'the principal ptan'). The Pension Aisk
$ACHON 0N paga 42 containg details about the policies and
practices associated with the prncipal plan

The principal plan

The principal pkan has a defined banafit esction and a dafined
contribution gaction. The defned benefit section was closed to
futuna benefit accrual m 2015, with dafinad banafne sarmead by
employess 31 that date continuing 1o ba linkad 1o their salary
whila they remain employed by tha Bank Tha plan ie ovarsean
by an independant corporate trustes, who has a fiduciary
regponeibility for the oparstion of the plan. 115 assats are hald
geparately fram the assets of the Group

The investrment stratagy of the plan g 10 hold the majornty of
asgeats in bonds, with the remainder in a diverss range of
imwastments. It akso includes some inerast rale swaps 1o raduce
imterest rata risk and inflation swaps 1o reduce mflation rigk

The latest funding valuation of the plan at 31 December 2014
wias carmed out by Colin G Singear, at Wills Towars Watson
Limitad, who ig 3 Fellow of the UK Ingtitute and Faculty of
Actuarias, using tha projected unit credit method . At that date,
the markat value of the plan’s assets was £24 6bn and this
axtasdad tha valus placed on its kiabilitieg on an angomng basis
by £520m, gving a funding level of 102%. The mamn differences
beatwaan the assumptions used for aesessng tha liabilities for
this Tunding valuation and those usaed Tor IAS 13 (see ‘Key
actuanal assumplions” seclion Delow) ars mora pradant
discount rate and kongevity agsumptions. Although the plan was
ingurplue at the valeation date, HSEC agread 10 rake further
contributions to the plan to support a lower-risk investment
stratagy ovar tha longer 1emm. These contribulions amounted 1o
E128m in 2016 and are expected to amount to E64m each of
2017, 2018 and 2012, and £160m each of 2020 and 2021

The char balow shows tha axpactad profile of future benefie
payabile from the plan

Futura benaln payments (£bn)

17 et 10 s
1730 yairn
2130 years
140 yadts
@150 ywars

wvmi B i

o S0 11 X5] 150

Tha actuary also aegassad thea valus of tha liabiltise if tha plan
wiare 10 be stoppad and an iINsurance company as ked 10 secung
all futura pangion paymeante. This is ganarally largar than the
armount needed on the ongong basis described above Decause
an inguranca company would uss more prudant agsumptions
and inchede an explicit alicwance for the future adminsiratve
expensgas of the plan. Under thie approach, the amount of
assats neadad was estimated 1o be £31bn at 31 Decambear
2014

InGorms sTatamant change
2018 FLi b
£m im
Defired beneSt penson plans 73 18
Dwfined contmbution penson plans 14 268
Penszion plans 41 277
Dwfined bene St and contnbuton healthcane plans =] 10
Year enced 31 Dec 149 287
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Motes on the Financial Statements

To support the creation of the ServCo group and to ensure that employvess transferred retained existing pension benefits, & new
zaction of the HSBEC Bank (UK) Pancion Schamea was created with segragated acsets and lisbilitiaz, The new section provides ServCo
group emplovess with their defined contribution pension and, where ralevant, defined benafit panzion benefits ansing from future
zalary increazes abowve CPL

Cumulative actuarial gains/{loszes) recognized in othar comprahensiva income.

2016 2015
Crm Em
ALY Jany a5z 273
Actusde [lopselipase racogrmesd i ohar Gomprahendasg intome Tor Bl yaai 247 T3
At 31 Dee 105 a6l
Meat aszetzilmbilities) recogniced on the balanca sheet in respect of defined banafit plans
Prosent valsis
of defined
Falr value of bonafit
pian azars obligations Tomil
i [ m
Dafimid Banafit pargson plons 27,3 (24,092) 3229
Dulined banadd healtheara plons - 113 {113}
At 31 Dise 2018 27,01 {24,205) ER KL
Tosnl employes benadet labilitas
Pevittrans “Aconsals, defarmd ingomms and atbae labikbes'] (363}
Tofal ernployes banafit sepsts
fwveftn “Prapayrments, actiuad insorme and othar asssts’] 3,480
Dafimdd Banalit panissn glard FraLy |18, 0E5] 3977
S Eturvbt B AATR e thinkrd b = o1y oy
#t 37 Dac 2016 L |19,165] 3,076
Total emplayes benefit inbiliten
fwedian “Anztunle, dafermd meoma and othee labitae’) 300§
Tatal ernployes be-"el':.tnmlr .
Penthan ‘Prepayments, sconsed income and other ossats’| sSar
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Defined benefit pension plans

Mat azzat/liability) under dafined banafit pension planz

Flr value of Present value of defined Net defined benefit
plan azcets anefit obligetions nasetlability)
Principal Crghar Principal e Principal Crthar
plan plana plan Flana plan plans
Ern Em fa] £m Erm £m
At 1 Jan 2006 21,876 366 (18, 506) (559) 3370 (193}
Sannce cost = = 25 25} 125) 25}
= OUIMENT sarvoe ot - - {2 21 [Fi 21
= pant sarvics coat end gainslosses] from setthem ents - - - QJ —51 Ilj
et ntarast incornalToost] on the mat dafined benaln ssestfhability| 798 Ll {672) {13 126 (3
Ram ssdirsmant affacts recognesd m othel comprabansne ircoms 4,763 12 (4. 988) 22} (225) {10}
= pifuan on plan sessts faxciudng mbarest sooma] 4,763 12 — — 4,763 12
= petuarsl genaflossas) - - t‘,ﬁ 223 N% {22
- othar changas T = =2 = = =
Exeharges diffsninces — ad - ] — (L]
Trangdfar 10 snother HSEC adheme’ (39 — 39 - - =
Contnbutions by the group 233 - —_ - 233 =
= nammial 151 - - - 151 -
- peptsial a2 - — - a2
Cantrbutiong by amployesas = = 1 = 1
Banalen paid 740 12} 735 25 {1} 23
Admirestratve costs and tawas pasd by plan —- — — - —_ —_
At 31 Dec 2018 26,891 430 (23,413 (ETE) 3478 (248}
Prapant walus of dafined banaTt cblgaton raBlng w
= BotveE 15.3940) (4611
= defarmeds {7.480) Ll
Er—— (10,543 (1500
At Jan 20156 22811 S 18555 1551 4,068 217}
Darrnca oot = = 1114} n7 [114] nri
= curmnt sarvios cont - - i3] 18| 793 t1a>|
= pent sarviod oost ond gainsd(losses] from settiem ents - - 5] 1 T 1
et ntarast incormeloost] on B met defined bensl asestf|hakility| EZE g AR 0] 147 [4]
et st e ant affacts racogrssd o othar camprabansve inccms 1236] & 1065 L] i) 2}
=t o pian sessts faxcludng intanest mooma] {236 4 - - [AEy 4
= potuarsl gens]ossen| - - 1,068 1BH 1,068 L]
= gthar changes - = - - = i
Exmchangs diffenarncss = 1] = 17 = 1L
Tranedar io ancthar HEEC achema’ (1B - 160 - — -
Contrbutions by tha group 21 12 - - 241 12
= pammed 03 14 - = 208 18
— Bl o] = = == -8 =
Cantrbutions by amployees 11 — 1111 111 - It}
Baralas paid HE2E] (7L B a8 - 16
Admiresiraing costs and texas pasd by plan 2] - 21 - - -
At 21 Dwc 2016 21, B7E ZEE [18,508] 1541 3370 LB
Pragant wakm of dafinad banaft cblgetion ralstng to
= BElveE LR |2a1]
= dafards B.042) 1]
e 18072 1127]

1 6 rangfe was mads o K Senedo sechtn /1 feneect of §ha pansGa Danalit ansag rom & e snany morsess abovs GFf for empioyeas ransfamad o SancGo otang Bhe yoer

Banafitz axpacted to ba paid from the HSEC UK Pansicn Schame to retireas ovar aach of tha next frve years, and in aggregate for the
five years thereaftar, are as follows:

Benefits expacted 1o be paid from plans

2007 2018 2013 2020 2021 prltFiel e
m £m Em £m £m Em
HEBC Bank |UK) Peneon Schama i) 758 THS B3 85 d 427
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

Fair value of plan assetz by azsat clagzes

3 Dec 2016 1 Do 2015
uoted Mo quoted
market price  market price Cucied ot Mo quatled
in mcgive in sctive M BNGE N BCIWG  MAnegd DNse N Tharacy
Walus et mnricet HSBC Walki TNt @t s mariost HESEE
£rm £m £m £m Em £my £m Em
The principsd plan
Fair valua of plan seeats 6,891 21676
- #uTEe 4,129 3,580 539 - 3EEE| ] &00 -
= bands 18,007 19,007 - _ 15,313!: 16,518 - -
= daraatnen 1.709 — 1,709 iz B2 = ERZ TIE
— o 2,048 997 1,049 - 2000 1008 1,002 —

T Tha faw valve of plan assals dncbates e bes anfored s by MEEC Bank pis cedasked i Mode 31

Post-employment defined benefit plans’ principal actuarial financial assumptions
Tha group datarminas the dizcount ratas to ba appliad to itz obligations in consultation with the plang’ local actuarias, on the baciz of

current avarage yields of high quality (AA-rated or equrvalant] debt instruments with maturities consistent with those of the defined
banafit abligations,

Key actuarial azzumptions for the principal plan

Rate of
Increase for FRnte of pay
Discount rate  Inflation rate peraions increass
L oy L %
UK
At 31 Dee 2016 2.50 3,50 320 4.00
ALY Dag 2016 a0 3.20 S00 3.0
Martality tables and average life expectancy at age 65 for the principal plan
Mortality mw @5 for  Lite 65 for
‘tnbds n rn-ql:-“q?:-ﬁe  Temale “h
Aged 65 Aged 45 Aged 85 Aged 45
L1].4
At 31 Dee 2016 5APS 51' 223 24.0 24.7 6.6
At 31 Dac 2006 ZAPS 817 PR i | 245 257
¥ Sar-aotrencsiened Panten Sshames CSARS ) weih o A AT IS DD 3000 20T E APt e e (A0 TS 200E srprosemantef 57 8 125 e e g - D BT

amprovenant, Moy faible with 55 rabing for mals pansonaens and G578 rateg &7 femais pen ey

The affect of changes in key agzumptions on the pnncipal plan

Impact an HSBC Bank (UK) Pension Scheme Obligation

Finandal impact of increass Financinl impact of decrensa

2016 2016 2016 Fiadl]

£m i Crm £

Dhagount mits — ncrasss’decranss of 0 26% {1.053) (7550 1,129 FES
Infiation rbs = momssa/dacnasss of 0 265 584 00 (B35 E71]
Pansion paymants end defarred pensions = nomesadecressa of 0 235% 1,089 BEY {1,021) ER1]
Pay = incrassa’dacresps of 0265 65 &1 {64) 1]
Changs in morimity - increass of 1 yanr 1,060 448 s i
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amolumants of the Directors of the bank, computed in accordance with the Companias Act 2006 as amendad by
statutory instrumant 2008 No.410, wera:

2016 2018

£ooo £
Faag’ 1,637 1,807
Salanas and olhar nt|rr\-al14.|l11l:l'|l:'i FALG] o, (a6
Arniusl noanties” 763 L0
Leng tem ingantves 1,608 1,958
Yaar andod 31 Dec E'l 69 Bﬁ

i P 0 ORI DS,

Ealpras andother erobmarts inchiale Fomd Fay Alcasnons

Erscratmniny annaal mcactaes o acscinve Dreciors ave based on 8 combrasion of saiadral and corpeva e peacftrrnsncs gl ans o o iy L I

CorraraTes oF S badek s 00T Corpamy, HSED Hollings plz. Incsdias Bwandy o [0 axncy tna o acior s e ddveced o tha R0 of el and HEEC Hottings pl; shares

Tha fodal armount shown & cormgeisad of EA8T 558 2018, P54 547 dn cash and £337, 555 {2015 £1,088, T10) in Pestricfed Shares, wisch /& tha ppdoot roctcn of e amees)

ARENT A i raspact of Pk ncs pear 2078

A Thiv Smounl shovan 5 comnpedad of COTGLFTS (S015 483 836) w ool cash, EREF 376 (3005, LT E FET] i ghalfgrrad Rostrecioad Shvaraes, Bndf E530 100 (20715 5402, 0F5)
shares under Be Group Eardanmancs Shane Fan GRS, Thesa smounls rafia B sha morlon of She awards Sal wilf ves! fodbming tha substanial complaion of B vestng
CEMNDE BPTRCAG T INass Sward wy J07 6 T tofid weeung pecndoff el caen g’ Sfue dwaral & o asE D DV PERE, el S5 off 0h dweied vasing on aach of
Ol frs 0 RCOVET SNANIWEACEE OF f 008 0O i Sweand S00f [ DAanGs vaslmg o6 D Sl SAndeasany o Ohe aehe of (e Faend. The daremed shane Famnds ang st o 8
secranth rafan bon peroolupon webng, GEEP wards arg sulyect b0 2 -y vesiing Dancd 3003 rafenion regrssmen O el ceterion of ernpbymant pron warivg, Cetads
af U8 SR o SORAed vt th Daraciore " Raniird s Sepee? of HERC Fediomges piz. Th coar of 2y Suaroh silipsct B sersd Condiions undss i HEEC Shars Fign
SO0 T are moop read Seough 30 anndad chaga beeed on e G valbe of the avaras SOCorbonad oer Bhe Darmd of BANAcE I Wik the swand raliies

2
E ]

Mo Director exercized share options over HSEC Holdings ple ordinary shares during the year,

Awards ware made to two Directors under leng-term incentive plans in respect of qualifying services rendered in 2016 {2015; three
Diractars). During 2016, two Directors racaivad charas in razpact of awardz under long-term incantive plans that vestad during the
year (2015: foeur Directors),

Retirameant banafits are accruing to ona Director under meney purchaze schames in respact of Directors’ quelifying services
{2015: twe Directors). Contributions of £14,441 were made during tha yaar to money purchase arrangaments in rezpaet of Directers’
gualifying serices (2015: £42,150).

In addition, there were payments undar retirement banefit agreamants with former Directors of £836,079 (2015 £201,187), including
paymants in razpect of unfunded penzion obligations to formear Directors of £713,591 (2015: £679.551). The provicion as at
31 Decamber 2016 in respect of unfunded pensicn obligaticns to former Directors amounted to £12,230,422 (2015 £10,085,902).

Of these aggregate figures, the following amounts are attributable to the highest paid Director:

2018 H1E
£000 000
Zalare and othar emolumants 1.703 1,185
Arnual neentas 594 E00
Long taem incantmas 1,043 g
Yoar anded 11 Dec 3340 2585

P Awandy rada 1o e fghes! paed Deacoe ane salveed oy Jie foom of cash and HESEC Holfng s pds shargs, Thie anonnt SH0uwn o commpesed’ of FF7, 1o @01 E, 065 m
Gash and EX5F, TOF (2015 EALOERT in Kot Shaves.

£ Thé WRouwnT s & comensed of C316, 06T (0I5 £766 50W a ohafirad cha’, FO41 0673 (2005 CTER 1821 in ohwfetra Risine0edl Shived ool E355.547 (2016, £1F0F55 m
Sharas GdeT Ove GFEF. Thase anrednis ralale 5D 5 por on of Ove 3Wards el wal vea! lissng [Aa subsiandal congpiedon of 5 wasing Condron JRched D Mase Juands
FOTE The bl vasting pa oo of gl rsd chol 3nd SErs aacnds i o et Bhan Mrss yers weh 509 of e awarnd vesing o0 ek of B re! ang' sacrnd annfaesnss of e
SA0E o D Sevied Bl D DA VORI % D el SRR £ DG IR0 O PAG B TG SRASS BINEVON A0 SEERRCT B0 B RN S STRAI0 D LEod veaing. GRESP
awarals arg subecl io 2 feepos wshng parod” sod 2 relanbon epuaarsed ol cessabon of enpdymant peon vastieg

The highast paid Director received shares in respect of qualifying sarvices under a leng-term incantive schama.

Panzien contributions of £12,950 wara made by the bank in respect of services by tha highest paid Director during the year
{2015: £35,839).
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5 Auditors’ remuneration

2016 2018
Ermi £m
Aaxdit fens poyeble to Pwl 10 S5
Agsdit fean poysble by other HSBE group campanEs 0.7 289
it mwdit foas poyable 0.5 05
'll-_lr ended 31 Dee ‘I'Ié 124
Faes payable by the groeup to PwC
2016 2015
£m L]
Audit faan for HSET Bank ple's atehatony sudit’ current vanr 6.4 43
Faar for othar sarvicas prowded to the grousp 8.5 108
= msdit of the group s subsidmrias” 18 &
= it oreinted BRSURNCE BErVICHS ar P
= temnbion complBnosg o 0.1 01
- imention ndwaory sarvices 0.1 01
= DHEAT BEELNNCE BErViCHE - ol
- othar non-eudit servicas® 1.0 248
Yaar snded 31 Dec 14.9 149

Serht Paas o POTE ok am afiadng of ameunts pasy by other MEEC Group companses o Wil Sha aucht Wk unoisr ke Banatite i the gvoon

etz Pyl B Pl for ha 235500 S0 of Nhe covenliineg rancal elatiotant of I groch and Mhe safdra Bnancel st latant o B HEEC Badik pi: Ty dxskngs
WD payRbda for e e ETUTonY w0k oF ohe Bank T stbwaiianse Wil A baan sachnaied W Feas avRbis i P e o0Ber Sedveces Drovatied 1o sha Qroup”

Inclraing faes payabie fo P v S sfad vy auat of e Bank s subaolares

IncArnabing Sarvaces i S 300 oihe Serces [RAE Aaliie I SR ey S reputiitey B, nchroling Comil BRITacs And SRBNTR AT,
Inchrang athor Pareling 5o vices MUatng $D SOEOrY, COFEOVaTe MOR0R SanNERCINL, A

iR A e LRl

Feas payable for non-audit services for HSEC Bank ple are nat dizclosed separately bacause such fees are disclosed on a
consolidated baziz for the group.

6 Tax

Tax axpance

Z016 L]

£m Em

Currant tax BE a5
— far i yanr a5y ioi]
= BEpEUmantE o MEDEcT of DRor e 12 i}
Ehfarrad tax a4 202
= aeagwatan and réwireal of Teenporany Jifie mnces ar 123
= witect of chanpan n ax ratas 27k ¥
= BdpBimantE ot MEDECT of DROf elre 14 5]
Total tax sxpenas HIP'H'I'IM andad 31 Decambar 1,053 Fas

The greup’s profits are taxed at different rates depending on the country in which the profits anse, The key applicable corporate fax
rates in 2016 include the UK and France. The UK tax rata applying to HSBC Bank ple and its banking subsidaries was 28.00%

{2015 20.25%), comprising 20% corporation tax plus 8% surcharge on UK banking profits. The increase from 2015 15 due 1o the 2%
surcharge on banking profite, which applied frem 1 January 2016. The 20% rate of corporation tax in tha UK will ba gradually
reduced to 175 by 1 April 2020. The applicable tax rate in France was 34% [2015: 38%) and will be reduced to 28% from 1 January
2020. Other ovarseas subcidiaries and overzeaz branchesz provided for taxation at the appropriate ratas in the countriasz imwhich thay

oparate.
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Tax reconciliation

The tax chargad to the income statemant differs from the tax expense that would apply if all profits had been taxed at the LK
corporation tax rate a:s fellows:

2016 4015

) £rm % Em a
Prafit before tox 874 2an

Tax axpanse

UK corpamton tax at 200008 2016 20.26%)| 175 20.0 Bl 026
Inpact of g ovicgans protfite al dilfaaent imtas 74 8BS 104 X6
B surchangs on UK barking profits 160 168.3 - -
impainment of goodwill a38 50.0 = =
Non-dadushbl SUBIoMar Com DENES T 4XarEs 165 168.9 &2 1.8
‘Linonl taiae and ova gase withinaldng thiss a7 5.4 &4 18
Patrmargnt dma liowakilas n A5 &3 10
Adpstmant i raepaat of prior yeers 26 a0 1111 [y
“Dafarrad tux nusats nat recogrisad ] 1.0 - -
Dafarrad tnx sepats praviously nol secopnessd — — 111] Pa)
Dafacnad thix asbabi wniten off - - 31 1.0
Maor-taalily incorna and gang subpsat bo tex ot & lowsr rata {53 (e} 128] [‘CIEI:!
Changs r tnx mtes @7 (31) B2 18
Crtar 10 1.1 152] o)
Mon-dadurbbls fegulnto ry eatilamenis - _ 120 Al
Total tax chargad 1o the incomae statement 1,053 120.5 gy 326

The effective tax rate for the year was 120.5% (2015: 33.6%} due to a large non-deductible goedwill impairment charge in the year.
Tha effactive tax rate on profits, excluding goodwill impairmant, is 34.5% (2015: 33 .6%).

Accounting for taxes involvas some astimation because the tax law is uncerain and the applcation requires a degree of judgemeant,
which authoritiez may dispute. Liabilities are recognizad bazed on best astimates of the probable cutcome, taking into account
external advice where appropriate. Wa do not expact significant liabilities to arice in excase of the amounts provided. The current tax
assel includes an astimata of tax recovarabla from HMRC with regards to past dividends raceivad from EU resident companies. Tha

ultimate resclution of this matter involves liigation for which the cutcome 15 uncartain and is unlikaly to be resobved in the short-
tarm.

hovement of deferred tax assets and liabiltes

Loan Property,  Available-for- Goodwill
Retirement  mpairment plamt and anle and

The grougs benefits  allowances nvestments  Intangibles Other' Totnl

£ £ £m om £m &m £m
At Jam 2016 {7a1) 50 il 35 117 23 [396)
— aEmita - ﬂ 6 .[a;)l mu 'r.ral] m
— hnbilibas’ r.'mJ = 201 i
Incom & Sistament 153 Lal] 8 (i EL “a (84}
Crthar compranansng NoHme 54 = = 7 = (2 59
Equety — - - - 11 11
Ferasgn axehangs snd othes sdughments 15 13 (18] =21 {1 45 i3
At 31 Dac 2016 (F65) &7 290 {100 147 ne (377}
- ety 75 78 297 - 156 428 1,034
— linbildt ﬂmj {11) ey i,illnl [54 Cﬂ-ﬂJ {1,411}
Ar 1 Jan 2006 2] 74 268 1714] 2] 36 |18E]
Ep—— = ] 8 = ] 04 B0
- hnbilitwes® B4 = = 1114] 1145 [EE] |738]
Income atetyment 2] 1111 a7 1 Al BH |20Z)
Crthar compranense Nooma 2] - - - - 38 21
Equety - - - - - F Fl
Foraign axchange snd athar sdustmants 4] [Fil £20] et 1 [27] f29]
Ar 31 Dag 2015 7811 B 18 165] 117 23 1)
- ngsata’ - = 218 = 1] 178 933|
— linbilitgs” (7611 ] = [&5] [} 1201y [1.0738]

T Qe gl S FERe S0 B bl act gdate 00 Unsed S 050, SAG-DRned DEETELE S0 caal M ik,

2 At nethng off Baaecss welten coundres, Se bafnocas o ghaciend s B sucounts ane o5 folowe el el Ay assels ET0Sm @00 £T 10l and delvrred fax ba bkt FESdm
(ROTE £y,
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Mavemant of deferred tax assetz and habilities (continuad)

Ratirement Fraparty, plant Goodwill and

The bank benafits and equipmeent intangibles Ot Totad

Omi £m Cmi Ermy Cm
At 1 Jan 2016 ([B48) 223 128 11 [3BE)
- pasats® - 223 128 -1 415
= lnbiktas® B@I - = NJ (201}
InEome FHtement (=5 16) 28 L] 40}
Ot gomprahanenms Neoma B0 - = {14) a5
Eguity - - - 11 11
Fomign sxchange and othar sdjustmants 5 = - - 5
At 31 Dec 2016 (] 17 156 1 (453}
— mapats” - 217 156 94 467
— lnbiknas’ d = = d EJ
At 1 Jen 2016 1514] 153 =] 13 R0}
— nepats” - 183 5 5| 05
— Linbdtigst [514] - - {s2y [
Irdemg Fntament [#23] B0 ) 1] [134]
Cithaar compeuharang neoma 1] - - [#§] iy
Equaty = = = F] 2
Farangn acchanps and othar sdjustmanis - - - (4} ] [ ]
A1 31 Dac 2006 |B48] Fr 1248 11 [48E]
- pasyts® = bk 1388 B4 | 415
~ linbiktass 1648 = = 13 [Ek]

T Ovher oo fax assady and Sabdivs rafatn (0 Bee AREQETant S0 WaRoos, (oo s fax ke, Shar-bated fayrnaats and cath fow o,
2 A nefiing off badances witin coon b, the Balancss a2 achindg i S accooale avw ar inlows defierred fax akests ffr GO0 £Xm) ana dkeferredl b i babas S
CEONE: fAETw

Unrecognised deferred tax
The group

Tha amount of tamporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits for which no deferred 1ax asset is recognised in the balance
sheet was £655m (2015 £476m). These amounts include unused tax losses and tax credits ansing in the US branch of £515m
(2015: £472m). The majority of the unrecognised losses in group expire after 10 years,

The banlk

Tha amount of temporary diffarences, unused tax losses and tax credits for which no deferred tax asset i recognized in the balance
cheet was £521m (2015 £473m). Theze amounts include unused tax locses and tax credits arising in the LS branch of £515m
{2015 £472m]). The unrecognised losses in bank expire after 10 years,

There are no unracognized defarred tax liabilities arising from the group’s investments in subsidiarias and branches.

7 Dividends

Dividands to charehalders of the parent company

2016 2018
L per £ per
shiare £m Ehang £m
Dividends pald on ardinary shares
Sacond intanm dividend o nspest of tha pravous yvesr 0,34 272 0.&) 35
Firgt witanm dvidend o respect of the gumant yeor 0.32 255 0E7 £a0
Tatal .66 527 1.07 B
Dividends on preference shares clasaified as equity
DOnidend on HEEC Bank ple non-cumisiative thisd dolier prafarsnce snedes 1.54 54 138 A
Total 1.54 54 123 A%

A zacond interirn dividend for 2016 of £415m to shamhelders of the parent company was daclared by the Directors after
31 December 2016 (Note 32). The total dividend declared on ardinary shares in respect of 2016 was £670m (2015: £812m).

Other squity instruments

016 2018

_'I_'HIJ COURPDNE on F-T-'|I| securities clazsified as aquity First call date £m £m
ﬁﬁ;ﬁm&:ﬂ sdditional Tiar 1 II'Iltl'LtT'ﬂ‘l-'i.l'“ T )
1.0 Dz 2013 61 B2

= £1,100m Dz 20024 Lix] 2

= €1,300m Daa 2020 a5 -

219 136
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8 Trading assets

The group The bank
2016 2078 20186 2015
£m £m £m £m
Transmsry ard othar abgible bills [{EL: ] B 513 ol
Dabt aecurities " 38,191 1.967 23,298 2155
Equiy ssourdieg 43,575 AD GRS 41,951 R
Trading acuritios 83,614 626 ugm EQ.BT7
Lowna and edvencas to benks” 18,652 14,248 16,502 13617
Loora ard Bdvencas to custhom am“ 21,803 17 M2 19,743 168,760
At 31 Dae 125,085 110,666 102,407 744

T ok wtfun e sbow figues S S 0o w0k Sl secies mscied By Banks and'o ther franosf svstlrsons of 05 208m (A0NE E8 2T L, of whech £57 1 (2015 £837m)
A o ananisad by EUS QOVETRTGN

F Ik weiin The SV Iuves o Dha D0k Ard Jaly St mered’ by banks and e Snancd meinond of PSR Im (0TS £ 682 of wisch rd (2075 rl) e
PUraraniand By o ana

¥ loaas and adaecds It baaks and cusinmes s Mvoleds sallierman! acooon iy, shocl Bovromeng, ravarss rapcs and' e amounls

9  Fair values of financial instruments carried at fair value

Control framework

Fair values are subject to a control framework dezigned 1o anzurae that they are either determined or validated by a function
indapandant of the rizk takar,

Far all financial instruments whera fair values are determined by refarence to axtarnally quoted prices or obzarvable pricing inputs to
models, independent price detarmination or validation iz utilised, In inactive markets, the group will source alternative marke
information to validate the financial instrument’s fair value, with greatar waight given to information that iz conzidered te ba mora
relevant and raliable, The factors that are considerad in this regard are, inter alia;

*  the sxent to which prices may be axpected to reprasent ganuine traded or tradable prices;

= tha dagrea of similarity batween financial instruments;

* the degres of consistency between different sources,

* the procass followed by the pricing provider to derve the data;

* thealapsed time betwean the date to which the market data relatez and the balance sheet date; and
* the manner in which the data was sourced,

Far fair values detarmined using valuation models, the contrel framewerk may nclude, as applicable, developmaent or validation by
indapandant support functions of: {i) tha logic within valuation modals; (6} the inputs to thaze modals; (i} any adjustments raquired
outside the valvation models; and (iv) where possible, model cutputs. Valuation models are subject to a process of due diligence and
calibration bafara bacoming oparational and are calibrated againet external marke! data on an ongoing bagis.

Financial liabilitiez measured at fair value

In cenain circumstances, the group records its own debt in issue at fair value, based on quated prices in an active market for the
specific instrument. When quoted market prices are unavailable, the own debt in msue i valued using valuation techniques, the
mpute for which are bazad sither on quoted pricas in an inactive market for the instrumant of are astimated by com parisen with

fguoted prices in an active market fior zimilar instruments. In both cazes, the fair valua includes the affact of applying the credit
zpread that iz appropriate to the group's liabilitiaz,

Structured nates issusd and certain other hybrid instruments are included within trading liabilties and are measured at fair value,
The zpraad appliad to these instruments ic derived from the epreads at which the group izcues structured notes,

Fair value hisrarchy
Fair values of financial assets and liabilities are determined according 1o the follewing hierarchy:

* Laval 1 = valuatien technique using quoted market prica: financial instruments with quoted prices for ideantical instruments in
active markets that HSBC can accacs at the measurament data.

*  Leval 2 - valuation technique using observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices for similar nstruments in active
markats or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instrumeants valued uzing medels
whara all significant inputs are obsarvable,

#  Level 2 - valuation technique with significant uncbserable inputs: financial instruments valued using valuation techniques where
one or more significant inputs are unobsarvable,
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Financial inztruments carred at fair value and baces af valuation

2018 21E
The group Loved 1 Lovel 2 Lavel 3 Toeal Ll 1 Lawval 2 Lirval 3 Teanl
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m Em
Recurring fair valus measuremants ot 31 Dec
Aznets
Tradng nssata 72,327 50,021 2,721 135,069 £7,673 0,264 2442 110585
Feonncal agaate deagnntad ol fais valus 8,048 276 Fal 8,345 6516 an Fl G.0dd
D etk 242 197,026 2,151 155,415 B 164778 i, 455 166, 155
Feance] nvasirmanis evadabla for ea 60,288 12,665 BEz 83,135 05,502 14206 4 AEh 713962
Liabilities e
Tradng habilitws 22165 T1,007 Taz 93,534 HE,343 A B43 457 ?3;3‘3
Faancnl babiltee desgnated at fair valss 3,446 15,035 5 18.486 2412 16087 El 15,001
D tvatnngs 763 167,452 1877 18,092 = 161187 b 1 62 o654
2018 ZE
The banik Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Taotnl Lawat 1 Laval 2 Lirval 3 Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m Em
Recurring fair valus measuramants ot 31 Dec
Aznets
Tradng nssata 55,375 44,310 2,722 102,407 ] 6,780 2,452 onzad
Feonncal apaate dengnntad ol fais valus - - - = — — - —
D e yatovak 18 183,518 2242 165,779 218 145,136 1.601 TE0A54
Feancs] nvasirmanis avadabla for ealh &3.6857 3,369 1426 49,472 o B & 267 1,779 J85aa
Liabilities = e
Tradng habilitws 9.781 61,8659 499 2,138 11,136 o5, 580 =) BTA35
Femaricanl babiddne dedgnated ot fair volos = 10,175 = 10,175 — 11613 — 11813
Dha tvatnngs 390 176,976 2,115 178481 i 146512 anq 1L A5
Trancfars batwean Laval 1 and Leval 2 fair values
Assets Linkilities
Avsilable Held for  Decignated Held for  Designated
for zala wading &t fnic valus  Derivatives trading  wt falr valua Dertvatives
Em £m £m m £m Cm fm
At 31 Dee 2016
Tranatars from Leavel 1 o Leval 2 = = - Errd - = 166
Tramsfers from Lowael 2 o Leval 1 978 - - - - - -
At 31 Dac 2006
Tranafars from Laval 1 1o Level 2 - 5 - a7 1.066 — &7
Trasrsfars from Luwel 2 do Lenval 1 — Fid — E L] 1 —

Fair value adjustments

Fair value adjustmants are adopted when tha group detarminas thare are additional factors considerad by market participants that
are not incorporated within the valuation model. Movemants in the level of fair value adjustments do not necessarly result in the
recognition of profits or losses within the income statement, such as when models are enhanced and fair value adjustments may no

lenger be required,
Bid-offer

IFRS 13 ‘Fair value measurament’ requires use of the price within the bid-offer spread that iz most reprezentative of fair value.

oOoOooodn

Valuation madalz will typically ganarata mid-market values, The bid-offar adjustment raflectz the axtent to which bid-offar

costs would be incurred if substantially all residual net portfolio market risks were closed using available hedging instruments or by
digpozing of or unwinding the position.

Uncertainty

Certain modal inpuis may be lece readily detarminable from market data, andlor tha choice of modal Reelf may be mere subjectiva,
In thesa circumstances, an adjustmant may ba necaszary to reflect the kalihood that market participants would adopt mora
consarvativa values for uncenain paramaters andfor model assumptions than thoze used in the valustion modal,

Credit and debit valuation adjustments

The CVA iz an adjustmeant 1o the valuation of over-tha-counter ("OTC’) derivative contracts to reflect the possibility that the
countarparty may default, and that the group may not racaive tha full market value of tha transactions.

The DVA = an adjustment to the valustion of OTC denvative contracis to reflect the possibility that HSBC may default, and that it
may net pay the full market value of the transactons,
HSEBC calculates a zaparate CVA and DVA for sach lagal entity, and for sach countarparty to which the entity has exposure. With the

excaplion of central cleaning partes, all third-party counterpariies are included in the CVA and DVA calculations, and thesze
adjustrments are not natted across Group entities,
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HSEC calculates the CVA by applying the probability of default ('PD°) of the counterparly, conditional on the non-default of HSEC, 1o
HSBC's expacted pocitive axposure to the countarparty and mulliplying the result by the locs expected in the event of default,
Convarsely, HSBC calculates the DVA by applying the PD of HSBC, conditional on the non-default of the counterparty, 1o the
axpactad positive axposure of the counterparty to HSBC and multiplying the result by tha propertional loss axpactad in the evant of
default, Both calculations are performed over the life of the potential exposure,

For most products, HSBC uses a simulation methodology, which incorporates a range of potential exposures over the life of the
portfalio, to calculate the expacted pocitive expozure 1o &8 countarparty. The simulation methadology includasz eredit mitigants, such
as counterparty netting agreamants and collateral agreaments with the countarparty.

The methodologies do not, in genaral, account for “wrong-way rick’, which aricaz when the underlying valus of the derivativa prior to
any CVA is pozitively correlated 1o the PD of the counterparty, When there is significant wrong-way risk, a trade-specific approach is
applied to reflect this rick in the valuation.

Funding fair value adjustment

The FFVA iz calculated by apphlying future market funding spreads te the expacted future funding exposure of any uncollataraliced
compaonant of the OTC derivative pertfolio. The expacted future funding axposure iz calculated by a simulation mathedalogy, whera
availabla, and iz adjusted for evenis that may tarminate the exposure, such az tha default of HSEC or tha countarparty. Tha FFVA and
DVA are calculated indepandantlhy.

Meodet limitation

Meodels used for pertfolio valustion purposes may be baszed upon a simplified zet of assumptions that do not capture all current and
future matarial market charactariztics. In these circumstances, model limitation adjustmeantz are adopted.

Incapuon profit (Day 1 PBL reserves)

Incaption profit adjustmeantz are adopted whan the fair value actimated by a valuation modeal iz bazed on ene of more significant
unobsarvable inputs. The accounting for inception profit adjustments is discussed in Note 1.

Fair value valuation bases

Financial instrumenis meazured at fair value using 2 valuation techniqua writh significant uncbzervable inputs = Leval 3

Azzets Linbilitias
Aviilalle Held for  Dasignated Held for  Dasgnated
The grougs for sale trading ot felrvalus Dedvatives Totsal irmding i fabr value  Devlveiives Toinl
£m £rm £m Erm £m £m £m Erm £m
e pmpsereors
FEEETTa NG 425 1 17 - 463 21 - - Fal
Pt bariond whcur e 528 538 = = 1,086 = = = =
Srechuted notas - 2 — = 2 741 . = 74
D tanabivan — - — 2,151 2,151 - - 1.877 1.877
thar portialwe 29 2,160 a4 — 2,153 - - - 5
At 31 Dec 2018 552 2,721 21 2,151 5.875 T2 5 1,877 2,644
Pearate sty melsdng stratage
mvastmants rar £d — - 7B 24 - - 24
Aasat-backed paturlad L] 260 - - pL] - - - -
Strushurad notas = 3 == = K &z = = 473
Deataraibivii - - - 1.468 1458 - - 145 46
Ohar podtiolos 22 FAL 2 - 2,165 - ) - 2
A1 Dae 2016 1466 2043 Fi 1.468 6.7 i i L] 1444
Ansets Linkdiities
Avnilnbls Held for  Deslgnated Held for Designeted
Tha bank for sale trading atfair value Derivatives Teeal trading ot fair valss  Dervetives Total
. £ £m £m £m £rm £m £m £ £m
Proete aquity mchsdng stretages
FIVHETTIANER 210 - - - 210 - - - -
Angat-beciad sacuritas 1,216 561 - - 1,777 = - - -
- - = - - 433 - - 459
= = = 2,242 2,242 - - 2,115 2,115
Othar portiolos - 2181 - - 2,181 - - — -
At 31 Dec 2016 1,428 2722 - 2242 [ ] 499 - 2,115 2614
Pramite aguaty melsdng stretegss
AvEETmant 474 - - - a7 . - - -
At bncked securitas Er-T 287 - = =i e = = =
Bresiured notas = == = = = au1 — == 1
D tanabivan - - - 1,501 1601 — - 217 any
s portiolwg — 2168 - - 2,165 — - - -
At D 2016 1,778 2457 - 1,501 6,711 a1 - 7 1,248

Leval 3 instrumaents are precent in both ongeing and legacy businesses, Loans hald for secuntization, derivatives with monolines,
cartain ‘othar derivatives’ and pradominanthy all Leval 3 ABS: are lagacy positions. HSBC has thae capability to hold these positions.
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Private aquity |r'.<:5'.h:'>|ng strategic investments

The investmeant’s fair value iz estimated: on the basi of an analysis of the investee's financial position and results, risk profila,
prespacis and other factors; by referenca to market valuations for similar entities quetad in an active market; or the prica at which
similar com panies have changed ownership.

Aszet-backed securnities

While quoted market prices are ganerally used to determina the fair value of theze securties, valuation models are used to
substantiate the reliability of the limited market data available and to identify whether any adjustments to quoted market prices are
required. For certain AESs, such as residential mongage-backed securities, the valuation uses an industry standard model with
assumptions relating to prepayment speeds, default rates and loss ceverily based on collateral typs, and parformance, as
appropriata. The valuations cutput iz benchmarked for conzistency against obzarvabla data for cecuritias of a similar nature.

Structured notes

Tha fair valua of Lavel 3 structured notes iz darived from the fair value of the underlying debt security, and the fair value of tha
embedded dermvative i determined as described in the paragraph below on denvatives, These structurad notes comprise principally
equity-linked notes, isswed by HSBC, which provida the counterparty with a return linked to the parformance of equity securities and
other partfolios. Examples of the unobzervable parameters inclede long-dated equity volatilities and correlations betwean squity
prices, and interest and foreign exchange rates.

Derivatives

OTC dervative valuation modals calculate the prezent value of axpacted future cash flows, bazed upon ‘ne-arbitraga’ principlas. For
many vanilla derivative preducts, the modelling approaches used are standard across the industry. For more complex darvative
products, there may be some differences in market practice. Inputs 1o valuation models are determined from observable market data,
wharever possible, including prices available from exchanges, dealers, brokers or providers of consensus pricing. Certain inputs may
not ba cbearvabla in the market directly, but can ba detarminad from abzervabla prices through modal calibration preceduras or
estimated from historical date or other sources.
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Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

Movement in Level 3 financial instruments

Aasets Limbsdlithes
Avnilable Held for  esignated Held for  Designated
The group for sala trading ot fair value  Derlvntives trading n fair value  Derfvatives
Em £xm £rm £m &n Erm £m

At 1 Jan 2016 1,485 2,042 2 1458 457 2 745
Tots| gans{losses) recogrusad n profit or oss LE}] 15 - o4 208 - 1,048
= Eredang moomaifspanss] axcludmg naet aterast incomas H 19 - 5T 8 208 - 1,088
= gans kes loeees Trom fnencsl mvastmants — — — - —_ —_
Totsl garatilossss) recognisad m othar comprehensas
neoema O 262 28 - 43 3 - &
= ayeible-forealk nvestmarte faer walus geirelossss| 181 - — - - — —
= oash flow hadges: far vakee gane|lossss] - - - - - - -
= axshangs diffarences @/ 26 —_ 43 I3 - [
Purchapag 120 452 21 _ 16 a4 -
Naw tsl MG GE - - — — 850 — —
Ealan (532) {1,1500 23 = 309 11 =
Latmants {80y (199) - (16 (835 - (5]
Trorsdars out {704) [0 - [183) 78 - (176}
Trardfarg m 423 1,229 — 7 1 — 263
At 31 Dec 20186 aaz En'l 21 2,151 762 5 1,877
Urraslssd genafossss) aoogmesd in piofit or loss rlsteng
o ngsate nnd linbiltoes hald ot 1 Dac 2018 25 {135) [h}} 306 58 - {149}
= tmsdang noomafgenss| axchiding net eiterast incorna - i - 306 - i
= at neom alaxpanad) fram ather foencal netumants

dassgrmted at fair valua = = (3} = = = =
= lpmn mpsinmant ohargas and athar oredit nek provisions x5 - - - - -_ -
At 1 Jan MG 1.548 2983 5 1514 1298 & 1E
Tortal phngdjiossas] meognisad m profit or ies =] g4 — 15 [EFLa] - 111
- tmdng ncomaleansnes) axskiding nat fitereat income - g4 - 167 el - 1171]
= gming kes losses from fnencsl mvestmants =} = - = - - -
Tots! gainadioman) recognisad i othar compranansag
ricarna (TOCH] 263 (Bl - 2 | - 12
= pvailsbly forsahs imestments faar wioes gains/llosses| izl - - - - = -
= cash flow hadges o valus pans|losses] - - - 10 - -— 111
= axchangs diffarencas 13 18] - 12 121 - 121}
Purahmpas 232 1.043 - - 2 - -
Naw ISEMNCoE - - = - 16 - -
Zrlun [252) T3] 121 - 43 =] -
Sattiemants 1211 o] - ] (1E0] = 118
Transetars aut [H5] 1132] - B1E] BRG] - 1165]
Trarsfors m G626 142 - iyt Tl - &1
AE3 Dac 2016 1466 2847 F 1,468 4437 Fa T4R
Unranksad gmnafiossen) recognised n profit or loss nlatng
to nssata 6nd lisbilties held ot 31 Dac 2016 1191 121 1 ey (207 (1] L
= tredeny moomafespense | axcluding nat sTterast incoma - k]l - & 207 = i
= mat neome from other Tinanciel setrumants desiprated ol

fuir walua == == ) - = ni -
= pBn mphinmant chhrges and ot credi nEk Dronegng [LEF = = — = — =

T Mool o TR s 0 -5k SWGSTINRTE Fas walkie Qameiiodensy” g EXhang & o aices " & T Conuiied SR of COMmEraanineg moima
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Amaets Liabilities
Fuem|lable Held for Deslgnated Held for Designated
The bani for sala trading ot fair valua  Derlvatives trading ot fair valus  Derhathies
£m £m £m £m m £rm £m

At 1 Jan 2016 1,778 2,432 - 1501 am - a7
Totat gainafiossen) recogrised n peofit or loss 5 11 - 1,091 124 - 1,138
= tadirg scoma [axpanss] excludag fet AthiEs Hcame ;J 11 - 1.081 124 — 1,138
= gans e lossae from foencisl nweEtmanis - - - - - -
Tatal gainsflossas| recognised n other comprehansn
weoma FOCT) 381 21 - = = = i)
= mvedebis-for-gake wwastments. fair valus ganal|lcesas] 38 C - = - = =
= pash flw hedgas fair value ge naffossas) —_ —_ - - _ - —
— axchongpe difsrancag - Fal - - - - (1}
Purncifsbis i 464 = = = = =
Maw imsuancas = = 843 = =
Sules (756} 11,158) = = 127 - -
Sattlmants {26} {178} - {164]) (589 - {35)
Transfars oul %] [EE] - {191) (174 - {173)
Trarafars in &0 1.229 — 5 1 - 268
At 31 Dec 2016 1,426 272 = 222 A58 = Z115
Unirenfssd gainaflossss] racogrmsd m prafit or foes ralstng
to assats and babeitias hald st 31 Dec 2016 13 (135) - 3as {66} - {154)
- tmding incoma [oxpanaa] sxcludng nat ntaret meome - (13sy - 148 156 - {154y
— ] Neemalaxpanes] from othar fnencal metrumants

dasigrated st fair valus o = — = = = =
- losn mpasmant chaspas and othar ered niak provesong 4 = - - - - -
ALY Jan 2015 2581 215 — 1681 1,238 — 1.4ard
Total gainafiossen| ncognised n profit or loss 1 B - 164 &3 = [1&1)
= tnding ncomad fkpanes] sxcludng net nterest meoma - B - 164 Pl - [&1)
~ gong laes losses Trom finpncin! nwastmanta 122 - - - = i =
Tatnl geinafloesen) racognipad n o comanhandns
mzoma MOCK) a8 m - 10 - - -
= mvadebis-for-saks rwestmants far velue gamal|lcesas] &28 - - - - - =
= pash flow hedges fair velue ge naffossas) - = = 10 - - -
= axchangas diffsrances - 7h - = = =
Purncheses ] 1002 - - - - -
Haw daumncan — — — — 8 — —
Safen 11,012 [EEE] = - L8| = =
Sattlemants | (L] - 0] 170 - (188
Transfars out |17E| [132) - [<hFi] |E) - [ 154y
Tranafars in Fail b Bex] - & a8 - o
AT Dec 2016 1.7 245 — 1.501 = — 917
Unireafissd gainnflossss] racogrssd in prafit or foss ralstng
to ngaate and labdtias hald a1 31 Dee 2076 = ] - @213] 1212) - 202
= tading meomal faxpansa] excludng net Rtsrest mooma - =} - 28] |21:2) - 202
= mat nooma from othar finmncsl rstumaents dessgreated ot

fnir wakss = - - - = - =
= laen mpasmant chergas end othar oed® nek provseans - - — - - —_ -

T Inckedted i AR -0 -Gl AR DRl B bl DR et inta]” B BN S o Anc0s " i) B SORSae SIANEANT CF CONin SN S AR
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Effect of changes in significant unobzervable assumptions to reasonably possible alternatives

Sensitivity of Lavel 3 fair values 1o reasonably possible alternative assum ptions

2018 s
Reflected in sl in
profit or loss Reflected n OC1 pacdit of lose Aaficted n OCI
Un- Un- un n-
Fovournble favourabde Feveursble fovoursble  Fovourads fawcurabie  Fivourabla favourabis
The grous changas changes changes changes chamJas cnanped ChEngME chanpas
£m £m Em £ Em £m £m Erm
Datoemtrvas, tradng assats and fresdng |i|:|||l‘tliﬂr 136 (128 - - o8 &2] - -
Firancal sssats end linbilbes designoted ot foir
el - i - - - i - -
Firancml mvastmants nvndelils for ank 10 13 B2 159 ! 4] [ [E51
At 31 Dec 136 132) 62 58 106 61 & |65
2016 018
Reflected in Aaflacted in
prafit or logs Reflected in OC1 B oF loE Rafsgctsd i/ OCH
Un- Un= Liny- Lt
Favourable fTevoursble Favoursble fevoursble Faovounanla fawourable  Fawvourabig farwods b
The bank changes changes changes changes (=5 gt Erat il ehd e [=gbigJF ot
m £m £m £ Em £m £m £rm
Duataetibvan, tradng nesata and troding babilites’ 115 {107 - - 123 T — =
Firmncs| agesta and habiltse Sepgnated a1 far
ol - - - - — - - -
Firangal mvastments ovadalis for ank 10 {30) 26 22) - - 43 1431
At 31 Dec E ﬂs_ﬂ Z! E 123 114 45 |31

T Darnarias raoing Seesds 0 ooy B beltess oa Drcsen i BE 00 CHODOCY 00 Aiicr D Naanes &y ovflit) Dhesd o il sy g ek raaneg s

Sansitivity of Lavel 3 fair valuss 1o reazonably possible alernative assumplions by instrumeant typa

2018 2015

Reflected in profit or lozs FRaflected in OC1 Falbeced n profi of Joes Reaflectag n OC| .

Favoursbie Un-favoursble Favourable Un-favoursble  Favoumble  Unfseoumbis Favowabd Un-favoueabia

@ hnng hang hnng cnangaes changas changas changes

Em Em £m £m £m £rmn Em Em

Pr ' i BIr

Wi S MEMOTO MOM0N 7 = a 133) 4 i &2 2
Aggat-backad sacurtss £l (6] 21 21 & =] o4 J4)
Steugtured notes 5 {8) = - 7 1] - —

Dyt onsitoes s 71 {70} = b 1 1121 = =

Crthar poatfolos kR 1324} - - H [&0] - -
At 31 Dee 146 {132) 52 (54} 106 [67] B 6]

The cansitivity analyzic aims to measure a range of fair values concistent with the application of a 95% confidance interval,

Mathodologies take account of the nature of the valuation technique emploved, as waell as the availability and raliability of observable
proxy and historical data,

Whan the fair value of a financial instrumaent is affected by maore than one unobservable assumption, the above table reflects the
most favourable or the mest unfaveurable changs from varying the aszumptions individually,
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Key unobservable inputs to Level 3 financial instruments

Quantitative information about significant unobserable inputs in Lavel 3 valuations

2016 015
Falr value
Valustion oy Full range of  Core range of Full rarge of Cors tans of
Assets  Linbiliges sachnioues Inpats Imputs’ gt npusy’
£m £ Lower Highsr Lowsr Highsr Lowar  Highar  Lowar  Highar
Provats souity neiuding Seepage  Soe page
gtrstape nevasiments 483 21 104 104 nfa n'm nia nim nin nia n's ]
Appal-backed deouifias 1,088 —_
- CLOZDOE Joz = | Market proxy  Bid quotes - 101 Az pil] - o5 il v
— ihar ABSe 764 = | Market praxy  Bid quotes - L 57 20 — 100 &0 76
Structuned Notes 2 a9
= oguitylnked notes - S04 et madsl ‘m 12% D&% 1% A0 1005 T2% 164 B4
Moded-Option
- 150 nm“ﬂmxmmﬁmmmmmﬁmsm
= fund-inked naten - sl m:"m’ J"‘Er % 1% &% 1% &% am BR B
Modsl-Option
- F¥-hnkad noteg - 7 maodel  FX volatility M 29% B 24% 5% &% % 5%
- ipthgr 2 52
Do et 215 1.877
Intargat mbe darmiveg 1,752 1,077
Modsl-
FProapaymant
- mountisntion swaps 708 sro| Dreemed s - SOWm 8w 2% - owm  0% P
Model-Option 10
- long-dabed swhptong 1,002 a3 madel IR velatility % 1% 1% 39w H% EES 4% 4l
= ipar 45 18
FX darrminms 139 198
Model-Option
- FX optiore ! 13-91 196 mode T Velatiliny 1% 26% 11% 17% - % - 26%h
Equity darivntivag 285 576
_:Ef;‘;ﬂmm az 109 Mode ,_n‘ﬂl' ,ﬁg M% BI%  15%  34% 0% T0d% 16% T0%
- othar 217 472
Cradit darvatnns 1 28
Dithar portfohos 2,153 5
Model-
Dizcountsd Cradit
= giructnd cartificabas 1,267 — cash flow wolntility e A% e A% 2% A% P A%
= ofhar 26 5
At 11 Dec 5875 2,644

T The cove ranps of sgpo s = M ssivraled rang e withen idiich SO0 of the anro s fal
2 CElpnee R b i RN R BT ST,
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Private equity including strategic investments

Given the baspoke nature of the analysiz in respect of each holding, it is not practical to quote a range of key unobzenabla inputs.
Pre payment rates

Prapayment rates are a maasura of the anticipated future speaad at which a kean porfolio will be repaid in advance of the due data.
They vary according to the nature of tha loan portfalio and axpactations of futura market conditions, and may ba astirmated using a

varniaty of evidance, such az prapaymant rates implied from proxy observable security prices, current or histoncal prepaymaent rates
and macrosconomic modalling

Market proxy

Market prosy pricing may be used for an instrument when specific market pricing iz not available, but there iz evidence from
mstruments with commen charactenstics. In some cases, it might ba possible to ientify a specific proxy, but more ganarally
svidance across a wider range of instruments will be used to understand the factors that influence current market pricing and the
mannear of that influanca,

Valatility

Valatility iz a measure of the anticipated future vanability of a market prica, 1t varies by underlying reference market price, and by
strike and maturty of the aptien,

Cartain volatilities, typically those of a longer-dated nature, are uncbsanable and estimated from obsearvable data. The ranga of
unabservable velatities reflects the wide varation in volatilty inputs by reference market price. The core range is significa ntly
narrowar than tha full mnge bacause thaza axamples with extrame volatilities occur ralativeby rarely within the HSBC partfolio.

Carrelation

Correlation iz a measure of the inter-ralationship batwean two market prices, and iz expressed az a8 number batwean minus one and
one. It is used 10 valus more complex instruments where the payout is dependent upon mone than one market price. Thers is a wide
range of instrumeanis for which corralation iz an input, and concenquently a wide range of both same-assat correlations and crose-
asset correlations is uzed, In general, the range of sa me-asset correlations will be narrower than the rangs of cross-asset
corralations.

Unobservable correlations may be estimated based upon a range of evidence, meluding concensus prcing services, HZBC trade
pricas, proxy corralations and examination of historical price relationships. The range of unobservable cormelations quoted in the table
reflects the wide variation in corralation inputs by market price pair,

Credit spraad

Credit spread i5 the premium over a benchmark interast rate required by the market to accept lower credit quality. In a discounted
cash flow modal, the credit spread increaczes the discount factors applied to future cash flows, thereby reducing the value of an
asgat, Cradit spreads may be impliad from market prices and may not ba obsansable in more illiquid markets,

Inter-relationships between key uncbservable inputs

Key uncbearvable inputs to Level 2 financial instrumentis may not be indepandent of sach other. Az deseribad above, market
variables may be corralatad. Thiz cerralation typically reflacts tha mannar in which differamt marksets tend to react to macroaconomic
or athar avanizc. Furtharmare, the affact of changing market variablez an the HSEC pornfolio will dapand on HSEC s net rick pasition
in respact of each variabla.
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Fair values of financial instrumants not carried at fair value and bases of valuation

Falr walus
Owoted market  Observable inputs wnobservable
Tha group Carrying amount price Laovel 1 Lenvel Inputs Level 3 Total
£m Cm Erm m E£m
At 31 Dec 2016
Asgets
Loang and ndvonces 1o banka 21,363 - 20,555 803 21,354
Lonna and advancss to cuslomads 272,760 = a4 273,385 273,759
Aevaren rapurchass agreaments - non-iredng 31,660 - 31,149 511 3,660
Liabilities
Dapomts by banka 23,682 = 23,673 - 23,673
Customar aezounts 375,252 = 374,380 a07 375,287
Aevarss mpurchass agraamenis - non-tredng 19,709 - 19,710 - 148,710
Dabt securiss f s 16,140 - 16,141 - 16,141
Subardineied labilities 8,421 - 8,515 - 8,515
At 3T Dac 2006
Appata
Lomsna snd adveancaes to barks 23333 - 22 E0E B17 23,232
Lowng and advances 1o customarns TEE R = TEd 2Brars TEE AL
Asnvaraa mpurchass agreamants - non-tmdng 20537 — 2hEad G 05T
Lanbubtiag
Daposts By barks A0 - L — o
Cugtomar sccounts 233 B = T R B akp e
Revarsa npurchass sgraamaents - non-tredng 17,000 - 12,000 - 17,000
Dbt sacuritas n s 26,0639 - 260687 - 26,067
Subardnntad labilitke H.ﬁ_z? — Bif1 — Bﬂ
Fair valus
Significant
Ouoted market  Observable inputs unobasryeble
Tha ek Carrying amournt price Level 1 Lovel 2 Inputs Level 3 Totel
Em £m Em Em Em
At 31 Dec 2016
Asasta
Lonna and advancss to banka 16713 = 16,625 a7 16,712
Loana and Advoncds 10 cumomas 215,084 - 3ra 215088 215,362
Hovarss nupurchese sgreamoents = nonstreding 23351 - 23,351 - 23,351
Lisbilities
DCmpoeeta by banka 26,184 = 26,184 = 26,184
Customar Begounta 303571 - 303,571 - 303,571
Awpurchesa agreamants = nontmding 15420 —_ 15,420 - 15,420
Dabt securtes n wase 6,806 - 8,866 - 6,866
Subardnnted labilitss 7,362 — 7424 = 7424
AL 3T Dao 2006
Aggals
Lowns and advances 1o banka 16,881 = 8BRS =] 16,581
Lonng and ndvancas 1o customas 206,558 — a2 206,968 E0E5EI0
Aevaras sepurchass pgresmenta — non-tmdng 24,583 - 24,835 - 24553
Linbubtias
Derpomts by beanka 28,03 = 2807 = ra0ra
Customar aocounts i EE = FraR i - 21 528
Aapurchass agresmants - non-treding 1123 - 1.4 - 1127
Dbt BecuUriss 1 Es 12,956 - 12966 — 12568
Sutardnetad labilites 7.457 = 780 - 7180

Other financial instrumants not carriad at fair valua are typically chort-term in nature and reprice to current market rates frequanthy.

oOoOooodn

Accordingly, their carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.
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Valuation

Fair value iz an estimate of the price that would ba received to sell an asset or paid to transfar a liability in an orderly transaction
batwean rmarkat participants at the measurement date. i doas not reflact the economic benefits and costs that HSBEC axpacts to flaw
from an instrument’s cash flow over itz expectad future hife. Our valuation methodologies and assumptions in determining fair values
for which no observable market prices are available may differ frem those of ather companies,

Financial investments

The fair values of listed financial investments are determined using bid market prices. The fair values of unlisted financial investments
are determined using valuation techniques that incorporate the prices and future eamings streams of equivalent guoted securities,

Deposits by banks and customer accounts

The fair valuas of on-demand deposits are approximated by their carrying value. For deposits with longertarm maturitias, fair values
are estimated using discountad cash flows, applying current rates offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Dabt securities in izsue and subordinated habilities

Fair values are determined using quoted market prices at the balance sheet date where available, or by reference 16 quoted market
pricas for similar instrumenis

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements = non-rading

Fair values approximate carrying amounis as balances are generally chort dated.

11 Financial assets designated at fair value

w18 205
fim Er
1239 1088
7,042 6712
8,281 6,748
Lomns snd sdvencen to banks -1 B
At 31 Dac 8,345 [ F
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12 Derivatives

Motional contract amounts and fair values of derivatives by preduct contract type hald

Notionnl Fair value - Asseta Fair valua - Liabiifties

Tha group Trading Hadging Trading e Total Trading Hdning Toml
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Fasacgn axchnngs 3,232,608 2,885 72,307 139 72,446 (65,787) (23 (66,110
Intarsat mts 8,052,578 86,380 180,914 1,072 191,986 {174,713 22800 {176,993
Equtius 396,683 - 7.170 - 7.170 18.716) - @.718
Cradit 343887 = 3854 = 3,854 {4,560) - {4, 560)
Commoditty and athar 45,785 - 1,245 - 1,245 {1,095) - {1,095}
Ciffeat [Nota 26| 167,382) 67,382
At 11 Dec 2016 12,071,551 100,265 265,550 1,211 199,419 (254,871} (2,603 {190.083)
Fasargn axchangs 2 633,560 7200 45,220 453 719 (45,75 (123 45,922)
[erep——— 7,628,704 TE.944 166,208 BEd 167,120 11E0,E20 11,548 ME2172)
Equitian 248,760 = £.504 = 554 17.555] = [7.555)
Cradit 2B, 75 - 882 - 3,982 [=<E:=00 ] - FLE81)
Cammodity and athar 28,063 = 1,631 - 1,631 11,475] = 1.475)

Cffsat [Nota 2E] a,151] BE,151
2431 Dac 2016 10,826,661 BE1 44 223553 156 168,766 218,340 1 £72) (162 BE)

Motianal ct Falr valus - Asswta Fair valun - Linbilities

Tha bank Trading Hedglng Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Totml
£m £m £m £m £m £m am £m
“Fawaign axchangs 3243860 2,971 72,220 a7 72,307 [65,970) (284} (66,264
Intarent mte 7,080,184 66,300 157,744 a6 158,640 {154,601) (1,851)  (156,452)
Equition 390,810 = 6,968 = 8,966 (8,344 = (8,449
343,642 = 3955 = 3,955 {3,553) = {3,559
30,084 — 1,245 — 1,245 {1,098) — {1,096

(57,334) 57,334

At 31 Dec 2016 11,107,588 69,271 242,130 ag3 185,779 (234,670} 2,145 (179,481}
Farurgn axchangs 2544408 6,801 44,900 g 45,412 45,700 (121} |
Intarent mte 6,009,858 Bo5a7 143,563 BT 44,530 140,278 11,098) 141,372
Equition 541,507 = E504 = B,604 12.81] : 2871
Cradit 267,543 - 2,880 : 5,880 08871 = 0,887
_!:.:Enmacllval\d atfiai 2713 - 1,540 - _|l='§l_l.:I !'I_.ﬁl - 11,465}

Offeat /51,6761 61,616
"At 31 Dae 2016 10.280,067 E0,328 200,877 1,05 160,454 e na17) [1&8.249)

Tha notional centract amounts of derivatives held for trading purposes and derivatives dasignated in qualifying hedge accounting
indicata tha norminal value of tranzactions cutctanding at tha balance cheet date; they do not reprazent amounts &t rizk.

Uze of derivatives

Wa undartake derivative activity for three primary purposes: (o creata rick managemant solutions for clients, to managa the partfalic
risks ansing from client buziness, and to manage and hedge our own risks.

Trading derivatives

Mozt of the group's darivative transactions relate 1o zales and trading activiteez. Sales activitiez include the structuring and marketing
of derivative products to customers to enable them to take, transfer, modify or reduce current or expected risks. Trading activities
include market-making and nsk managemant. Market-making entails quoting bid and offer pricas to other market participants for tha
purpose of generating revenues based on spread and volume. Rizk management activity iz undertaken to manage the nzk anizing
fram cliant transactions, with the principal purpoce of retaining client margin, Other derivatives clazsified ac hald for trading includa
nan-fualifying hedging dervatives,

Derivatives valued using models with unobservable inputs

The differance between the fair value at initial recognition {the transaction price} and the value that would have been derived had
valuation techniques used for subsequant measurament been applied at initial recognition, lass subsequant releases, iz as follows:
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Unamartized balance of derivatives valued uzing modals with significamt unobsarvable inputz

The groug Tew Bank

2018 215 2018 5

£m £m £m £m

Unamartwked balsncs nt 1 Jen 57 &3 55 =
Dufarsal an rivw transes o 107 & o7 a
“rﬂ;:;qﬂl:l‘l‘;;’lll:lwmi n&;;;mmum diuring the year (82} E’di (@) IQ:EHi
— B rtaton [ B 151
- subiEscuEnt 1o unobds bl Aouts Becormeg obdsnnatshy - -
- mAtuf ity tarnaatoen or offssttng denvelane RETY [} |57
e = - v =
Unamortised bolance at 31 Dec’ 72 &7 [ 3

I This amownt 5 wal B0 b recognrsad’ i S8 aonsodal toof fanne Sriemant
Hedge accounting derivatives
Fair value hedges

The group's fair value hedges pnncipally conzist of interast rate swaps that are used 1o protect against changes in the fair value of
fixed-rate, long-term financial instruments due {o movements in market interest rates,

Motional contract amounts and fair values of dervatives designated as fair value hedges by product type

316 2015
Notional Asaets Limbalitien Notonal Ageatn Labdies
£ £m m B (] ]
The groug
Fomagn axchanga Jo8 8 (28] Fal] 18 —
Inta st tnte 45,150 2 (2,153 o4 468 o] [1,448)
:i 11 Dee 45,058 ] {2, 181) L BED a49 1, 449)
The banlk
inturagt ke 31,5634 457 {1,807 26,768 S5 [1.050)
At 31 Dec 31,634 457 {1,807) 26,766 ] [1.050])
Gains or losses arsing from fair value hadges
2018 2016
£m £m
The group
Gnanalioasas)
- on hadg;mg mwbrumants [S65) 1D
- on the hadged rems attrbutebds to the hadged risk 564 (gL 5]
Yaar anded 11 Dac 29 4
__'l_'h. bank
CGarallossas]
= o hadgmg mebrumants (6.3} 153
= on the hadged steme aftrbutebds to the hedged nsk G463 [1&2)
Year ended 11 Dac 20 =

Cash flow hedges

The group's cach flow hedges consist principally of interast rate swaps, futures and cross-currency swaps that are used to protact
against exposuras 1o variability in future intaract cach flows on non-trading accetz and liabilitiaz that bear intaract at variable ratez or
which are expected to ba re-funded or reinvested in the future. The amounts and timing of future cash flows, represanting both
principal and interest flows, are projected for each portfolio of financial assets and labilties on the basis of their contractual terms
and other ralevant factors, incheding estimates of prepayments and defaulis. The aggregate principal balances and interest cash
fiowes across all portfolios over tirme form the basiz for identifying gains and losses on the effective portions of derivatives designated
as cach flow hadges of feracast transactions.

Motional contract amounts and fair values of dervatives designated as cash flow hedges by proaduct typa

2016 2HE
Meoonal FAssetn Linbilition Nanvonal Aimala Lisbatsmd
£m om £m £m £m £rn

The group

Foregn axchanga 3177 1 [Faiiil] [ e AT &3
intarest rate 81,230 (] {127 A4 4T =54 1009
At 31 Dec 54,407 812 (22 61,451 1,084 @EN
The bank

Fonegn axchanga 2,971 ar 204 é..EEH AFE 11211
intarast mta 34,866 450 ad 2181 2TE 1
At 31 Dec a7.637 26 338 24,562 5] [1F2]
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Forecast principal balances on which interést cash flaws are axpactad 1o ance

Mare than 5 years or less

3 maonthe but bt mare than Kare than
The group 3 months or less lesa tham 1 year 1 yenr 5 yanrs
£m £m Em £m
Bt cash milowsioutiows) axosura
Assats 43,390 37,669 30,294 1,938
Labits 15.984) (5,849 (4,928 {207
At 31 Dec 2018 37,408 31,820 25,366 1,532
Mt cosh mflowaoutfiows) ogeosurs
Pusae £0.22E SBET 20,520 L
Lbuitas 15,2621 ,106] [#,181) [1,451)
At 31 Dac 2006 T 23531 24,762 =T

3 maonthe bt bt mare than Kare than
The bank 3 months or less lesa tham 1 year 1 year 5 yanrs
£m £m Em £m
BMet cash mflowsfioutows) agosure
Aspets 37,637 33,889 27.550 -
Labdtes = = = =
At 31 Dec 2018 37,837 33,880 27,550 -
Bt cosh mflowsoutfiows) ogeosurs
e 54,681 23965 26561 a1
At 31 Daz 2016 34681 23,906 P61 a1

This table reflacts the interest rate repricing profile of the underlying hedgad iterms. During tha year to 31 December 2016, a nat loss
af £12m (2015 loez of £1m) was recogniced due to hedge inaffectivenaszs.

In late 2016 a macre cash flow hedge was identified az having not met the hedge accounting critena of 145 39 during the half year to
30 June 2016 and was partially discontinued &z a result, £150m should have bean transfarred from the cazh flow hadge recarve 1o
the income statament during the half year to 30 June and the comparatives will tharefore be restated in the 30 June Z017 Intarim
raper to reflact thizc arror. As at 31 Decamber 2018, £103m wasz trancfarred from the cazh flow hedge razarve te the incomea
statement in respect of the partial discontinuation of this hedga.

13 Financial investments

Carrying amount of financial investmants

The group The bank
2016 2018 2016 2015
£m £mn £ £m

Aomilahla Tor gale ssountas &t iy valss
- Teansury and othar slgibla bille 3,859 3,166 2,724 1,505
— D4 gacusd s 78,515 §r0ee 46,376 7427
— Equity sscunhss TE 1,408 3z L]
At 31 Dec 83,135 62 49,472 J2EHS

For the group, £11,580m (2015 £59,213m), and for the bank, £7,831m (2015: £5,947m), of the debt securnties mzued by banks and
other financial institutions are guarantead by varous governments.
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14 Assets pledged, collateral received and assets transferred

Assets pledged

Financial assetz pladged as collateral

The greup The bank
2018 208 2018 0
L] £ £ Em
Tragsury bills and othar ahgbbs sscurdas 525 T3 - -
Lowans and edvencas to benks /.5 8,526 5,082 4 557
Loana ond edvencas {0 customars 39,57 43,055 17,465 LE AT L]
‘Dabt secunbes 43,987 1M 31,295 14,302
Equety ssourding 2,150 o By 2,101 J047
Jthar 152 100 12 L2
Aszets pledged at 31 Dec 95,164 et 56,965 41,756

Aszats pledged as collateral include all assets categorised as ancumberad in the disclosure on page 48.

Tha amount of acceiz pledged to sacure liabilitisz may ba greater than the bock valua of accate utiliced ac collateral. For example, in
tha casa of sacurtisations and coverad bonds, the amount of liabilities izsued, plus mandatory ovar-collateralisation, is less than tha
book value of the pool of ascets available for use as collateral. This is also the case where assets are placed with a custodian ara
zattlamant agant that has a floating charge over all the assets placed to secure any lakilities under settlament accounts.

Thasze trancactions ara conducted undar tarms that are usual and customany 1o collateralised transactions including, whera relevant,
standard securities lending and borrowing, repurchase agreameants and derivative margining. The group places both cash and non-
cash collateral in relation to derivativa trancactions.

Financial azzets pladged az collateral that the counterparty hac the right 1o sell or repledge

The group The bank

2018 2018 2016 018

Em £ £m £m

Tradng sesats 21,416 14,567 12,850 ear]
Firan: al aa2a1a desgnated of far valus - 2R - =
Firanesl mvaatrents 953 3514 570 2,596
At 31 Dec z__a::_m 18271 'I__Eﬂ F.AT3

Collateral received

The fair value of assets accapted as collataral, relating primarily to standard cecurities lending, reversze rapurchase agreamants and
derivative margining. that the group is permitted to sell or repledga in the absence of default was £96.938m (2015: £80,118m}

(the bank: 2018 £67 314m; 2015: £53,721m). Tha fair value of any such collateral sold or repladged was £73 855m (2015: £57,295m)
{the bank: 2016 £49.010m; 2015 £37,23%m).

The group is obligad to return equivalent sacuritias. These transactions ara conducted under tarms that are usual and customary to
standard securnties lending, reverse repurchase agreements and denvative margining.

Assets transferred

The aszets pladged include transfers to third parties that do not qualify for derecognition, notably secured borrowings such as debt
sacuritias held by countarparties az collateral under repurchase agreemants and equity securities lant undar sacurities landing
agreamaents, The transferred asset collateral continues 1o be recognized in full and a related liabilty, reflacting the group's obligation
to repurchasa the aszeis for a fixed price at a future date iz also recegnized on the balance cheet, The group is unable to use, sall or
pladge the transferrad assets for the duration of the transaction, and rémains exposed 1o interest rate risk and cradit rizk on these
pladged accets, With tha axcaption of "Other zalez” in the table balow, the counterparty’s recourse i¢ not limited to the transferred
assets.

Translerrad financial sczetz not qualifying for full derecognition and associated financial llabiities

T 1 e

Carrying amount of; Falr value of:

wransterred  abtociated  transferred  masociEted Max

The group Azt linkisities LEE ] liakiliten position
Em £ £im £im £m

At 31 Dac 2016
ﬂrhp:ch:l:u agisamants 19,750 10,800 - - —
-Sldi:l.'I:'Jﬂ! knding agrasmants 2142 2113 - - _—
Mthar sales [recowss 1o trarsfermd nssatn onby) 36T 388 387 3ET -
291 Dae 2016 I )
thur-:lhu-u:: n;=ilil-':-|l:lﬂ:.J :1:'55 15-,6 1'5 - - -
-Sdn:ull'.lﬁ! knding sgrasmants 3112 204 = -
Orthwar males [recouwss to trarsfacred nssate only| B2 Bad B B03 -
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Tranzlerred financial acsats not qualifying for full derecognition and azcociated financial labilties (continued)

T Carrying amount of Fais valus of:
transforred  associsted tansferred  associnted Mt
Tha bank masets linbilities REIElS linbilies pesitien
£m £m £ £ i
At 31 Dec 2016
Hepurchess sgreemants 11,319 11,318 = = =
SecaitaEs landng agrmarnena 200 10 - - -
Othd wales (rasturss to tenalarnsd aasats ofiby] 367 56 367 367 —
__P:.t_‘:l'l Clac Elﬂﬁ By
Ehr..:luu:l'lzwlﬂ Bgrasmants £ 005 E.E'.EE - - .
Sacuhbsen landng agraarmenis 2047 3,047 — — —
(i nlen {rasourps b analarnsd aasats oriby] B2 237 B03 L L —

15 Interests in associates and joint ventures

Principal associates of the group and the bank

Buziness Growth Fund Ple ("BGF'} iz & principal aszociata of the greup. BGF iz an indepeandent company, establiched in 2011 te help
Britain's growing smaller and madium-zized buzineszes, Backed by five of the UK s main banking groups, Barclay's, HSBC, Lloyds,
RES and Standard Chantered. At 31 Dacambar 2016, the group had a 24.308% interest in the equity capital of BGF.

Interests in significant joint ventures

Vauhtex UK Limited ic a joint venture of the bank and tha group. Vaulex UK Limited is incerporated in England and itz principal
activity iz that of cazh managemant sarvices. At 21 Decembar 2018 and 31 December 2015, the group had a S0% interast in the

£10m issued equity capital
A lict of all associates and point venturas is cet out on page 136,

168 Investments in subsidiaries

Frincipal subsidiary undartakings of HZBEC Bank ple

Country of Incorporaticn or  HSBC Bank pic's interest in
reglstratian

agidty capltal Share class
e

HEEL Asaat Foancs [UK) Limited England 100,00 Ordinary £1
HSBC rvoics Fanenca (K] Lenidaed England A ifel, 00 Ordimary £1
HEBE Lo (UK} Limited England 100, 00 Ordinary £1
HEEC Prvata Bank UK Limited England 100, 00 Ordénary £10
HEBC Trast Company (UK) Limited England 100,00 Ordinary £5
Maris ond Spencar Betnil Finonoml Sevioes Holdings Limitoad England el DO Ordimary £1
HEBC Feanca France B, B8 €5 Actions
HSEG Tonimus & Burkherdt A5 Garm army 067 Stll chnlkction
HEBC Provata Bank (G 1] Lmitad Guarmnaey 100, 00 Ordinary US$1
HSEC Bank intarnatonnl Lemied Jarsey 100, 00 Ordinary £1
HEEC Benk MeEn p ic Malta o003 Ordinary €0. 30
HESE Bank A S Turkey 1000, 00 Commen 0.01 TL

All tha abova prapara thair financial statamants up to 31 Decam bar,

Dataik: of all group subsidiaries. as required under Section 409 of the Companies Act 2006, are set out in Note 33. The prancipal

countries of operation are the sama as the countries of incorporation.
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Impairment testing of investments in subsidiaries

At mach raporting period and, HSBC Bank plc raviews investmeants in subsidiaries for indicators of impairmant. An impairment is
recognizad whan the carrying amount axceads the recoverable amount for that investmeant.

The recoverabla amount is the higher of the investment's fair value less costs of disposal and itz value in use, The value in use is
calculated by dizecunting managament's cazh flow projections for the investmaeant.

The cash flow projections for sach invesiment are based on the latest approved plans and a long-term growth rate is used to
axtrapolata the cash flows in parpetuity.

The growth rate reflacts GODP and inflation for the country within which the investment oparates and iz based on 20-year forecast
growth rates.

The rate uzed to discount the cach flows ic based on the coct of capital accigned to each investrment, which iz derived using a
capital asset prncing model ([CAPM'). CAPM depends on a number of inputs reflacting financial and sconemic vanables, including
tha rick-fraa rate and a pramium to raflact tha inharant rizk of the buzinesz being evaluated. Theza variables are baced ontha
markat's assaszmant of the economic vanables and managemant’s judgamant. The discount rates for each invesztment ara
rafined to raflact the ratas of inflation for the countriez within which the investrment oparates. In addition, for the purpozas of
tasting investments for impairment, ma nagemant supplaments this process by companing the discount rates derved using the
internally ganerated CAPM, with cost of capital rates produced by external sourcas for busineszas oparating in cimilar markets,

An impairment of £2 14Bm waz recogniced as a recult of the impairment test parformed, £2,081m of thiz related to an investmaent in
HSBC France which was impaired, dus te the impact on projected earnings from the low interest rata anvironment in Europa.

Mo investments in subsidiars s wers impaired in 2015,

Impairmant tast rasu Itz

Maminal growth

rafe beyond

Recoverable Initinl cagh Mow
CRFFying St Lt Discount Fte projections Iipaifmet
Investment Em £m L L £m
HEEE Frands 6.881 4800 10,0 2.9% 2,081

17 Structured entities

The group is mainly invelved with both consolidated and unconsalidatad structured entities through the securitization of financial
azzels, conduits and investmant funds, astablishad aithar by HSBC or & third party.

Cons olidated structured entities

Total assets of the group’s consolidated structured entities, split by entity typa

Group managed
Condults  Securitisations funds Ot Tatal
£m £m £m £m £m
At 31 Dec 2016 12,821 1,558 1,710 2,920 19,008
At 21 Dac 2016 17,807 1,174 = 3250 21,21

Conduits

The group has establizhed and manages two types of conduits: securities investment conduits ["31C°s) and muklti-zeller conduits.

Securities invastmeant conduits
The SICs purchaze highly rated ABSe to facilitate tailored investment oppenunities.
* Soltaire = At 31 December 2016, Solitaire, the group's principal SIC. held £3.8bn of ABSs (2015: £4.2bn). These are included

within tha dizelosures of ABSz on page 45. It is currently funded antirely by commaearcial paper ("CP') izzued 1o the group.,
Although the group continues to provide a liquidity facility, Solitaire has no nead to draw en it as long as the group purchases itz
iezsued CP, which tha greup intands to de for the forazesabla future. At 31 Decambar 2016, the group hald £4 Sbn of CP

{2015: £5.4bn).

Mazarin, Earion and Malachite — All three SICs are predominantly funded by repurchaze agreemants and madium-tarm notes, Tha
group is sxposed to the par valus of Mazarin assats through the provizien of a hquidity facility equal to the lasser of the amartized
cost of izsued dabt and the amontized cost of non-defaulied aszets, At 31 Decambar 20186, thiz amountad to £0.8bn

{2015 £1.2bn). The group's primary exposure 1o Barion and Malachite is represanted by the amortised cost of the dabt required to
zuppont the non-cash aszets of the vehiclas. At 31 Decembar 2016, thic amounted to £0.6bna (2015 £0.9bn). For all threa SICs,
first loss protection & provided through the capital notes issued by these vehicles, which are held substantially by third parties. At
31 December 2016, tha group held 12.2% of the capital notes (2015: 7,2%) issued by these vehiclaz with a par valua of £56.dm
{2015 £37.4m) and a carrying amaunt of £22.6m (2015 £16.7m).
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Multi-seller conduit

Thae group’s multi-zellar conduit wasc astablished to provide access to flaxible market-bazed sources of finance for its clients.
Currantly, the group bears risk aqual 1o the tranzaction-specific liquidity facility offered to the multi-celler conduit, amounting te
£8.3bn at 31 Dacembar 2016 {2015: £13.4bn). First loss protection i provided by the originator of the assets, and not by the group,
threugh transaction-specific credit anhancements, A layer of secandary loss protection it provided by the group in the form of
pregramme-wide anhancemeant facilities.

Securitizations

The group uses structured antities to securtise custemer loans and advancas it originates in order to group its sources of funding for
asset ongination and capital efficiency purposes. The lcans and advances are transferred by the group to the structured entities for
cash or synthatically threugh eredit dafault swape, and the structured antities itzue dabt sacurities to investors.

Group managed funds

The group has established a number of money market and non-money market funds, Where it iz desmed to be acting as principal
rather than agent in itz role as investmaent manager, the group controls these funds,

Other

The group has also antered into a number of transactions in the normal course of business which include azset and structured
finance transactions whers it has control of the structurad entity, In addition, the group iz deemed 1o control a number of third-party
managed funds through ts involvement as a principal n the funds.

Unconsolidated structured entities

The term 'unconsolidated structured entities’ refers to all structured entities not controlled by the group. The group enters into
transactions with unconsolidatad structured entities in the nermal course of busingss 1o facilnate customer transactions and for
spacific invastmant opportunitias.

Mature and risks acsocited with group’'s intarests in unconsahdated struciured antities

Group managed Mongreup
Securitisea ona funds managed Tunds Orthesr Totsl
Em Em Em £m £Em
Total assets of the sntitiss 5,259 5.073 1,473,581 21,561 1,508,374
Total mssets in relation to the group’s interests in the
unconselidated structured sntities 1,844 132 10,762 4,054 16,818
- tmding sepats - [ 107 1.267 1,380
= Trarcinl el Jasgrated at fair vals - 58 3,160 - 3218
= dainatnss — - 72943 B3I6 8,130
- b;"lu-;:'l;:l adwances ta banks - - - - -
~ losna and ndvances to sushom e 1,644 - - 1,802 3,448
- Trancinl rwEsmEnts - L] 226 143 443
- thar aasats — = 2 = 2
Total Eabilities in refation to group’s interests in the
lidated str i srtities - - L] - L]
The group’s maximum expossre at 31 Dec 2016 1,685 132 11,625 4,514 18,256
Tatnl sseata of e antilas B.I6S 44,41 ol e
Tatal epgaia  relatoon to the groud’s evtersite » ths uwnoonsal deted
structurned anbtan == 1020 3,047 3.BEE 7 250
~ tnding essats - Fie ne 1765 1,981
= financinl spsyts dagagrasted ot foir veluas - 503 2303 a S108
= SrnEtvaE - - - BX 2% ]
= lpmng pnd sdwancas to banks - - 220 o e
~ logna and advinoes 1o custom e - 2] - 1429 1458
~ fnanginl imywasmants - L 04 107 B4
= DT BaSate - ] - - 1
Totnl keinitios n ralobion 1o groun’s Nterests in the unconeolideted
Bty i it - 1 - - i
Tha groun's mexomum exposunss 8831 Daa 2015 - 1020 £ 045 J.BEE 0982

T Restahad o nconporsi undk 3w Sommrnants,
The maximum exposure to less frem the group’s interasts in unconsolidated structured entities represents the maximurm loss it could
incur a5 3 rasull of itz invelvermaent with these entities regardless of the probability of the loss being incurred,

* For commitmants, guarantess and written cradit default swaps, the maximum axposuras 1o loss 13 the notional amount of
patential future lozses,

+* For retained and purchased investments in and |oans to unconsolidated structured entities, the maximum exposure 1o loss is the
carrying valus of thase imerasts at the balance sheat reporting date.

The maximum axpozsure to loss iz stated gross of the effects of hadging and collateral arrangemants antarad into to mitigats the
group's axposure to loss.
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Secuntisations

The group has interasts in unconsolidatad securitisation wvehicles through holding notes issued by thesa antities. In addition, the
group has investments in ABSs izssuad by third party structured entities ac sat out on page 45

Group managed funds

Thea group actablichez and managas monay market funde and non-monay market investment funds to provida eustomars with
mvastmant apportunities.

The group, as fund manager, may ba antithed 10 receive managemant and parformance fee: based on the azzete under managemant,
The group may also rétain units in these funds.

Mon-group managed funds

The group purchases and holds units of third-party managed funds in order 1o facilitate business and meet customer needs. In
addition, the group anters into darivative contracts to facilitate rick management salutions for non-group managed funds, Nota 12
provides information on derivatives antared into by the group.

Other

The group has establizhed structured antities in the normal courzse of businaess, such as structured credit trancactions for customars,
to provida finance to public and private sector infrastructure projects, and for acset and structured finance trancactions.

Group sponsomd structured entities
The amount of azsetz tranzferrad to and incemae recaived from such sponzored antities during 2016 and 2015 were not significant

18 Goodwill and intangible assets

The greuip The bank
2016 2015 2016 2016
L] i L] £rm
Goodwill® 4,487 5818 356 247
Pragant waks of indorce kong-tern insurance busnass 577 [ - -
(thar intengibls nesete - 671 (7] S0 576
At 31 Dac 5,735 7011 520 e
I For I, tha aroviaadon snd snpasrosnl of misogibds aoeds foisded £2 420m (£2 T5Em for poodlad and T for ot iniangdiss]
& Inclrded withis the group's ot ntangibls assefs & mismaly paneaiod soffuwars weth a red cavryig walie of E5 0 (2075 £570m)
Movermant analysic of goodwill
The group Thee bank
2018 16 016 2015
£m fm £m rm
At 1 Jam 5818 6,140 3a7 342
b B rfrra {2182} = = =
Exchangs diffirances 57 'E?E!_I 12 (7]
thar (6} L N X
At 31 Dec 4,487 5518 ¥56 147

Impairment testing

The group's impairment test in respect of goodwill allocated to each CGU is parformed as at 1 July each year, with a reviaw for
indicators of impairment at 30 June and 31 December. At 31 December 2016, we reviewed the inputs used in our most recent
impairmyant 1ast in the light of current economic and market conditions, and we identified furthar indicators of impairmant for the
Global Banking & Markets CGU which was disclosed as sensitive in the Interim Repart 2016.

Tha indicators of impairment for the Global Banking & Markets CGU zinca the 1 July impairment test relate to a reduction in foracast
cash flows, due in pant to global uncertainty and because the current low interest rate environment i expected to be more pralonged
than originally expectad. Az a result, an impairment test for GBE&M haz bean performed az at 31 Decamber 2016. For all othar
remaining CGUs, the annual tezt parformed &z at 1 July remainz the latest impairment test and the disclosures given are as at 1 July.
The testing at 1 July resultad in no impairment of goodwill for thase remaining CGLUs, but did highlight that the Ratail Banking and
Waalth Managamant CGLI had bacome sensitive.

Bazad on the impairmant test parformad for Global Banking & Markets at 31 Decamber 2016, the full goodwill balance of £2.2bn
wat impaired. Thiz amount has been recognised in the incoma statemant as an impairmant loss within “Amortisation and impairment
of intangible assets and goodwill”.

Basiz of the recoversble amount

The recovaerabla amount of all CGU<s to which gocdwill has been allecated was equal to itz VIU at each recpectivae testing data for
2015 and 2016,

Far sach CGL, the VIU s calculated by discounting management's cash flow projections far the CGLL.
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Key aszumptions in VIU calculation

= e r——

Al Impairment Test 2018 Aol e Tananls
Maominal growth Nominal growth
Goodwill after rate baryond g Beryond
EmpaiFent st Goodwill st: inithal cash flow Goadwall at i cagh Tiow
21 Dec 2016 1.Juld 2016 (n ] rate projecti 1w 2016 Dsecount ria Projctione
Canh-gensrating unit £m m L *a (] % i
REWM 2,008 1,977 B.9% 3.5 .63 B 5% 8%
g 1752 1,733 AT% 3.99% 1474 ol 3%
CEEM = 2093 10.7% 3.8 547 ] a5%
Cithga 849 BEE &7
4,487 5,475 651

Management's judgement in estimating the eash flows of a CGU: the cash flow projactions for each CGU are bazed on the
latest plans approved by the BEcard. For the goodwill impairment test conducted at 1 July 2016, management’s cash flow projections
until tha and of 2020 weare uszed. For the 31 Decembar impairmant test for Global Banking & Markets CGL, cash flow projections
until the end of 2021 were used.

Nominal long-term growth rate: the long-term growth rate iz usad to extrapolate the cazh flows in perpetuity. The growth ratae
raflactz GDP and inflation for the countrias within which the CGU cparataz or darivas revenua from. The ratez are bazed on 20-year
forecast growth rates, as they represent an objective astimate of likely future trends.

Discount rate: the rate used to discount the cash flews iz bazed on the cost of capital assigned 1o each CGU, which iz darived uzing
a capital azset pricing model ('CAPM’), CAPM depends on a number of inputs reflecting financial and economic varables, including
tha rick-frea rata and a premium to reflect the inherent rick of the business being evaluated. Thece variables are bazed on the
market's aszessment of the economic varables and management’s judgemant. The discount rates for sach CGU are refined to reflact
the rataz of inflation for the countrias within which tha CGU oparates. In addition, for the purpozes of tasting goodwill far
impairment, management supplements this process by comparing the discount rates derrved using the internally genarated CAPM,
with cost of eapital rates produced by extarnal cources for businaszes operating in similar marketz. In all panode, internal rates wara
adjusted to reflect the uncertainty of the cash flows used in the test. For the purpose of goodwill testing during 2016, all CGUs
include a 100bpz uphift 1o reflect the increazed rick in European markets following the UK referendum on membarzhip of the EU.

Sensitivities of key assumptions in calculating VIU

Ar 1 July 2016, Global Banking and Marketz and Retail Banking and Waalh Managament were sanzitive 1o ressonably peszible
changes in the key aszsumplions supporting the recoverable amount. Subsequent to the annual test and as noted abova, geodwill in
rezpact of Glabal Banking & Marketz haz baan fully impaired at 31 Decambar 2016,

In making an astimate of reasonably possible changes to assumptions, management considers the available svidence in respect of
aach input to the model. Theza include the axternal range of abservable dizcount rates, histoncal parformance againet forecast and
ricks attaching to the key assumptions underlying cach flow projecticns.

Tha following tabla prasents a summanry of the key assumptions undarlying the most sensitive inputs to the modal for Retail Banking

and Wealth Managemant; the key risks attaching to each; and details of a reasonably possible change to assumptions where, in the
apinion of managameant, these could rezult in an impairmeant.

Reazonably possible changes in key azsumplions

Ky assumptions Aszsocinted riaks Ressonably pessible change

Cash-generating unit

fe@il Bankeng ond  Cash flow *  Lowel of interest rates = LUncer@ain reguiatony * Cash flow prnElpcr-:ma
Waahth Management  projections  *  Gompebiors” positeons withm envianment dacrease by 10%
1he mipket s Cusomer mmedmbon and
= Leveland changs in unemployment reguintony actons
raEs
Discount * Dscountrate used is 8 reazonable. = External endence anses o * [Digcount rate incresses by
fae eatimats of 8 guitable marker rae suQgeat that the rae used 8 not 100 basis points
foe the profile of the business BPRIOpETE 10 the busingss
Long-term *  Business growth will reflect GOP = Growth does not match G0P or- = Real Q0P growth does not
grewh TRIER growth rates in the kong term thare e o Tall in GOP forecnsts oocr o s not reflectsd mn
paifoemance
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Sansitivity of VIU 1o reasonably possible changes in key assumptions and changes 1o currant assumptions 1o achieve nil headroom

Increasss/{decreass)
Cash-generating unit Carrging Amount WValue in use [&11 rote Coash flows Lnn!ilnn'rl growth rate
Ar v 2016 Em £m bps ¥ bps
Ratail Berkng and Waskh Marspemant 11.891 14,838 135 (15,9 (183

Present value of in-force long-term insurance business

Whan calculating the precant value of in forea inzurance businesz ("PVIF'), axpected cach flows are projected after adjusting for a
variaty of assumptions made by each insurance operation to reflect local market conditions and management’s judgement of future
trands, and aftar applying risk marginz to reflact any uncertainty in the undarlying assumptions. Variations in actual expariance and
changes 1o assumptions can contnbute to velatility in the results of the insurance business,

Actuarial Control Committeas of each kay insurance antity maet on a quararly basic to review and approva PVIF assumpticns. All
changes 1o non-economic assumplions, economic ascumpticons that are not observable and medel methedology must be approved
by the Actuarial Control Committea.

Movemants in PVIF

2016 2016

Erm £m

PV at 1 Jen 548 &
Eﬂlu-'!g-u n PYIF of longtem snsurencs busnass {28) 1
Malus of now bunnass wiikban dureng thee yamr 43 &1
Expacted ratum (98] @)
15 123

Db adpastmants 12 16
Exchangs differances and athar 57 f11]
PVIF &t 31 Dac 517 E&E

T Egrachd ralwn” mprasanis e posanding of tha dvcornt @ te and’ rearsall of agnocing cash fows fr i panndl
2 Pt M ! o CRBOE S A S £ ANPGRS0 e ORTHCAnch Bt BESUREiTE drikd 40 D Einins PV CRIARIEN 80 Sini dafdnics
oboarved durng the wear i cha awsant thad e alaci Asun prodita

Key assumptions used in the computation of PVIF for main life insurance operations

Ecenomic assumplicns are sat in a way that iz conzictant with obsarvable market values. The valuation of PVIF iz sancitive to
obsarved market movemaents, and the impact of such changes s included in the sensitivitias prasented balow.

2018 s
UK France! UK Francal
o ) b T
Waikghsad svaraga nisk frea mte .00 0,548 i1 i &7
Waightad avaraga nek dscount mahs 1.50 1.684 P 285
Il‘l'-.P!ﬁﬂu wifiatean 3.83 1.66 d-j'i i "?E.

1 For 2018 the calanieisn of France’s EvIF searras 5 ik decnon! sata of § 845 (2018 2 B5%) plus & ok rosaps of B8 2w (015 F5Tml

Sensitivity 1o changes in economic assumptions

The group sets the rizk dizcount rate applied to the PVIF calculation by starting from a risk-free rate curve and adding sxplict
allowances for risks not reflected in the best estimate cash flow modelling. Where the insurance operations provide aptions and
guaranteas to policyholders the cost of theze options and guaranteas iz an explicit reduction te PVIF, unless it ic already allowed for
az an explicit addition to tha technical provisions raquired by regulators. Ses paga 52 for further detailz of these guarantessz and the
impact of changas in economic assumptions on our insurance manufacturing subsidiaries.

Sensitivity to changes in non-economic assumplions

Policyheldar labilities and PVIF for lifa manufacturars are datarmined by rafarence te non-economic assumplions, including mortality
andfor marbidity, lapse rates and expense rates. See page 54 for further details on the impact of changes in non-economic
assumplions on our insurance manufacturing subsidianes.
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19 Prepayments, accrued income and other assets

The group The bank
206 2015 2016 2015
£rm Em £m £rm
Prapaymants and a-:n:ll.m:_l_l_n_ul:rnu 2247 2078 1,298 1127
Aseets hald for sala pL ] 27 79 17
Bullien 2,554 el 2,546 £
Endansmants and scosptanses 231 BE1 254 ATH
Aansursre’ sara of habeles undsr msurmncs contissts (Nots 2] 283 182 - -
Employes barmlit apsets IEE.."?— ] 380 378 3478 '?""-'-I.E.
Cthayr mocounts 2270 1,604 1,933 1.1 91.
Fropamy, plant and aguomant 1,996 1,758 1,007 anz
At 31 Dec 13215 11,732 10,543 2308
Ascats held for sala
The group The bank
2016 Pk L] 2016 018
£mi £m Cm Em
Progoidty, Blant 8nd agudsrint 32 27 22 17
Iribarast nammm" 62 - 57 -
Assets elasaiflied aa hald for aals at 31 Dee 94 FE 79 17
T Inokades M ERccam, MoosLonk Holdngs Lia transterad i Aty fr ok i il 200E
Prepaymants, accrued income and other assets include £4,586m (2015 £3,902m) of financial assets, the majenty of which are
meazurad a1 amorized cost
20 Trading liabilities
The group The bank
2018 s 2018 205
£m Em £m Em
Daposts by banks' 33,187 27108 30,282 24112
Customaer accounts’ 18,352 13281 17,147 11,408
Chiwger dalbt saouribas in m.m.* 15837 E&Pﬂ&& 12,243 ?:_;I'_]"_;E"
Dtheyr Iwbidws ~ mat short postons n ssountias 25,958 20,068 12,487 12,741
At 31 Dec 23,934 0 AET 72,138 57,438
T ‘Capodts by Barks" aoa ‘Cirkbmar scoounts” it rapos, safflemen! scowaly, siock fanaing and o fhar aniomn s
2 Diher gl SecunDes i A" CONEES ST c sl iiee gl by Dhe proup e wlich anioke? pke ara SCDvely managed e par of g pocitdes
21 Financial liabilities designated at fair value
Tha group The bank
2016 HiE 2016 2015
£m Em £m £m
Depomtin by banks and custormasr socourts 110 sl - -
Lmbobtion 10 customars undas rwvastm ent contrecis 1,072 228 - =
Dbt securtss n maue 15,286 18019 a.157 S8E3
Symardneind babiltes [Note 24) 1,685 1,554 2,018 1,904
Prafarred n:;:v:r-‘hﬂ IMote H!‘ 333 5;'29 — —_ -
At 31 Desc 18,486 19,001 10,175 11,813

The group

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designatad at fair value waz £1,184m highear than the contractual mount at maturity
{2015: £1,108m higher), The cumulative own credit loss recogniced was £127m (2015 loss of £53m),

The bank

The carrying amount of financial liabilities dezignatad at fair value waz £825m highar than the contractual amount at maturity
{2015: £811m higherl. The cumulative own credit loss recegnized was £42m (2015 lboss of £28m).
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22 Accruals, deferred income and other liabilities

The groug The bank

2016 2018 2016 2018

£m frm £m £m

Accruals and dafarred mocoma 2833 2470 1,767 165
Amount dus to investon N funds consoldeted by the group 358 25 = -
Endorasmants and acepinnces 285 &1 254 475
Ernp hoyedn Banalit [l e [PNoDe 4] 364 M 143 120
Lhare-basad poymant lebility to HSED Holdngs 150 164 130 154
thar liabilitias 2813 1,587 2,195 1242
At 31 Dae 6,782 5,115 4,489 3666

For the group, accruals, deferred incoma and other abilities include £2,616m (2015; £1,839m), and for the bank £2,077m
{2015 £1,240m) of financm| kabilities, the majornty of which are measured at amortised cost.

23 Provisions

Legal Contingent
procesdings snd lisbdlities and
Customern reguintery  Restrusiuring contractisl Dtvar
The group Famedinton PIENTEEFS cogts  commdbmients provislons Tl
£m £m £m £m Em £m
At Janm 2018 868 ‘Ba4d 183 ar 115 2,057
Adduens’ 568 131 178 36 a1 1,004
Amonata wiilmed H-m M m o 1!51 M
Urped amounts rivimad {54) {67} (21} 213 (39} (222}
Exchiangs and otfar Mot [Fd] 181 11 1 EL 232
At 31 Dec 2016 w 1,095 253 53 133 EH
Af 1 Jan 2005 1041 55 &7 L] 142 1,007
Addvens' [ 611 142 17 45 1376
Amourits uhblsad (B4 [180) 116} 1] [#2) | FaeE]
Uresd amourts rvemad [0y L1 ] (4] (42 |144)
Exchangs and athar movimants (14 23 [1&) i) 2] ]
A 51 Dae 2016 e i) 185 E 115 2,067
T e ptevssters it uowanating of s is af ERey (015 Edmy)an raliden B CICanT GRS Do,
procesdings and Nabilit s mnd
Customer regulatory  Restructuring contractisal Okver
The bank ramedinton matters oonts  COMEMitments provisions Total
Erm £m om £m Erm £m
AL Janm 2076 694 a14 124 11 53 1,702
Adstond 433 75 7 28 a0 647
Amounts ullsad {411} [Faid] [Fe] — 12} [Eri]
Urnsped amourts revassad {83 [EEH] {17} i1 {16} {154}
Exchangs and cithee mavemnanis [E]] 164 1 4 1 167
At 31 Dac 2016 650 380 154 29 73 1,885
ALY Jan 206 BaD b= 11 & 72 1,346
Addtione &7 B0 1268 ) iF 1,122
Amourtts Wiilmad [421] [1E3] — — 1131 &5
Urnsbsd amounts rviaad [T6] [11] 11} [£] 112} [10E)
Exchanga and ofar mavaments - S 12} - - 24
AT Das 2016 a4 pinld 124 11 = 1,702

1 O petwvcns sk vasanabiog of decod i of E3m (2018 Hlinin s B vICan? Sc oy,

Customer remediation

Provisiens include £897m (2015 £868m) in respect of customer redress programmes. The most significant of these provisions relates
1o Paymant Protection Insuranca.

Payment Protection Insurance
£746m (2015: £701m} relating to the estimated lability for redrass in respect of the possible miz-selling of Payment Pratection

Inzurance {'PP°) policies in previcus years, Cumulative provicions made since the Judicial Review ruling in the first half of 2011
amount 1o £2.3bn of which £2.6bn has been paid as a1 31 Decamber 2016

An incraasse in provisions of £377m was recognized during tha year, primarily raflecting a delay to the inception of the expected tima
bar on inbound complaints; and an anticipated adjusiment 1o the redress parameters surrounding ‘Plevin' (a 2014 decizion of the LK

118 HSEBC Bank ple Annual Repont and Accountz 2016

336/367



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo00DOo0ooOodn(E22630)
oOoOooodn

Motes on the Financial Statements

Supreme Court hald that, judged an its own facts, non-disclosure of the amounts of commissions payable in connection with the sale
of PPl ta 8 customer created an unfair relationship under the provisions of the UK Concumer Credit Act).

Thae astimated liability for redress is caleulatad on the bazic of the total premiums paid by the customer pluz cimple interest of 8% par
annum {or tha rate inharant in tha ralated lcan product whare highar). Tha basis for calculating the redreszs liability is tha same for
single premium and regular premium policies. Future estimated redress levels are based on the historically cbserved redress per
palicy.

A votal of 5.4 millien PPl policies have baen cold since 2000, genarating astimated revenuas of £2.6bn at 2016, The grocs writtan
pramiums on these policies was approximataly £3.4bn. At 31 Decembar 2018, the astimated total complaints axpected to be
recaivad wara 2.0 million, rapracanting 37% of total policiaz sold. It iz estimated that contact will ba made with regard to 2.4 million
policies, representing 45% of total pelicies sold. This estimate includes inbound complaints as well as the group's proactive contact
exarcise on certain palicies (‘eutbound contact’),

Tha following table details the cumulative number of complaints received at 31 Decambar 2016 and the number of claims expected
in tha futura:

Cumulative PPl complainis recaived to 31 Decembar 2016 and future claims expectad

Cumuintive sctusl Fistuma

te 31 Dec 2016 apetod

Inbewnd complynts 0008 of palkissl’ 1,363 Rl

Ohstbhownd contact [0 of polacies] 725 [i]

Responss rota to outbound contact A2% )
Aoaraga wphold rete par et T 485

Aomrnga redoaa par glaim [£) 1,973 2,000

Complamts $o Financiel Ombudeman Sannce |'FOE] {0006 of polows) 138 L
Aomroga uphold rate par FOS glaem 41% ERRL

T Excludles snvadd clarns for wivclh no AR pobcy aosts and FOS mmpian s,
2 s sk mmbound w0 responses 10 coileong Genirct Bul dastae FOS complins

A 100,000 increase/decrease in the total inbound complaints would increasafdecreasa the radress provision by approximataby
£150m. Each 1% increase/decrease in the respanse rate 1o our outbound contact exercise would increase/decrease the redress
provizion by approximataky £9m.

Legal proceedings and regulatory matters

Further detailz of lagal proceedings and regulatory matters are set out in Mota 30. Legal proceadings include civil court, arbitration or
tribunal procesdings brought against HSEC companms (whether by way of claim or counterclaim), or civil disputes that may, if not
zattiad, result in court, arbitration or tribunal proceadings. Regulatory matters refar to investigations, reviews and other actions
carned out by, or in response 1o the actions of, regulatory or law enforcemant agancies in connection with allaged wrongdoing.

24 Subordinated liabilities

Subordinatad liabilitiez

The group The bank
2016 20058 2018 2015
Emi Em £ ]
At amortssd cost 8421 BEZT 7362 Fauy
- sibord neted s ltag 7.7 TERT 7,362 Taarl
- pralamncs shatea o0 o - -]
Dampratad of for valua [Nots 21] 2,018 1,523 2018 b
= puberd nated Iebiltas 1,685 1 Ead 2018 me
- prafamnce shatas 333 ma - =|
At 31 Dee 10,439 10,460 9,380 Ba21

Subordinated lmbilfties rank behind senior cbligations and ganarally count towards the capital bagse of the group. Capital cecurities
may be called and redeemed by the group subject te prior notification to the PRA and, where relevant, the consent of the local
banking regulator, If not redeemead at the first call date, couponz payable may step up or becomea floating rate bazed on interbank
ratez. On capital zecurities othar than floating rata notes, interest iz payable at fixed rates of up to 7.65%.

The balance sheat amounts disclosed below ara presented on an IFAS basis and do not reflect the amount that tha instruments
contribute 1o regulstery capral due to the inclusion of iIssuance costs, regulatory amortisation and regu latory eligibility Bmits
praccribed in the grandfathering provisions under CRD IV,
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Subordmated borrowings of the group

Carrying amourt
016 i
£m £rm
1 A50m Flostng Aete Subordireted Loan 2021 1176 aTa
FdB0m Subordnated Floatng Aste Motes 2021 365 a0d
E350m 5 Callable Subordrsted Notes 023" rid 378
£300m G.6% Subardnated Mabes 023 258 253
R Flostng Aets Subordireted Loan 2023 556 AT7
22 PEm Floatng Aste Subordirsted Losn 2086 235 186
€1 20m Flosbng Aste Subordireted Loan 2025 107 -
FI00m 1.66% Subardinated Notes 2025 3 260
F1.400m Floating Asti Subordirated Loan 2025 1,136 pL
%1 300m Floabng Aete Subordirsted Losn 208" 1.055 =
3By Flombng Aste Subordirmted Losn 2025 222 191
L360m & 376% Calisble Subordneted Stap-up Notes 20507 3ar 384
P00 6.376% Subardnated MNates 2053 Ll G671
2 36m 6 #76% Subordinated Notes 2041 224 Frid
faid iy ] 4 Pa%5 Subordinsted Notes 2045 563 (5122
£ 00em B Hd8% Non.cumubitva Stap.up Parpatus! Prafermed Baourtas Fli] 00
0y 5 BE2% Nof-cumubsbva Step-up Parpetusl Praféried Sesut — 333 2E3
A7alm Ursdated Flostng Rete Primary Capris] Notes Ltk ) BOG
ROy Undated Flostng Rste Primary Capisl Notes A6 az7
b iy ] Ursdated Flostng Rate Primery Capiel Motes [Sanas 3) 243 208
%2, 882m Floating Ants Pargetual Subordinetad Debt® - 1,981
Tihar subordnated habilites lass than £100m 496 Gl
At 31 Doo 10,430 10,450

iy Melavch 2018, the ddares! rata changss 10 bacanss Warals pac anount, wikesh s e suen of tha pross redencion yald of e Ba-pravaing fae-year DR pat ollrs T.80H
i Wovarsbaer J025 D' AREasl FADS SRRND 6 3T DWRS-IRoVe siaring LABOUW pites 1509,

iy Aowarmbar F331, the aistabaton rate changaes fo se-month siankng LIEOR plis 1, 75%

iy vl F0R0, b sirabuon rabe Glang g io E-ronlh staniog LIBOR phes LE5%,

I Ecarnbsr FO16, SRS Bank ok rapadd i3 52555 m paapanad sebondinaiad deb! s racasssd & i § 1, 500m alioad Trer 2 subordinaiad kn fom

HSEC Holings piz

Foortaoms T i 4 0 ralare o METamene a0 G rassemats ar 0he pioed of [N sl Of 100 Jane af M CARNDE /7 508 M IR0SET o olrade i rle, and’ o0 mrlesuasdd f3 58 resar
and payrrst dfatns 40 Soma cses, spbct B prnr notficabon i the Frudantal Fagaiaton oy,

OB L R

25 Maturity analysis of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet commitments

The following tabla provides an anakysis of consolidated total assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet commitments by residual
contractual maturity at the balance sheet date. These balances are included in the maturity analysis as follows:

+ Trading assets and liabilties (including trading derivatives but excluding reverse repos, repos and debt securitios in issue} are
included in the "On demand® timea bucket, bacausza trading balances ara typically hald for chort periods of time;

+ Financial assets and liabilities with no contractual maturity (such as equity securities) are included in the 'Due after 5 years' time
bucket. Undated or perpetual instruments are classified baced on tha contractual notice paricd which the counterparty of the
instrument iz entitled 1o give, Whare these is no contractual natice perod, undated or perpetual contracts are included in the
‘Due after 5 years' time buckat;

* Mon-financial assets and lakilities with no contractual maturity are included in the ‘Due after S years' ime bucket,

* Financial instrumants included within assets and liabilities of dizposal groups held for cale are claszified on the bazizs of tha
contractual maturdy of the underlying instruments and not on the bazie of the dizposal tranzaction;

# Liabilities under insurance contracts are included in the "Due after 5 years' time bucket, Labilties under investment contracts
are claszsified in accordance with their contractual maturity, Undated investment contracts are classified based on the contractual
notics parod investors are entitled to give. Where thers iz no contractual notice pericd, undated contracts are included in the
‘Dua after 5 yearz' tima buckat; and

* Loan and other credit-related commitments are classified on the basis of the sarliest date they can be drawn down,
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Cash fllowe pavabla under financial kabilitiaz by ramaming contraciual maturities

Dviee waeithiin Duse betasan Duie Batwmen Due afver
The group O demanad 2 months 3 sl 12 monthes 1 nnd & years 5§ years Totsl
Em Em £m £m £m £
Dapodta by bark 14,255 3,299 1.588 4,304 302 23,748
Cugbomar aotounts N5 6818 32,901 12,429 4,648 9,944 375,740
Aapurchabe sgoasrmnants 10,166 8,030 1.440 - - 19,636
Tradng habiltss 93,834 = = == = 93,934
Finangial liabiltes desgnated ot fair value 1,038 1.410 1.434 11,801 417 19,854
Darnmtvas 187,50 157 773 1,548 11 190,690
Dbl sbouri=e 0 dise 5 5,256 1.772 2,195 1.585 16,813
Subardnated babidites 1 107 74 2,650 6730 9,562
Ottier Tirancal |sbddwa 4,168 1,253 498 a1 539 6,547
526,884 52,413 26,008 27,237 23,982 756,524
Lann sammtmaents 148,975 a4 566 119 2 150,511
Foancel guacantes contiosts EL AL 1,620 3,351 2,869 1.237 12,895
At 31 Dec 20186 ??&I?? ﬂ.-ﬂ; EE! 3&5 ﬂl Hﬁm
Dapodta by bark TH0 047 A5 2500 = 144712
Cugbomar aotounts 253,564 91099 9575 2.3 127 S5040
Aagunc i adiadmants ,0EE 10L050 B51 — — 17007
Tradng habiliss Fa,453 - - = - F 4B E
Finangial linbiltas desgnitad ot fair valuae 150 167 S48 10,155 Ak 20054
D eymtas 181,181 118 413 vE7 s 162850
Dbl sdouri=e @ e 0 11.97% FaH 918 bS5 162645
Sutroerdnatad babdites == il 107 1006 837 9,455
Othsher Tirancal |sbddwna 2,50 1,202 iy 146 417 6,502
026 BLEM 25,526 20563 16418 B85398
Lamn samm tmants 130114 G a4 B4 El 191888
Fewaneal guarenias Sontnsts 3,536 1.685 4,006 2 AEA 2,155 13705
A3 Dee 2016 EBEJ_?G BO.504 0.1 55 2547 1 6485 Bl 1356

Due within 3  Due between 3  Due between 1 Due nfter 5

The bank o demand months  and 12 menths and § years years Total
Em £m £m £m £ Em
Dmpomts by bank 13,383 6211 2,521 3,672 402 26,189
Customar sczounts 258,308 23,301 9,520 3,530 9,834 304,587
Alapurc s BN NS 10,044 aam 137 - - 15,346
Tresdkng hinbilhbes 72,139 - - - - 72,138
Financal isbilitiss desgrated at Teir valua 13 108 1,.43F |e 1,772 11,517
Darnmtvas 177,490 153 125 1,108 657 180,133
Cabt sscurit=s n s L 1,994 31,563 837 613 7.013
Subardinetad babiltwe — 48 ar 2424 5,937 8,444
Cithr frmncsl | sbddias 1428 B/23 135 14 - 4,200
534,501 36, 367 19,304 18,777 19,219 629,568
Logn cammitmanta 107,370 137 L3:] 7 2 107,585
Fmancal guoreniag contmasts 486 S86 2,651 3,783 1,173 9,085
At 31 Dec 2016 642,757 37,490 22,024 23,577 20,394 746,242
Dwapomts by bank 1968 8810 2818 2,047 He FEDE
Customar aegounts 241,53 fiRe<h] 6,634 1,185 553 ATd.244
Repurchmes agrasmants 497 LW L] - - 112832
Trading hebilbes 7400 - = - = B 456
Financal isbilitiss desgrated ot Teir valua - 107 3,254 B, B39 A3 817 12,7107
D p v toas 147983 174 342 BEE 168 148,398
Cabt sacurt=s n s - 4,058 5632 1247 04 12,482
Subardnetad fabiltes - A4 26 1,088 7531 BI4T
Cithr francsl | sbddias 2,048 754 43 B i 21681
A7 e JE.080 0,0 13,011 12,13 BRG ERD
Lon sammdmants S2.E14 147 145 B 2 93 000
Financal guareniag contmcts B13 o 3.615 &.285 FFLs 10603
At 31 Dae 2006 G, A78 J8.E82 24,700 16,477 14 058 RO 2RE
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Maturnity analysic of financial accats and financial liabilities

018 k]
Dus within one  Dus shier more D withim ons D aftar ety
The grougs year than one year Total waar than cne year Total
m cm £m tm £m £m
Agsetz
Firanit il aeats daditatsd at faf valus 164 8181 8,345 248 S582 L)
Loare ard sdvencas o benks 18,536 1,827 21,363 18,044 4,17 i
Lotins Bnd BdvENTes b Sustomans 88,429 184,31 273,760 #0558 167 560 ZEHA0G
Revaras repurchbss sgrasmant - non treding 3,504 156 31,660 259,529 ] 20537
Firmeneml mwastimants 15,394 67,741 BT 5.953 51,388 71382
Dthar Fnencel egeate 23494 63 24507 5,500 1z 1,532
At 31 Dec 157371 262,289 419,670 161 B68 240550 JagAne
Linbalities
Dapoats by banks 19,022 4,660 23,682 29,780 2442 28302
Custonmar Beoouns 60,744 14,508 375252 0310 4520 332530
Rapufchiis ajisamants - fmon Wadng 18,705 - 15, 705 17,000 - 12,000
Firacruas| habilites desgnotad at e value 12T 15,207 18,466 32854 16,707 18001
Dbt aocunibies o igssy 13,297 2,843 16,140 29,455 4515 bl =]
Db gl labil it 2,858 2 3,270 2374 3T &
Substdratid lahdtag 85 8,336 421 it HA22 LT
At 31 Dec 418,994 45,966 464, D60 ey 34,048 420,240
2018 26
Do within gne D after more D Wi o Dus #flaf rrsang
The bank yioar than o year Totsl e g g yaar Total
£m £m Em [iy] m £
Assats - _...,, -
Lowrs and sdvenoes to benks 11,900 4,813 16713 13,780 2,801 T8
Lowns srd edvences to custamans 4,507 4, 387 215,084 75,535 128450 2063068
Rovassa repurchese sgrsmant = non tmdng 23,195 156 23,381 24409 L1-1 25
Firmncial invastments 11,813 37,659 49,472 6,589 34,010 e
Crthar finencal pasata 2,151 & 2,157 1,683 & )
At 31 Dec 123,658 183,121 06,777 121,880 5B JERSI
Linbilitiss
Dapoaita bry banke 22,110 4,074 28,184 /10 3381 20073
Cugfoemar pooounis 250,939 12,632 DA ST 270 L8 1,082 T 53
Repurchngs BEr&amants - non reding 15,420 - 15,420 11,276 — 11278
Firencs| isbilt s desgnatad st feir valus 1,209 8,968 10,175 328 5,657 11,883
Dabt securities n asuE 5577 1.289 6866 10,673 1,5 12368
Crthar finencnl lebiditas 2,327 5 2,332 1,714 & 1,746
Lubordnated lahdtng = 7,382 7362 = 74497 raar
At 31 Duc 337,582 34,328 ar,e10 Ty z22%0 345,255

26 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

The disclosure below has been enhanced this year with the inclusion of "Amounts not subject to enforceabls netting arrangements”
resulting in a change in the baziz of praparation from the prior penicd, Prior paricd data have bean reprasented accordingly.

The “Amountz not et off in the balance shest’ in the following table for derivatives and reverse repurchasafrepurchacze, stock
borrowing/lending and similar agreaments include tranzactions where:

* the counterparty has an offzetting exposure with the group and a master nenting o similar arrangemeant iz in place with a right of
zat off anly in the avent of default, insclvency or bankruptcy, or the offzat critaria are not otherwize catisfied; and

= cash and non-cach collateral has bean received/pladged in rezpact of the tra nzactions described abova.

For loans and advances 1o customers and customer accounts at amorised cost, the amounts included in the table below typically
ralate to tranzactionc anterad into with corperate and commearcial customars for working capital managament purpoces. Tha
‘Armounts not et off in the balance sheat' ralate to transactions where the customar has an offsetting exposure with the group and
an agraameant is in placa with the right of offzet but the offset critaria are cthanwize not satizfied. For risk managemaent purposas, the
net amounts of such exposures are subject to limits which are monitored and the relevant customer agreements are subject to
reviaw and updated, as necessary, to ensure that the legal right of offzet remains appropriate.
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Amwunts subject to enforces ble nefling arrengements
Arneunts not et off in the balance

sheet
Amourts not
L] subject 1o
I the ertforcenlle
Gross  Aumcunis b lmnce Financisl  Mon-cash _ Cash et s, |
amaunts cfteet sheet insir nl -r Totsl
. - £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m Em
Financial aszets
Diarmetvas |Note 12 284,119 (87,3023} 196,737 {150, 00E) {7.508) {31, 755) 7,388 2,682 190,419
Aevarsa repos, atock barrowing snd
similar spmemants clossifad an
— tinding aepate” 6,930 - 6,930 {385) 16,545} - - a 77
- fn-trsdy sagate 76,904  (48.819) 30,085 {3,245} (@6.714) (126} - 1.575 31,860
Loans and Bdvances 1o customes 35,128 {10274} 24,6554 {19,181} - (201} 5472 - 24,854
At 31 Dsc 2018 383,081 (124.475) 258,608 {172,697} (30, 76T} (32,082} 12,880 4,498 263,104
Doramtavas’ [Nots 12 223064 .16} 165, 703 1136,8417) Fa 0| 0452 V4316 1,062 1BE. 786
Aavares rapos, aback Barrawnng eid
similar sgemants clogsifad o
- badmng BEBatE L — B U — o | — — Fi: 2118
= man-indinig sdsate 67555 Raara) 20,066 [366} Wr5az) 177%) - 2537 30623
Lanns ard Bdvartes 10 customas: 50174 20041 ) 0,13 126,074 - - 3,258 223 S0,.966
At 31 Dac 2006 JHEEEE 076N 229014 3L CE Y EIF. T 26| s 1LETE 3668 2iaeRd
Finnncial linbilities
Darnatvas [Nots 12 255,079 {57,382} 187,697 {150,062} (11.529) (21,4249} 462 2,395 190,092
Aepod, stock nding ond similar
agraamants clagsdied ap
= tmding linkikbes’ 15,381 - 15,361 {385} (14,976} - - ar 15,398
= non-ireding kainlibas 66,386  (46,819) 19,567 {3, 205) (16,243 {119} - 142 19,709
Customar bogounts 34,098 (10.274) 23824 (19,781} - (201} 4442 185 24,009
At 31 Dec 2016 370,924 {12 172,83 7 1,744} ﬂ-‘- ;m 249,208
Dotmmtvas Mot 12 JBARE B85 160,345 1136, 848} [E04) 115,818 1.547 2818 1E2884
Repan, siock landng and aimilar
agzaamants clagsdied mp
- tmding lingiimgs’ 12,345 - 13,348 - 12,245 . . _ 12,045
- non-tnsding habilitien 45176 rELFE] 16,656 [l Nne&an nai - 4 17,000
Customaer socounts’ B3I GET 20,047 § 03,526 28, 874) = = = L= 24008
A2 31 Dac 2016 JNMEET 07EM) 223912 (1E2,811F B3 EEE| 1195380 14920 2016 233237

T A& 27 Decarnbar 2018, S amound of cash maps moeadnd thal ke Beon offest sgains! fie groes dwvatves Jesaly was £20685m (2008 £7,655m). The amouat of @8 magey
Pt Tl Aind Beieliy G Sgrive! T s SRivrvitnages iaballnis vl P 200 2075 £2 P00

For S arnent of Tapos, sinrse e sinok lenoleg shock Booieing and’ s s e Mg naed on Dhe balince shest wetun Treohog Reaets’ £725 0EGm

RO E7 I, S5 and Traaing fabatas 59 354 O T8 £F5 44Gm), s te Frodmg sources sod v’ fabis on popa oOF.

A 3T Diciinbar FO1E, D oral Senoial of "Leans S S0EnNcas B0 Coafoneds recinansd o the Balinog sl Wit £272 P60 (2015 £258, Bitmj of which F34 5580m
PONE: £30) 133 was silyect i oEating.

A 31 Prcrnbar 2O, the Iotal avout of ‘Cirstors acomnis’ recogressd o Sha balance shee! was E305 20 0m 018 333 850rm) of which 125 E2dm (2075, L35 526m)

e Sl B 0 P TV,

£ Thesn QNPCEANES CONSNON 0 be secuved by foancal cotlareral but we may nat have st or bean sbie B olbiaa 3 Sagal openn svsdencang ewtrcoatdly of te nghi of afsal

W W A
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27 Called up share capital and other equity instruments

lzsued and fully paid

HZBC Bank ple £1.00 ordinany shares

2016 206
Fouritser £m Ao Em
At 1 Jam and 31 Dec 798 .5969,110 787 796,983,110 FE7
HEBC Bank ple £1.00 prefarred ordinary shanes
2018 206
Fiurbser £000 Murmar EO0
At 1 Jam snd 31 Dec 1 — 1 —

Thea preferrad ordinary share ranks pari passu in all rezpacts with the ordinary sharec and with all ether shares expraszed to rank pan
pazsu tharawith, It earrias the carme nghts, and 2 subject 1o the zama limitations, a2 the ordinary sharez, but in addition the prafarrad
ordinary share confers:

* on each and any distribution of profits by the bank on any class of chare (other than the ordinary shares), the right to recenve, in
priority to any othar chare, the first £100 of any amount co distributed; and

= an any distribution on a winding-up of tha bank (but not on any redamption, reduction or purchace of any chare capital), tha right
to receive out of the azsets of the bank available for distribution, in prienty te any other share, a sum equal te the neminal
amount of the preferrad erdinary chare and any pramium paid on the zzus thereof,

HSBC Bank ple $0.01 nen-cumulative third dollar preference shares

20186 2005
Nusmsbar L o0 Nusmbar £
At 1 Jan and 31 Dec 35,000,000 172 26,000,000 158

The bank haz no obligation to redeem the prafarance charez but may redeam them in pant or in wheole at any time, subject to the
prior notification of the Prudential Regulation Authority. Dividends on the preference shares in issue are paid annually at the sole and
abzolute dizcretion of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors will not declare a dividend on the preference shares in issue if
paymeant of the dividend would cawse the bank not to mest the capital adequacy requirements of the Prudential Regulation Authority
or the profit of the bank, available for distribution as dividends, is net sufficient to enable the bank to pay in full Beth dividends on the
prafarence chares in izsue and dividands on any cthar chares that are schaduled to ba paid on the same data and have an equal right
to dividande or if payment of the dividand iz prohibited by the rights attached to any class of shares in the capital of the bank,
axcluding ordinary shares. The praferance chares in issue carmy no rights to convarsion into ordinary shares of the bank. Holders of
the praference shares in issue will be able to attend any general meetings of shareholders of the bank and 1o vote on any resolution
proposed to vary or abrogate any of the rights attaching to the preference sharas or any rasclution proposed to reduce the paid up
capital of the preference shares. If the dividend pavable on the preference shares in issue has not been paid in full for the most
recant dividand pariod or any rezclution iz propozed for the winding-up of the bank or the zala of itz antire businass than, in such
circumstances, holders of prefarence chares will ba antitled to vote an all matters put to genaral meatings, |n the case of unpaid
dividendg, the holders of preference chares in izsus will ba antitled to attend and vote at any genaral meetings until such time as
dividendz on the preference shares have been paid in full, or a sum set azide for such payment in full, in rezpact of one dvidend
paricd.

All shares in issue are fully paid,

Other equity instruments

HSBC Bank ple additional tier 1 instrumants

2016 ims

£m £m

£1.096m Undatad Sutsardnated Addnional Tier 1 instrumant smd 2004 (Calistl Dacermnber 2013 onwarda) 1,096 1056

£1.1 00w Undnted Subbardnatad Addibonal T 1 instrument rmessd 2004 {Calletis Dacambar 2024 onvwmede) 1.100 1.100
£, 800 Undated Subsardroted Resatiabls Additanal Tar 1 nstrom snla eeusd 2016 Colable Decdmibar J080 armvanda) 1,368 1,088

£ 35 Undnted Bubsordriated Resattabbs Addiisanal Tar 1 nstruoments seusd 2016 [Callabks Jenuany 2002 arwands] 187 =

At 31 Dac 3,781 3584

The bank has issued capital instruments that are included in tha group’s capital baze as fully CRD IV comphiant additional tier 1
capital.

Interest on these instruments will be dus and pavable only a1 the sole dizcretion of the bank, and the bank has sole and absolute
dizecretion at all times and for any reason to cancel {in whole or in part} any interest payment that would otherwize be payvable on any
date. There are limitations on the payment of principal, interest or other amounts if such payments are prohibited under UK banking
regulationz, or othar raquirements, if the bank haz inzufficient diztributable itamz or if the bank failz to satizfy the zolvency condition
as defined in the instruments” tarms,
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The instruments are undated and are repayabls, a1 the option of the bank, in whole at the intml call date, or on any Interest Paymant
Drate after the initial call date. In addition, the instruments are repayable at the eption of the bank in whaole for carain regulatory or
tax ressons, Any repayments requirs the prior censent of the Prudentia|l Regulation Authorty, These instruments rank pari passu with
tha bank's most zanior elazz or clazses of issued preferance shares and therefere ahead of ordinary charaz. Theze instruments will be
writtan down in whole, togather with any accrued but unpaid interast if sithar the group’s solo or consolidated Common Equity

Tiar 1 Capital Ratio falle babow 7.00%.

28 Contingent liabilities, contractual commitments and guarantees

The groug Tha Gank =

6 mis 018 FE

£m £m £ £m
Chanmntoss and ohar Camtagent habdisa -
= Frnou Lo Ian AR A contact 12,895 13,756 9,089 10635
~ Dthat pusrertess 8,200 4,451 8,207 3,796
~ Cthar contngent fet ks 268 a0 267 Er)
At 31 Dee 21,4953 16,408 17,563 14658

Cammamanits

- I;Igmmm@!_crudlu and ﬂ__ln:l_ﬂ_-_[_ﬂ_ll:'ﬁ '.ru-'.'o-'-r!ubu_'.l tangactiong 3.548 2BG_|3 2,136 1.]‘1]"_
] 322 218 - -

- Standby fecilibes, crads nes and othar commmants to lnd" 146,641 128618 105,449 FIFEES
At 31 Dec 150,511 L 107,585 e

1 Based on oogunal ot s ma ity

Tha above table discloses the nominal principal amounts, which represents the maximum amounts at risk should the contracts be
fully drawn upen and clems defaull. Az a significant porion of guarantess and commitments is expected 1o expire without being
drawn upen, tha total of the nominal principal amounts iz not indicative of future liguidity requiremants.

Contingant liabilitiaz arizing from legal preceadings, regulatory and othar mattars against group companiet are dizclozed in Mote 23
and 30.

Financial Services Compensation Scheme

The Financial Services Compensation Scheme ('FSCS') has provided compensation to consumers following the collapse of a numbar
of deposit takers. The cempensation paid out 1o consumers is currantly funded through leans from HM Treazury, which at

31 December 2016 stood at approximately £16bn. The bank could be lmble to pay & propertion of the outstanding amount that the
FSCS has berrowead from HM Treazury, The ultimate FSCS levy to the industry as & recult of the collapses cannot currently be
astimatad raliably, sz it is depandent on various uncerain factors, including the potential recoveries of ascets by tha FSCS and
changes in the leval of protected depozite and the pepulation of FSCS mambars a1 the time,

Guarantees
The group The bank
At 31 Dec 2016 A3 Do 2008 At 31 Dee 2016 A3 Dac 20105

By the group In By tha group in By the group in By the groug n

In favour of  favour of other I tawour of  Tawour of otfar In favour of fawour of other Infwecur el fanowr of othar

whind parties  Group entities et partse CRroLaDs AN N third parties  Group sntities Thied pantsg JrouD enlitivg
£m £m £m £m £m o £m fm_

;::‘:I:"ﬂ:::j;. 12,072 823 12,80 1,304 7,149 1,940 5,453 2204
_I:'I!.I_ﬁ_l__*.:umurlhus 7596 684 a8 T SEN 8,080 1. 708 2%-5 _E};I_
Tatal 19,6868 1.517 1EETA V727 13,648 3,608 11,454 3. 184

T Francal guaranieas conlaGs and condricts Ml ragews U s 5 irake specded payrnants i raemdores e Sokier iy a ks dnayrad bachrss 5 spaclad dabir P i
ARAkS DFYITANT W Qg SCCORTRCa a0 DADeTRl oF sl fenE of @ g DRI nenl THE S0 E 0 [0 300 S S R DesiDal roy s

The group provides guarantess and similar undertakings on behalf of both third-parly customers and ather entities within the group.
Thase guarantess are ganarally provided in the normal course of the group’s banking businesses. Guaranteas with terms of mora
than ane year are subject to the group’s annual cradit review process.
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29 Lease commitments

Operating lease commitments

At 31 Decembar 2016, future minimum lease payments under non-cancellabla oparating leazas for land, buildings and equipment
wara E1,229m (2015: £1,503m).

Finance lease receivables

The group leazes a variaty of assets to third parties under finance leases, including transpon assets (such az aircraft]), property and
genaral plant and machinary, At the and of laace terms, aszets may be cold 1o third parties or leazed for furthar terms, Rantals ara
calculated to recover the cost of assets less their residual valwe, and sam finance income.

016 2016
Totsl fetirs Uniesrmeed Total futurs
minimism finnnce TR Unoaimsad
paYments ncorme  Prosent Valus parerame  fnance ocoms Prapenl Viakie
Cm £m £m Em Em Em
Lands recaamb g
= Mo Isbar then onn yasr 1710 {167} 1.543 1,448 B 1,200
= Lestar then ona yaar and mo etar than © years 3,558 (322) 3,23 a3.3048 REL) 24817
- Latar then & yeers 1,306 (155} 1,147 1424 Z10) 1314
At 31 Dac B570 w 5,922 &.210 710y 5500
— Sl -

30 Legal proceedings and regulatory matters

The group is party to legal procesdings and regulatory matters in a number of jurisdictions arising out of its normal business
operations. Apart from the maters described below, the group considers that none of these matters are material. The recognition of
provizions 15 determined in accordance with the accounting policies sot out in Note 1 of the Annual Report and Accounts 2016,
Whila the outcome of lagal proceadings and regulatory matiers ic inherently uncanain, managemant balievas that, baced on the
mformation avaiable to #, appropriate previsions hava bean made in respact of thesa matters as at 31 Decambar 2016 (sea Note 23).
Whare an individual provision is matenal, the fact that a provizion has been made is stated and quantified, axcept 1o the extent daing
s would be sercusly prejudicial. Any provision recognised does not constitute an admission of wroengdoing or legal lability. It is not
practicable to provide an aggragate estimate of potential iabilay for our legal proceedings and ragulatory matters 8% a class of
contingant liabilitias,

Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities LLC

Bamard L. Madoff { Madaff) was arrested in Decambar 2008 and later pleaded guilty to running a Ponzi schema. His firm, Barnard L.
Madaff Investmant Securities LLC ['Madelf Securities’), = being hquidated in the US by a trustes ithe Trustes’)

arous non-US HSBC companies provided custodial, administration and simiar services to a number of funds incorporatad cutside
the US whose assets waere invested with Madoff Securities. Based on information provided by Madoff Securities, as at 30 November
2008, the purported aggragate valus of these funds was 38.4bn, including fictitious profits reported by Madoff.

Bacad on infermation availabla to HSEC, the funde’ actual trancfars to Madofl Securities minue thair actual withdrawale from Madoff
Sacurities during the time HSEBC serviced the funds are estimated to have totalled approximately $4bn. Vanous HSBC companies
hava baan named ac defendants in lawsuits arsing cut of Madoff Securities” fraud.

US/UK litigation: The Trustee has brought lawsuits against vanous HSEC companies in the US Bankruptey Court and in the English
High Court, seaking recovary of tranzfars from Madoff Securities 1o HSBEC in an amount not yat pleaded or datermined. HSBC and
other parties 1o the action have moved to dizmizs the Trustee’s US actionz, The US Bankruptey Cournt granted HSBC s motion to
dizmiss with respact to cartain of the Trustes's claims in NMoveambar 2018, though this ruling iz subject to appeal

The deadiine by which the Trustes must serve HEBC with hiz Englizh action has been extended to Seprember 2017 for UK-based
dafendantz and Movermber 2017 for all other defendants.

Alpha Prirna Fund Ltd ("Alpha Prime’} and Senator Fund SPC ("Senator’), co-dafendants in ona of the Trustes's US actions, have each
brought cross-claims against certain HSBC defendants. In December 2016, the US Bankruptey Court granted HSEC's motion to
dizmiss the cress-claims and Alpha Prime and Senator's failure 1o appeal renders the court's ruling final,

Fairfisld Sentry Limited, Fairfisld Sigma Limited and Fairfiald Lambda Limited {together, ‘Fairfield”) (in liquidation since July 2005)
hava brought lawsuits im the US and the British Virgin lslands ('BV1") against fund shareholders, including HSBC companies that
acted as nominess for clients, seeking restitution of redemption payments. In Octeber 2016, the iquidators for Fairfiold (the “Fairfield
Liguidaters') filed & mation seeking leave to amend their complaintz in the US Bankruptey Court, Briafing on the defendants’
oppesition te the Liquidators’ metion and the defendants’ own mation to dismiss  underway, In January 2017, the defendants filed
thair consolidated motien to diemize and oppecition to the Fairfield Liquidators” mation seaking leave to amand,

In December 2014, three additional actions were filad in the US. A purported class of direct investors in Madeff Securities asserted
common law claims against various HSBC companies in tha United States District Court for the Southarn District of Maw York (the
‘Mew York District Court”), In September 2016, the New York District Count granted HSBC s motion to dismiss this action and the
plaintiffe’ failure to appeal rendears the count’s ruling final, Two investors in Harmes International Fund Limitad {Hermeaz') alzo
asserted common law claims against various HSBC companias in the Mew Yark District Court, HSBC's motion to dismiss this action
ramains panding. In addition, SPV Optimal SUS Lid {("SPY OSUS’), the purported ascignes of tha Madoff-invested company, Optimal
Strategic US Equity Lid ("Optimal’), filed a lawswit in New York state court against various HSBC companies and athers, sesking
damagaz on varnicus allaged groundg, including breach of fiduciary duty and braach of trugt. This action has baan stayad pending tha
msuance of a petentially dispositive decision in an action intiated by Optimal regarding the validay of the assignment of its claims to
SPV OSUE.
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BV litigation: Beginning in Octaber 2009, the Fairfield Liguidators commenced lawsults against fund shareholders, including HSBC
companies that acted az nomineas for elients, ceaking recovery of redemption paymants. In March 2016, the BVI court denied a
mation Brought by cenain non-HSEC dafandants challenging the Fairfield Liquidators’ suthorization 1o pursus their US claims, which
thaze dafendants have appealad. In August 2016, the Fairfield Liguidators voluntarily dizcontinuad their actions againzt the HSBC
defandants.

Cayman Islands litigation: In February 2013, Primao Fund Limited ('Primmeo’) (in liquidation since April 2009) brought an action
against HSBC Securities Services Luxembourg ('H35L') and The Bank of Bermuda {Cayman), alleging breach of contract and breach
of fiduciary duty, and claiming damages and aquitable compencation. Trial bagan in Novembar 2016 and iz zchaduled to run until tha
and of February 2017.

Luxembourg litigation: In April 2009, Harald Fund SPC ("Herald'} {in liquidation since July 2013} brought an action against HSSL
before the Luxembourg District Court, seeking restitution of cash and securities Herald purportedly lost because of Madoff
Securties’ fraud, or money damages. The Luxembeourg District Court dismissed Herald's securities restitution claim, but rezarved
Heralds cach restitution claim and ite claim for monay damages. Herald has appealed this judgment to the Count of Appaal,

In March 2010, Herald {Lux} SICAY ('Herald {Lux}’) (in liquidatian since Apnl 2009} brought an action against HS5L bofore the
Luxambeourg Distret Court seaking reztitution of securites, or the cach equivalent, of money damages. Herald (Lux) has alze
requested the restitution of foes paid to HSSL,

In October 2009, Alpha Prima and, in December 2014, Senator, each brought an actien against HSSL before the Luxembourg District
Court, seaking the restiution of securities, or the cash equivalant, or menay damages. The action initiated by Senator has bean
tamporarily suspandad at Senator's request. In April 2015, Senator commancad an action against the Luxembourg branch of HSBC
Eank plc asserting identical claims before the Luxembourg District Court,

HSEL hag also bean named az a dafandant in various actiens by shareholders in Primeo Select Fund, Herald, Herald {Lusx), and
Hormes. Most of these actions have been demissed, suspended or postponed

Ireland litigation: In Movember 2013, Defender Limited brought an actien against HSBC Institutienal Trust Services (ireland) Limited
{'"HTIE'} and otharz, allaging breach of contract and claiming damages and indemnification for fund losces. A trial date hat not yet
bean schadulad.

In May 2018, following a hearing on two praliminary issues, HTIE was successful in obtaining an ordar dismissing two remaining
claims by purported shareholders in Thema International Fund ple.

SPV O5US's action against HTIE and HSBC Securitiaz Sarvices (Ireland) Limitad alleging breach of contract and claiming damages
and indemnification for fund lesses was dismissed in October 2015, SPV OSUS's appeal against this first instance decision was
heard in January 2017.

Thare are many factors that may affect the range of possible cutcomeas, and the rezulting financisl impact, of tha various Madoff-
ralated proceedings descrnibed above, including but not limited to the multiple jurisdictions in which the preceadings have bean
brought. Bazad upon the information currently available, management’s estimate of possible aggragate damages that might arice az
a razult of all claims in the varicus Madoff-ralatad proceadings is up to or sxceading 3800m, exclueding costs and interest. Dus to
uncerainties and limitations of this estimate, the ultimate damages could differ significantly frem this amount,

Anti-money laundering and sanctions-related matters

In October 2010, HSEC Bank USA MNA, ('HSEC Bank LISA') entered into a consent order with the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currancy {'"OCC'], and HSBC Marth America Holdings {'HNAH") entared into a consent order with the Federal Reserve Bureau ('FRE’}
{each an 'Order’ and tegether, the "Orders’), Thess Orders required improvements 1o establizh an effective compliance risk
managarmant programmae across HSBEC s US businazses, including rick management ralated to the Bank Sacracy Act {'BSA") and
anti-maney laundering ("AML') compliance. HSBC Bank USA iz not currently in compliance with the OCC QOrder, Steps are baing
taken to addracs the ragquiraments of tha Ordars.

In Dacambar 2012, HSBEC Heldings ple ("HSEC Haldings'), HMAH and HSEC Bank USA entered into agraameants with US and UK
government agencies regarding past inadequate compliance with the BSA, AML and sanctions laws. Among those agresments,
HSEC Heldings and HSBC Bank USA enterad into a five-year deferred prosecution agraemant with, among others, the LIS
Dapartment of Justice {'DoJ’) (the 'US DPA'); and HSBC Heldings consented to a caase-and-desist ordar, and HSBC Holdings and
HMNAH consented 1o a civil money penalty arder with the FRE. HSBC Holdings alzo entered into an agresmant with the Office of
Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC') regarding historical transactions involving parties subject to OFAC sanctions, as wellaz an
undertaking with the UK Financial Cenduct Authority (the "FCA'L to comply with certain ferward-locking AML and sanctions-related
abligations, In addition, HSBC Bank USA antared inte civil monay penalty ordare with tha Financial Crimas Enforcamant Matwork of
the US Treasury Department and the OCC,

Under these agresments, HSBC Heoldings and HSBC Bank USA made paymaents totalling $1.9bn to US authorities and undertook
various further obligations, including, ameng others, to continue to cooparate fully with the Dad in any and all invastigations, not to
commit any crime under US faderal law subsaquant to the signing of the agresment, and to retan an independant complance
manitor the 'Monitar’). In Fabruarny 2017, the Monitor deliverad his third annual follow-up review raport

Through his country-leval reviews, tha Monitor identified potential anti-money laundering and sanctiens compliance issuas that the
[rod and HEBC are reviewing furthar. Additionally, as discussed elsewhare in this Note, HSBC iz the subjact of othar ongaoing
invastigations and reviews by the DoJ. HSBC Bank pk is also the subject of an investigation by the FCA into itz compliance with UK
manay laundering regulations and financial enme systems and contrals requirements. The potential cenzequances of breaching the
US DPA, a5 well as the role of the Monitor and his third annual review, are discussed on page31,

HSBC Bank USA alzo anterad into two consent orders with the OCC. These required HSEC Bank USA to cormect the circumstances
nated in the OCC's report and to adoept an enterprize-wide complance programme, and imposed restrctions on acquinng centrol of,
ar helding an intarast in, any new financial subsidiary, or commeancing a new activity in ite existing financial subsidiary, without the
QCC s prior approval,
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Thesze settlements with US and UK authorities have led to private tigation, and do nat preclude further private tigation ralated to
HSBC's compliance with applicabla BESA, AML and sanctions laws or other regulatory or law enforcement actiens for BSA, ANIL,
sanctions of othar mattars not covered by the vanous agreaments,

Simca Movermnber 2014, two lawsuits have bean filad in fadaral court in New York and lllincis, against varnous HSEC companies and
others, on behalf of plaintiffs who are, or are related 1o, victims of terrorst attacks in Iraq, In each case, it is alleged that the
defendants aided and abetted the unlawful conduct of various sanctioned parties in viclation of the US Anti-Tarrornizm Act. These
actions are at an sarly stage.

Based on the facts currantly known, it is not practicable at thiz time for HSEC to predict the resolution of thase lawsuits, including
tha timing or any poszible impact on HSBC, which could be significant.

Mo=sack Fonsaca & Co.

HSEBEC hat recaived raquacts for information from various ragulatory and law enforcarment authorities around the world eoncarning
persons and entitias believed te be linked to Mossack Fonzeca & Ce., a service providar of parsonal investment companies. HSEC is
cooparating with the ralevant authorities

Bazed on the facts currantly known, it iz not practicable at thiz tima for HSEC to predict the resolution of this matter, including the
tirming or any poscible impact en HSEC, which could be significant.

London interbank offered rates, European interbank offered rates and other benchmark interest rate
investigations and litigation

Varous regulators and competition and law enforcemeant authorities around the world, including in the UK, the US, the EL and
Switzarland, are conducting investigations and reviews related to certain past submissions made by panal banks and the processas
for making submiszgions in connection with the setting of London interbank offared rates ('Libor’), European interbank offered rates
{*Ewriber} and other banchmark interest rates. As certain HSBC companies are membars of such panaels, HSBC has bean the subject
of regulatery demands for information and iz cooperating with thoze mvastigations and reveews,

In December 2016, tha Eurcpean Commission (the "Commission’) issued a decision finding that HSBC, among other banks, engaged
in anti-compeatitive practices in connection with tha pricing of eure interast rate derivatives in early 2007, The Commission
determined that the duration of HSBC s infringament was one maonth and fined HSEC. HSEC haz appealed the decizion.

US dellar Liber: Baginning in 2011, HSBC and othar panel banks have baan namad az defandants in a number of privata lawsuits
filed in the LS with respect 1o the setting of US dollar Libor, The complainis assen claims under various US laws, including LS
antitrust and racketaaring laws, the US Commedity Exchanga Act {'US CEA'), and state law. The lawszuitz include individual and
putative class actions, most of which have been transferred andfor consolidated for pre-trial purposes bafore the MNew York District
Court.

The New York District Court has izzued decizions dicmicsing cartain of the claims in responss to motions filed by the defendams,
Those decizions resulted in the dismissal of the plaintiffs’ federal and state antitrust claime, racketearing claims, and unjust
enrichment claims. Demiszal of cenain of these claims was appealed to the US Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit, which
revarsed the Mew York District Court’s dismissal of plaintiffs’ antitrust claims in May 2016, In July 2016, defendants filed a joint
metien te dismiss all antitrust claims and, in December 2016, the New York Distriet Court granted in part and denied in part the
motion, leaving only certain antitrust claime to ba litigated. Saparataly, in Octobar 2016, the Mew Yerk Dictrict Court grantad a
mation 1o dismiss claims brought by an individual plaintiff for lack of personal junsdiction, which dismissal is currently on appeal 1o
tha Second Circuit. Finally, in January 2017, the District Count granted dafendantz’ motion to diemise cartain of tha remaining
antitrust claims against defendants that did not serve on tha US dollar Libor submission panael.

Euroyen Tokyo interbank offered rate (Tibor'} andior Japanese yen Libor:in April 2012 and July 2015, HSBC and other panel
banks were namad az defendants in putative clazs actions filed in the New York District Court on behalf of parsons who transacted in
financial instrurments allegedly related to tha auroyan Tibor andfor Japaneze yen Libor. The complaints allege, among other things,
misconduct related to eurcyen Tibor, although HSBC i not 8 member of the Japanese Bankers Acsociation’s aurcyen Tiber panal, as
wall az Japanesa yan Libor, in violation of US antitrust laws, tha US CEA, and state law. In May 2018, HSBC reached an agreament in
principle with plantifis to resolve both of these actions, and the settlement was granted final court approval in Movember 2016,

Euribear: In Movambear 2013, HSBC and other panal banks ware named as defendanis in & putative class action filed in the New York
District Court on bahall of parcons wheo tranzactad in aure futures contracts and other financial instrumants allagadly related 1o
Euribor. The complaint alleges, among other things, misconduct related to Euribor in viclation of US antitrust laws, the US CEA and
state law. In May 2016, HSBC reached an agresmant in pringipls with plamtiffs to resalve this action, subject 1o court approval,

US dollar Intemational Swaps and Derivatives Association fix ('ISDAfix’): In September 2014, HSEC and othar panel banks
wara named at defendaniz in 8 number of putative clazs actions concolidated in the New York District Court on bahalf of parconz
who tranzacted in interest rate denvatives or purchased or sold financial instruments that wera aither tied to ISDAfix rates or wera
axacuted shorly befora, during, or aftar the time of tha daily ISDAfix satting window. The conselidated complaint allages, among
other things, misconduct related to these activities in violation of US antitrust laws, the US CEA and state law. HSBC's motion to
dismizz the complaint was denied in March 2018,

Thera are many factors that may affect the range of outcomes, and the resuliing financal impact, of these matiers, which could be
significant.

Foreign exchange rate investigations and litigation

‘\farious ragulators and cempatition and law enforeamant authoritias around the world, including in the US, the EU, Switzerland,
Brazil, South Korea and South Afnica are conducting invastigations and reviaws mto trading by HSBC and others on the foreign
axchange marketz. HSBC iz cooparating with thesa investigationz and raviews.

In May 2015, the Dod resclved its investigations with rezpect to five non-HSEC financial institutions, four of whaom agreed 1o plead
guilty te criminal chargas of conzpiring to manipulate prices in the foreign exchange spot market, and rezulting in the imposition of
criminal fines in the aggregate of more than $2.5bn. Additional penaltiaz were imposad at the sama time by the FRB and other

banking reagulators. HSBC waz not a party to thesa resclutions. In August 2018, the Dol indicted cne current and one former HSBC
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emploves and charged them with wire fraud and conspiracy relating 1o a 2011 foreign exchange transactien. The thal is currently
schedulad 1o begin in Saptamber 2017. HSBC was not named a2 a defendant in tha indictmeant, and investigations into HSEC by tha
Ded, FRE and others continue.

In Dacembar 2016, HSBC Bank ple enterad into a settlamant with Brazil's Administrativa Council of Econemic Dafanse ('CADE’) in
connecticn with its investigation inte 15 banks, including HSBC Bank ple, a5 well as 30 individuals, relating te practices in the
offshore foreign exchange market. Under the terms of the settlement, HSBC Bank plc agreed to pay a financial penalty to CADE.

In February 2017, the Compatition Commission of South Africa refarred a com plaint for procead ings bafara tha South African
Compatition Tribunal against 18 financial institutions, including HSEC Bank ple, for allagad misconduct ralated to the foraign
axchange market in viclation of South African antitrust laws. Thesa proceadings are &t an aarkly stage.

In late 20132 and early 2014, HSEC and other banks were named as defendants in various putative class actions consolidated in the
Mew Yark District Court. The cenzolidated complaint allaged, among cther things, that the defendantz conspired to manipulate tha
Wh/'Reuters forsign axchangs benchmark rates. In September 2015, HSEC reached an agreamant with plaintiffs to reszclva tha
concolideted action, subject to court approval. In Decamber 2015, the court grantad preliminary approval of the setilement, and
HSBC made payment of the agreed settlement amount into an escrow account. The final settlement approval hearing is scheduled
for Octaber 2017,

In Juna 2015, a putative clazs action was filed in the New York District Court making cimilar allegationz on bahalf of Employes
Ratirernant Incoma Security Act of 1974 ('ERISA’) plan participants, and another complaint wag filad in the US District Court for the
Morharn District of California in May 2015. The count dismissad the claims in the ERISA action, and the plaintiffs have appealed to
the US Count of Appeals for the Sacond Circuit. HSBC filed a motion to transfar the California action to New York, which was granted
in Movember 2015, In September 2016, a putative class action making similar allegations on behalf of purported ‘indirect’ purchasers
of foreign exchange products wasz filed in New Yeork, Thiz action iz at an early stage.

In September 2015, two additional putative class actions making similar allegations under Canadian law were issued in Canada
againzt various HSBC companies and other financial institutions.

Az at 31 Decamber 2018, HSBC haz recognized a provizion for these varicuz matters in tha amount of E947m. There are many
factors that may affect tha range of cutcomas, and the resulting financial im pact, of these matters. Due to uncartainties and
limitations of thaze estimates, the uliimate panalties could differ zignificantly from the amount provided.

Precious metals fix-related investigations and litigation

Various regulators and eompatition and law anforcemant autheritias, including in the US and tha EU, ara conducting investigations
and reviews ralating to HSEC's precious metalz oparations and trading. HSBC iz cooparating with these investigations and reviews.
In Mavember 2014, the Antitrust Divigien and Criminal Fraud Sectien of the DoJ issued a documaent request to H3BC Holdings,
saaking the voluntary production of canain documents in connection with a criminal investigation that the Ded is conducting of
alleged anti-competitive and manipulative conduct in precious metals trading. In January 20016, the Antitrust Divizion of the Dald
infermad HEBC that it wac clozing itz investigation; howewvear, the Criminal Fraud Section’s investigation remains cngeing.

Geold: Baginning in March 2014, numerous putative class actions ware filed in tha Mew Yerk District Court and the US District Counis
for the District of New Jorsey and the Naorthemn District of California, naming HSBC and other members of The London Gald Market
Fixing Limiaed as defendants, The complaintz allege that, from January 2004 1o the present, dafendants conzpired to manipulate tha
price of gold and gold derivatives for their collective benefit in viclation of US antitrust laws, the US CEA and New York state law, The
actionz ware consolidated in the New York District Court. Defandamtis’ motion 1o dizmizz the conzolidatad action was granted in pan
and danied in part in Cctebar 2016,

In Dacember 2015, a putative class action under Canadian taw was filed in the Ontario Superior Count of Justice against various
HSBC companies and other financial institutions. Plaintiffs allege that, among other things, from January 2004 to March 2014,
defandants concpired to manipulate the price of gold and gold derivatives in violation of the Canadian Competition Act and sommon
law. This action iz at an earhy stage.

Silver: Baginning in July 2014, numercus putative clazs actions wera filad in tha US District Counts for the Scuthern and Eaztarn
Digtricts of New Yark, naming HSBC and other members of The Lendon Silver Market Fixing Lid as defendants. The complaints
allage that, from January 1595 to the present, defendants conspired to manipulate the price of silver and silver darivativas for their
collective banefit in wiolation of US antitrust laws, the US CEA and New York state law, The actions wers conselidated in the New
Yerk District Court. Defandants’ motion te dismizs the consolidated actien was granted in part and dansed in part in October 2016,

In Aprid 2016, two putative class astions under Canadian law wers filed in the Ontanc and Quebec Superor Courts of Justice against
variscuz HSBC companiaz and athar financial ingstitutionz. Plaintiffc in both actiens allage that, from January 15999 te August 2014,
defendants concpired to manipulate the price of silver and silver derivatives in vielation of the Canadian Competition Act and
commoen law. The Ontarie action ic at an early ctage. Tha Quebec action has bean temporarily ctayed.

Platinum and palladium: Between late 2014 and sarly 2015, numerous putative class actions wers filed in the New York District
Court, naming HSBC and other members of The London Platinum and Palladium Fixing Com pany Limited as defendants. The
complaints allege that, from January 2008 1o the prezent, defendants conzpired to manipulate the pnce of platinum group metalks
{'PGM’) amd PGM-baszad financial products for thair collective banafit in violation of US antitrust laws and the US CEA. Defendants
have moved to dismiss tha action,

Thare are many factors that may affect the range of outcomes, and the resulting financial impact, of these matters, which could be
significant,
Cradit default swap litigation

Various HSZEC companies, among other financial institutions, 1504, and Marks, were named as defendants in numsrous putative
class actions filed in the New York District Court and the lllinois District Court. The actions alleged that the defendants violated US
antitrust laws by, among other things, conspiring 10 restrict access 1o credit default swap pricing exchanges and block new entrants
inte the exchange market. The actions were subsequantly conzolidated in the New York District Court. In Septembar 2015, the HSBC
dafendants reached an agreament with tha plaintific 1o recolve the consclidated action, and final court approval of that sattlament
was granted in April 2016,
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Interest rate swap litigation

In February 2016, various HEEC companias, among others, were named as defendants in & putative class action filad in the Mew
‘Yark District Court, The complaint allegad that the defendants violatad US antitrust laws by, among ather things, conspiring to
boycott and aliminate various antilies and practices that would have brought axchange trading to buy-zide mvestors in the interest
rate swaps marketplace, In June 2016, this action along with other complaints filed in the New York District Count and the lllinos
District Court wers consolidated in the New York District Court and, in January 2017, the defendants filed a motion to dismiss. This
matter is at an earky stage.

Based on the facts currantly known, it is not practicable at this time for HSEC 1o predict the resolution of this matter, including the
tirming or any possible impact en HEEC, which could be zignificant.

Fédération Internationale de Football Azsociation ("FIFA') related investigations

HSBC haz received inquiriaz from the DoJ regarding itz banking relationships with certain individualz and entitiaz that are or may ba
associated with FIFA The Dod is investigating whether multiple financial institutions, including HSEC, permitted the processing of
suzpicious of atharwiss impropar transactions, or failed to obesrve applicable AML laws and regulations, HSBC iz cooparating with
the DoJ's investigation

Based on the facts currantly known, it is not practicable st this tima for HSEC to predict the resolutien of thiz matter, including the
timing or any possible impact on HSEC, which could be significant.

Film finance litigation

Betwean March and NMovember 2015, four separate actions were filed against HS8C Private Bank [UK) Limited in the High Court of
Engtand and Wales seeking damages on various alleged grounds, including breach of duty by HSBC Private Bank (UK) Limited in the
provision of certain histonic services relating to the pafticipation by the claimants in certain film finance transactiens. One of the

claims has been diccontinued by the claimants and ancthar has bean settled, The othar two claims are at an early stage, It iz possible
that HSBC Privata Bank {UK) Limitad may be cubjact to additional elaims, any of which could ba significant.

31 Related party transactions

The immediate and ultimate parent company of the group is HSBC Heldings ple, which is incorporated in England.
Copies of the Group financial stataments may be cbtained from the following address:

HSBC Haldings ple

2 Canada Square

London E14 EHO

The group’s related parties includa the parant, fallow subsidiarias, associatas, jeint vantures, post-amploymeant banafit plans for
HSBC employesas, Key Management Perconnal, cloca family membearz of Key Managamant Parsonnel and entitias which are
contrallad or jeintly controlled or significantly influenced by Key Managament Personnal or their close family membars.

Particulars of transactions with related parties are tabulated below. The disclosure of the year-end balance and the highest amounts
outstanding during the yvear iz conciderad to be the most meaningful information to repragent the amount of tha trancactions and
cutstanding balances during the year.

HKey Management Personnel

Koy Management Personne| are defined a5 those persons having awthomty and respansibility for planning, directing and controlling
tha activitias of HSBC Bank ple and the group and includes the Directars of HSBC Bank ple and HSBC Heldinge ple and Group
Managing Diractors of HSBC Holdings ple.

The follewing represents the compensation for Directors and other Key Management Persennel of the bank in exchange for services
rendered 10 the bank for the period they served during the vear,

Compenzation of Key Manas gement Perzennel

2018 2016

- £000 ECED
?1_l:1l‘._-b-_c-rrr' u_r_r!:.llpwg [T j-_q_‘lt:_ 4,160 _d,SL?‘fl'-'
Pastarmploymant banatas 14 ]
Dther long-tetm employes banalits a1 1,208
Zham-based payments 1,579 E_E
Yoar anded 31 Dec 6,184 10T

Shereheoldings, optienz and othar zacurities of Kay Managament Parconnal

2016 2015

(] el

Numbar of optang hald ower HSEC Holdngs codeary ahares wundar amployes ghang plars 18 24
Numnbar of HS8C Holdnps ordirary shares held bamafically and ron-bemafcially 22,338 19,280
At 31 Dec Z_Lm 18.5148

P drchaes Dy ki) s of Iy MUanagaerde] Parsaned of Beoh e Dank Jad A8 parand cornpany, HEBC Molsegs pic and thas chss My mambess.
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The table balew setz out transactions which fall to be dizclozed under LAS 24 "Related Party Declosures’ batwean the group and Key
Managament Parsonnel.

Transactions and balances during the year with Key Management Perzonnal

2018 218

Highsst smaunts Highast amaunts

Balance oﬂw B i

k3] during at 31 Dac dunng yaar

£m Em £ri i

Key Management Personmnael’

Achenoes and aradits 176 168 143 Fr
Ciusarmntien 45 48 48 =
Doposts 188 517 283 08
T Inotrles Kay Manspamant Fersonaal of both the tank and iy paren! cormpany, MEEC Moldngs pl. oltsa Sy o of Koy Adaimag F s { ary nbbag waich ara

v be i oF Jeatily contraieg By Koy Managsenanr Darmnnal or M cies fraly mambas

Exchanps ran appdad B nan GEF areonts & 55 a0 37 Dacomber 2018

Exchange rata appded B fon SEP arrdants i N avarags for e vear, 3 Ml 5 B sabe of GEP during 2018 cauced e axclhings e anpked 5 b nolably difeces! fom Be
#a0e Appled 31 31 Decarnbar 2076

2
3

The above transactions wara made in the ordinary course of business and on substantially the same terms, including mlerest rates
and sacurity, as for comparable transactions with persons of a zimilar standing or, whera applicable, with other amployeas. The
transastions did net invalve more than the normal risk of repayment ar present other unfavourable features,

In addition te the requireamants of 1AS 24, particulars of advancas (leans and quasi-loans), cradits and guarantees antared into by
HSEC Bank ple and itz subzidiariaz with Directors of HSBC Bank ple ara required to ba dicelosed pursuant to saction 413 of tha
Companies Act 2008, Under the Companises Act there is no requirement to disclose transactions with the Key Managamant
Personnal of the bank’s parant company, HSEC Heldings ple.

Tha tabla baelow satz out transactions which fall to ba dizclozed under zaction 4132 of Companies Act 2006,

Transactions with Directors: advances, cradits and guarantees (Companies Act 2006)

2016 2016
BEalance nt 31 Dec Batnce at 31 Dac
C000 000
Dirsctors
Losna 9,527 1029
Ciusnrantass - 35
Other related parties
Transactions and balances during the year with associates and joint ventures
2016 2018
Highesi balence Highsat balanca dusing
Bainnce ot 31 Dec during the year Balaryon 5131 Dac tha yaar
£m £m £m fm
Unpabosd el amourte Sud Tiom et vwinhsas 92 102 102 132
(hustnrvtasa AR SO iMenE 480 10 E10 £10

The greup provides certain banking and financial sarvices to sssociates and joint vantures, including boans, sverdrafts, interest and
non-interast bearing depozits and current accounts. Datails of the interests in associates and joint venturas ara givan in Mota 15.
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MNotes on the Financial Statements

The group’s transactions and balances during the yvear with HSBC Haldings ple and subsidianes of HSBEC Heldings ple

018 20E
Due toffrom
Due twifrom HEHC  subsidiaries of HSEC Dwin tdfeorms HSEC D toMnorn gubsidares
Holdinga ple Haoldings ple Hosdings ple of HSBC Holdings pic
Highazt Highezt Highas Hoghes
31 Dec balsnce 31 Dec balance 21 Dec balancs 31 Dac balanca
£m £m Em £m ] ] i £
Azaats

Tradng sebsts BE6 1,857 2,733 7.980 B0 1313 2,162 6761
Dt antitrsss - - 29,439 29,700 - - 21,813 26,085
Firmnam| assats dasigreted st fair walus 12 12 L] i 6 Fi 8 21
Losara mnd ndvencas o banks - - 11,379 12,010 - - 11,082 12,908
Loare o] scdviridas 10 cuatamars 1.008 1,08 2,476 3.852 &M ari 1,047 4,543
Firdrom| mvastriants 228 243 26 181 ar Eal i 176
Taotasl related party ssoets ot 31 Dec 1,924 3,130 46,057 5371 1.716% 2408 22N &7, 760

Linbilities
Trad=g haklitmm 2,650 2,650 17.572 21.610 B3 B 11,68 13258
Firaric il habildos deagnatad ot fad valos — — — _ — - - -
Dipanis by bankes - - 3766 8,042 = = 7,808 11,180
Customar acodunts 20,638 23,275 1.770 7.603 2266 10,553 B 3,663
Dt - - 24,893 25.511 - - 20,0174 285,008
Subordrsted labdhas 4,799 5,479 222 281 AL 5,108 Fid 1,554
Taotal related party lishilitios st 31 Dac 28,087 32,404 A68,023 63,047 14,500 163558 £0,35 &, 7 TE
Guarantess and oommibmants — — A6Z 1450 - - 1435 1 226

In June 2016, the three guarantees recerved from HSEC Holdings plc in respact of monias owing to the bank by its structured
invactmant conduitzs {Solitaire, Mazann, Bancn and Malachite) and by its multi-zellar conduit (Regency) wera all cancallad.

D taTroam
Daie teffrom MSRC subtidinres of HERC

Haolding= ple Heldings ple
2016 2015 2016 FL L
Em oy £ £

Income statement

R Moo El i 55 i
NTalest Gapans 24 136 TS S5
Fag wdama 1 1 78 BE
Dradand mooma - L] - =
Fag axpanss - F 285 43
Trideng meoms - 1 75 4k
Tradng sxpanes [L1] = = =
Dthar opeiabng inoama 158 Lir 130 106
Ganam! and sdm rmEtabvg axpansas {45} ki 1,383 LB

The abova cutstanding balances arcse in the ordinary courze of businesz and on substantially the sama terme, including intarast
rates and security, as for comparabla transactions with third-pary counterpartias,
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Motes on the Financial Statements

Tha bank's transactions and balances during the year with HSBC Bank ple subsidiaries, HSEBC Holdings plc and
cubzidiarias of HSEC Holdings ple

Z016 2016

Eafrae 5o T T

,m Due tofram -3:-!!-111 m&jﬂ"‘; m&:;-ucgl

HSELC Hanbt MEBE Holdings HEBL Holdings HEEC Bankpac (Do Wffrom HSBE HEEE Hokdingi

e ple subgmiiarsg Holonge ple piz

Highest Higheat Highest gt Highast Hignast

21 Dec balance J1Dec balence 31 Dec balspce 31 Dac babncs 20 Des pabecs 31 Desz besnca
: £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

At - : . -
Tradng nssats 3504 8,048 666 1,624 2,483 7714 41k4 662 BI9  sad 21632 6600
D eryatanas 13,269 17,641 - — 41,702 42818 LO17 108 — — 20506 4975
Loans and advanses 10 banks 4,33 7,933 - - 66843 B.081 - - 776 R s
Lo s acvanae to customes 15504 18,031 1017 1017 2481 3831 _B63 63 1133 4303
Frmncal MveErmants 1.259 1211 = = = = = - = =
Total related party assets at 31 Dec 37872 50,024 1,683 2,641 53480 62224 o } 1,009 1817 40J7F GOI62
Liabilities

Tradng habilidies 1.040 ®.803 2650 2650 17432 21235 BE2 G054 R4 aad 11814 12800
fgqp_?n;_g_w_bpn_lf.u 11.229 14,855 - = 2680 T332 -IJ,-':E-‘ A1 - - TEE ol E:j_iﬂ
Custorner sccounts 3,075 3,437 20,610 23,230 1,675 7507 5006 0241 0Fa0 0656 &8%  5&11
Datmtnngs 15,603 20,372 — — 42,337 47280 11EEE 170 2 e I LT
Suanrdnated labltws 700 Fo0 4288 5955 - — oy 2.9 A58 45DG — -
Tatal related party linbilities ot 31 Dec 31,647 47967 27,548 635 64924 83154 F6447 50027 4060 16744 G570 BAIES
ISI;..'-umr-'I.uelu arnd ?f:!rnrn:l.rncﬂ'.u _1:.‘75 1.“3\; - — 233 1:,‘__";_, 5..‘-.."',-3 1208 - - '-‘_..I:t?ﬁ -’..FI“_EE

The above cutstanding balances aroze in the ordnary course of business and on substantially the zame terms, including interest
ratez and security, 8t for comparable tranzactions with third -party counterparties.

Post-employment benefit plans

At 31 Dacembar 2018, feas of £2m (2015 £3m) ware sarned by group companiez for managemeant cervices ralated 1o the group’s
pension funds hald under managemant. The group’s pension funds had placed deposits of £393m (2015 £488m} with its banking
cubsidiaras.

The above outstanding balances arose from the ardinary course of Business and an substantially the same terms, including imerest
rates and cecurity, as for comparable tranzactionz with third party counterparties,

Tha HZ8C Bank (UK} Pension Scheme {the 'Scheme’] entersd nta swap transactions with the bank 1o manage the inflation and
intarest rate censitivity of the hiabiltiss. At 31 Dacamber 2016, the gross notional value of the swaps was £8.523m (2015: £8,206m),
the swaps had a negative fair value of £712m 1o the bank (2015: negative fair value of £335m) and the bank had delivered collateral
of E708m (2015: £732m) to the Schemea in respact of thece swaps. All swaps wera axecuted at prevailing market rates and within
standard market bid/ofier spreads.

32 Events after the balance sheet date

& secand interim dividend for 2018 of £415m to the sharsholder of the parent company was declared on the 167 of February by the
Diractors.

Tha directors appreved the undanaking of a chara pramium converzion to take place during the first half of 2017, az pant of the
bank's preparations for fs ring-fencing plans.

33 HSBC Bank plc's subsidiaries, joint ventures, joint operations and associates

In accordance with Saction 409 of the Companies Act 2006 a list of HSBC Banks ple's subsidianes, joint ventures, joint oparations
and azsociates, and the effectiva percentage of equity ovwned at 31 Decarmbear 2018 iz dizcloced balow.

Unless athenwise stated, the share capial comprises ordinary or common shares. Where muliiple share classes are held, the
preportion of the nominal value of sach class of chara hald iz the same, unless ethenwize stated. The country of incorporation i
provided whers it differs from the lecation of the ragiterad office. Whera the holding iz diractly by HSBC Bank ple, the direct %
halding iz the zama az the group intarast.
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Subsidiaries

The undertakings balow ara consolidated by HSBC.
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ke S,

Fubaldiaries Subsdiaries nterest Fwtvc i
Mlibsck Inventments Limibed 100 00 T4 &7 HEEL Assat Fanoa MO G Holdngs (UK} Lmited 10000 L&
AP Chant HSEE Custody Nommea |UEY Limigad 0000 I a2 HEED Assurences Via [Franca] =) ro
Agsetfmance Decembar [F) Limited 00 00 42 HEEL Bank [Ganam] Partnar] Limited 10000 L85
Asnatfinonca Dacembar (H) Limted 0000 i HEEC Bank (AR (Lim&ed Libilty Comaany] 10000 e
Agsatfnancs Decembar (M) Limitad 10000 i HEEE Eank &S 10000 L&
Asgatfnance Decambar [P Lemibed F00.00 I a2 HEEL Bank Armens cpe 000 &1
Senetinance Decembar (R) Limitad 10000 d HEEL Bank Capital Funding [Stering 1) LP 10000 11 58
Assatfinance Decembar (W) Limited 100 00 2 HEEL Bank Capial Funding [Stedng 2| LP 10000 el
Aapatfnance Juna (A] L ted 10000 i HEED Bank intamatansl Lomibed 10000 L
Assatfinancs Juna (D] Lemted V00 00 €2 HEEL Eank Maltapla ) bl
JSenatinanca Juna [E| Lmted 10000 d HEBEL Bank Mommes Fersey) Limded 10000 L
Agsatfinancs Lmitad 00 00 42 HSEL Bank Pansion Trust [UK] Limitad 10000 145
Asgatinance March (B Lmited 100 00 b HEEL Bank Polske 5 4 10000 L4
Assatfnancs Manh (D] Lenited V00 00 £ HSEL Ersnch Nomnas [PK] Lmidad 100 00 pL2&r
JSepatinance March (F] Lmited 100 00 d HEEL Clant Hokdngs Momines (U K] Limited 10000 L&
Asgatfinancs Septarnbar [F] Limmad F00.00 42 HESEL Clmnt Share Offar Nominas (K] Lm ted 10000 145
Assatinance Septernber (3] Limited 00 00 4 HEEL Copomte Trustes Company (UK} Limbed 10000 L&k
BE0 Firmncml Servican Limitad 00 00 7. = HEEL Custody Barvices (Guaimeey] Limited 100 0 -
Bance Naominaas {Cuemeay] Limstad FE R okt HEBEL Entermprss nvestment Compesny (UKH Lmitad 10000 L
Eanos Nomineas 2 (Suarmesy] Lemited F00.00 & HEEL Eparmpne Entrepriss [Frenoa) o8 99 I
Banu Bokeil Limited Paftnershp B 58 12 dr HSEL Equetar fUK] L imited 10000 g4
Eillngagate City Sacuritms Lim ted A0 0l e HEEE Equpmant Finence [UK] Lmited 100.00 el
Billmgegats Morm rssse Lim tad 10000 Ldd? HEEL Equity [LIK) Lmited 10000 e
Canada Crescent Namineas [UK] Limited H00 00 a2 HESEL Europs BW. 100 00 & 47
Cannade Squam Momimess (U K] Lenited 10000 Ldd HEEL Europasn Chents Depositeny Recepts Nomnes 10000 L4z
Canadn Square Proparty Particiostons Limfed 100,00 (= [UK] Limetad

Canade Water Mominess [UK] Lim£ed 100 00 i HEEL Exsoutor & Trustes Company [UK] Limited 100 00 ke
CLF B Parnas Axpst Menegamant Lim ited 50 58 £ HSEL Factorng [Franca) &8 88 rar
CCE Chartartouss Gmbk &9 =8 ¥ 0 HEBEE Finsnca Lmibed 10000 L&
CLF Chartathouse GmbH B Co Assat Lesning KG 80 08 I8 HSEL Franca &880 Irar
Chartwhouss Adminsiratos (O T ) Lmited 9.5 4 HEEL Fund Adm nistmbon |Jersey] Limited 10000 =
Chartazhousa Menagamant Senvices Lmitad £9.58 i HEBE Funds Momanea Lersey] Limited 100 00 il
Chartehouss Pargons Limited 0000 Ldd HEEL Gammany Holdings GmbH 10000 L 67
Cerawdlaat Limitad F00.00 I a2 HEEL Global Asset Monogamant [ Dautschland) 80 E7 ar
Darn & &8 58 L& HEEL Global Asmt Mansgamant [Franoe] o8 o .81
Darn B £9.58 X HESEE Gicbal Assat Managamant [intermational] 10000 L
Darngar 1 o0 59 7. 21 Limitad

Darmpsr 4 ‘50 23 7 23 HEEL Global Assst Managamant [MaZa] Lmasd ) &y
Efypden Immo Invest B8 =a & HEEL Global Ammt Mansgamant [Cestanach] Gmbsd B0 BT LX)
EMTT Limitad 00 00 i 42 HEEC Gigbal Assat Managamant [Switzeriand) AT anaz I 5
Eguator Holdngs Limitad 00 00 i HEEL Glcoal Custody Momings [UK] Lemited 100 0 Lar
Eton Comorats Sarvicas Limibed V00 00 o HEEC Qloal Custady Propriatary Mam mes (LK) 100 00 Lt
Fdrn & BAS 89 .58 & HBEG Global Shamd Sarvices |Indsa) Privats Lmded o8 23 a2
Firenper 2 80 o8 A HESEC INKA, Immetmant-AG TEY B0E7 a8
Firmnpar 7 3.9 L HEEL Institutional Trust Services eland] DAL 10000 &
Firet Derdt Invantrnanta [UE] Lemited 10000 L HEEL eurancs Marmagamant Samncss Lmited 10300 el
Flandres Contantsus S A B9 =a & HEEL ineuranced Saneices Holdngs Limtad 10000 Ld
Fonarkra Ehmdan 80 aa 7 28 HEEL Intamational Firmnoml Sarvicess [UK) Lim&ad 10000 L4
Fonamad Trust Reif Sanvicos Limibed 00 0y &£ 43 HEED intamationsl quﬁngli.ltrlwl Limitad 100 00 -2
G M_Git-Edged Mommnass Limstad 100 00 I & HEEL intemmtional Trade Finence Limgted 10000 &
Gasalischudt fir Industrslls Bataihigugan ud 67 L HESEE inwowe Fewenaa (LK) Limited 10000 A
Firanzianng mbH HSELT lssusr Sarvicus Commaon Dapositary Nominee 100 00 p
Griffn Internetiorel Linited 10000 ] LK Limitad

Grundetuscisgesalischeft Trnkousstranse B0 E7 L) HEELD Inspuer Barvices Depostery Nommnaee |UK) 100 00 147
Hommenditgesaslischaft Limitad

HITE Admristiatan Bmbi 0000 a8 HEEL Lassng [Fransa) g 98 LA
Hongkong Intemational Trade Frenos fHaldngsj 10003 LATdR HREC Lifa (U] Lonted 10000 L&
Lirrutad HSEL Life Assuranca [Malts] Limted 00z £
HPUT A Limitad 100 00 i HSEL LU Morminges Limited 10000 £
HPUTE Lended V0000 L HEEC Markng Nama Mormees [UK] Limied 10300 Ll
HEAC [B3F) Mvestmants Limted 0000 Ldd HEEL Odama Sistem o Bigmayer Toknalopker Basin o8 = &1
HEEC Alphs Funding [UK] Holdngs 2000 Lraes Yy Va Muaten Hamatian

HEEC Amset Finamca UK} Lented 100 .00 d HESEL Cwarseas Momines (LK) Lemited 100 00 L
HEBE Assat Financa Holdngs Lmited Ao o0 I &2 HEBE PE Comporate Services 1 Limitad 100 00 &
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&1 Group
Subsidiaries interest Foatncla Subsidieries interest %  foornote
HSEBC Pargsan Trust [Iraland] OAC 10000 Lz Saf Cnang Jong Ship k] a0
HSEC PH Irsstrmoante [BK) L emied 10000 ad Saf Guangzhau pke] £
HSBC Portfoy Yormtimi AS a0 3,47 Saf B Jeong bk ] 140
HSEC Praferental LP (UK 100000 L4 Saf Fras Jenng Ba 5 f
HSEC Prvets Bank (G 1] Limdad 100,00 I & Saf B Jenng Er bkl £ a0
HSBEC Prwvate Gank | UK Limited 10000 Todd Saf Tras Jeang Jar foke] £ g
HSEBC Prvets Bankng Nomines 3 [lanssy] Lmited 10000 = Saf A Jeang L o388 240
HEBC Prvata Ecuity Invagtmants [UK] Lm ded 100 00 l Sof Bres Jang Or T fa0
HSEC And [UK) Lmtad 100,00 & Saf Znas Jenng San k] e
HSHGC Rasl Estnte Loseng [Frence) 3949 L Sad Fres Jaang S pok] S0
HSEC REIM [Franca) k] £ =af Arwi Jenng Sh Ba frefes] L&
HESBC Repreasentotwe Offcs [Ngane] Limaed 100.00 i 5ol Znes Jamng Shi Er o] f40
HEBC Securnss [South Afnca] [Pry| Limitad 100 00 13 5af Fnai Jeang Shi Ju 6 140
HSHGC Securnss Services [Guermesy] Lenited 10000 i Saf Fres Jaang Shi Lu fk] S0
HEEC Sacurisns Sarvicas (lraland| DAC 100.00 = Saf Fre Jenng S i bk 5a
HSEC Sacurtss Sarvices [Luxembourg) 3 A 10000 I Saf D Jang 2 W pk] £ g
HEBC Securtss Sarvices Holdngs Draland] DAG 100 00 = Saf Fnas Jenng Shan fok ] 440
H5HGC Servicas (France| 5 99 £ Sad Tres Janng W o L0
HSEC SFH (Francal fok] i Saf B Jenng Y ¥ 53 S
HSEC Stackbrower Senanose [Clant Aeesie] Morm nass 10000 Todd Samada Limibsd 100 00 =
Limctedt Sarmusl Moingu B Co_ Limited 100,00 X
HEHC Stockbrokers Nomnes LK) Lmfed 100 00 L2 SA5 Bosgmt -Audnmn 450 i
HSEC TRM Lenitad 100,00 s SG1 Hanat Mothurns bk 1 a3
HSHG Traneacten Senncas OmitH 60 67 & 501 HSEC Assumness Imma pok] o
HEBC Tonkaus B Burkhardt [Intaimational] 5 A B0 67 bl SFEE Mom nass [Pry] Lemded 100.00 el
HEBGC Tonkous & Buridhardt AG B &7 el SMC Las Orlassrs DVANtbes 6553 15
HEBC Trinknus & Burkhardy Gesaliachalt fur B0 &7 af Socuitd F dre at Mokl fik ] L
Benkbetribgungan miity Soukth Frongoiss ot Suass F R
HSEC Trinkaus Congult Grmibi 8067 ar Samas Dubln DAL V0000 2
HEHC Tnnkeus Eudopa Immobiden-Fords Ni_ 6 GmbiH B 67 Ll Sopngast k] f40
HEBE Trinkoun Family Offazs GenbH B0 &7 4 & South Yorishies Light Anil Lmtad 100 00 42
HSEC Tonkaue Immobihen Batadgungs KO B0 &7 I, ad 5t Geoss Trustads Limad 100 00 o
HEEEC Tonkaus Resl Estnts GmitH 8067 il Swan Netonsl Lessng [Gommarcinia) Limitad 100,00 9=
HSBEC Trust Compacny [LUK) Limitad 10000 Todd Swan Matwasd Len@ad 10000 o
HEBC Trustes [C1 | Lentad 10000 = Taslye Holrda HSEC Intemat ve Telakamunikesyon 9600 6 48
HEEG Trastis [Ouamesy] Limied 100 00 = Hamatlan Anonem Sirket
HSEC Tulp Funding (UK} 100,00 1A Thaeos! 0 bk 5=
HSHC Waatth Chant Nomines Limited 10000 Lz Tra Yarituwne Cotadrgte Lin Aad 10000 Lz
HSEC Yatinen Mankul Dagarksr A S 10000 bl TEM Intamational Lirmifad 10000 b
INKA Intamat:onole Kepinlningegessitechalt mbH B &7 Ll Trnkens Auptraian mmelbden Foncs hir 1 Brebens s E7 o
Jarnan Cagsl & Co. Leniad 100 00 1,45 OmbH B Ca. K2
Jornas Capal [Channs| idende] Nomineas Lemitsd 10000 = Trakeus Augtralan immebdan-Fonds Nr. 1 Tredhand: B0ET &
Jarnan Capal [Custadinn) Namirsas Limted 100,00 Lodi OmbH
Jarnae Capal Mo neas] Len dad 10000 142 Trakeus Canads Immobilan-Fornde Nr 1 B0ET L
Jormad Cogal [Sacond Nominaas] Lenatad 100 00 1,4 Varaniungs-OmoH
Jornas Cepal | Tanwen) Nominess Lmgsd 100 00 Lz Trnbosua Europa hmenchiban-Fonds Ne 3 Oipekt sl &7 Lo
Jornan Cagal [Third Mo inass] Lenitad 100 00 1k Utrechit Warwaltungs-GmbH
Jah Levne Fandryn | Saredie Lm ted 10000 Todd Trnbosus mmolden-Fonds Qeschasftefushungs- B0 &r &
Kaysar Liknonn Lemad 9.5 & BmbH
Knpe Masdow Nomeses Lm fed 10000 il Trnkena Immobdsn-Fonds Vensmiiungs-GmbH se? el
Lemnaca Nommnsas Lenisd 100 00 e Trokeus Peneste Equity Manegemsent GmbH @ &7 L
MASIM Chant HSBC 315 Mornms [UE] Lin fed 100 .00 T.odd Trnkews Pevets Equity WanwsHungs OmiH B0 R
Marks and Spencar Frsnce! Sarvices ple 100 00 il Tutmsarug (Naminass) Lirnstad 100,00 =
mgdwﬁpmr Ratni Finoncial Services Holdngs 106.00 T Valsurs Mobidies Elvpdes fok ] A
Menrkn and Spencer Savinge and Imeesirmaents Limibed 10000 Ll
Biarks aned Spancar Uinit Trust Mansgamant L fad 10000 o7
Mo L dad Y0000 L
Midiand Bani [Branch Nomnses) L ted 100 00 142
MlicHand Mo neges Lenibad 100 00 e
Prudantsl Chent HSEE 315 Nommes (UK] Lenftad 10000 1l
Faspule Novmimaes Lon gad 10000 o
SAPL - Ufipro Recouvramant & 58 o
Saf Ennun $9.99 L
Sof Cnang Jang & w X
Sat Cheng Jang Shi Liu 39,99 2
Saf Chang Jong Sh Wu k] 4
Sad Chang Jang Shi'Er S99 il

HSBC Bank ple Annual Report and Accounts 2016 135

353/367

Oooooooa



MNotes on the Financial Statements

Joint Ventures

The undertakings balow are Jeint Venturez and equity
accountad.

hﬁmw

Adgint Ventures

HCM Haldings Lenitsd &100 Eora e

Wiauax LK Lo ibed 8000 I
Joint Operation

The uwndertakings balow are recogniced as a joint operation.
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Registerad Offices

¥ Gl S g, Grand Canal Marpowr. Dedde 2 D0 PEX, rand

0L seanue des Champe- Syedas, PASOE Parly, Srevon

109 gvpewa ol Cravmps-Eymey, 5008, Faey, France

FEIE bl wig-Drigrob-or . B0ING Hamdorp, (urmany

T, Avpnpapnap R, Vadema, Mats

FE T8 Vonk Budibong . Lo, Grast Seaks, WEIN AL Dinhao Bhagabvn

8 rue Gupraman, §9° 13 Moumea, GRS, Nouveiia Cavidbnie

T rus Vet JEOOR Fanls, franos

T Moy afdvranched, & 100, fsemdoup

I Ronkasrer Ko, Lok, THeTP O, Diviid! Koy

2 Brchonge Souare, 55 e S, Sealowry, Senchon, 19, South Atice

3 Parvudet plwpn ropeare, budding 2 1 M0S, Moaoowr, Murua

HEAC Middla Enst Lansing Partnamshg FEN-" ]

Associates
The undertakings belaw are associates and equity accounted.

marest S

2T Farvapmbe Road, Woriing, Supe, 08§ W fnglana!

M Ganlasir BEE Eowaber, 08 JALL Uindea King e

B r e T o T, L8300, NANTET. Fraveos

2 ruw e Paceeng, MO8, Fariy, Frenos

& Bonegal Sgwaa South, Paliys, BT 5B, Norhern inslend

BT M G Road, For, Mymba, Uargraphiva, SO0 001, dnala

Associates [ O,y Gy, TOGOS, Favis, Franoe

‘Busnoss Growth Fund ple 24 5 (-] a8 Torpan gvanl Farevan, (00 Armank

CFAC Paymant Schams Lended aa5a I I & Cangly Spuana. donakun, ff M BMG, [ndsdl Eingabm

Sannocas Epargne Entrapnsa 1 55 LT AL MR Frewet, Sl GRMWEIR0P, Ahaks

Wooslink Haldngs Lmetad 16 91 L5 denadyl Mo, 5T Jalane Avaman 5 Petar Foar GYT BN, Giamniay

Footnotes

Vo Dermcrly Al by HEBT Bad pile

& Erriy B incoipepted v Tt Mt fartandi

Description of shares

Db piv e E CHLENGRD, Dovich, Decloerlivd

Drade Sir. FTY, BIFT1S, Dunemblort, Germany

Bupdiohars U Mo 1 28 D #%ok Faant ape, S ffangon] Turiwy

Duyinhans Cad N, T34 & Digir o & (s |, Evevwape, S, {, Fovimy

Buynsdnbers Caal Wo T2 0 Bodr Koe 5 Ol 2 SRR | 5ol o Evm Tooribey
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Independent Auditors Report to the Member of HSBC Bank plc

Report on thefinancial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion:
HSBC Bank plc's group financial statements and parent company financia statements (the ‘financial statements) give atrue
and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of the group’s profit
and the group’ s and the parent company’s cash flows for the year then ended;

the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (
IFRSS) as adopted by the European Union;

the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European
Union and as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the
group financia statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

What we have audited
Thefinancia statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts 2016 (the * Annual Report’), comprise:

the group and parent company balance sheets as at 31 December 2016;

the group income statement and statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the group and parent company statements of cash flows for the year then ended;

the group and parent company statements of changes in equity for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financia statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Certain required disclosures have been presented elsewhere in the Annual Report, rather than in the notes to the financial statements.
These are cross-referenced from the financial statements and are identified as audited.

The financia reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statementsis |FRSs as adopted by the
European Union and, as regards the parent company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2006, and applicable law.

In applying the financial reporting framework, the Directors have made a number of subjective judgements, for example in respect of
significant accounting estimates. In making such estimates, they have made assumptions and considered future events.

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:
the information given in the Strategic Report and the Report of the Directors for the financia year for which the financia
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

the Strategic Report and the Report of the Directors have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In addition, in light of the knowledge and understanding of the group, the parent company and their environment, obtained in the
course of the audit, we are required to report if we have identified any material misstatements in the Strategic Report and the Report of
the Directors. We have nothing to report in this respect.

Other matterson which wearerequired to report by exception

Adequacy of accounting records and information and explanations received
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or
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the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Directors remuneration
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, certain disclosures of directors remuneration
specified by law are not made. We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Responsibilitiesfor thefinancial statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the Directors
As explained more fully in the Directors Responsibilities Statement set out on page 64, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give atrue and fair view.

Our responsibility isto audit and express an opinion on the financial statementsin accordance with applicable law and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) (‘ISAs (UK & Ireland)’). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices
Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the parent company’s member as a body in accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where
expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

What an audit of financia statements involves

We conducted our audit in accordance with ISAs (UK & Ireland). An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. Thisincludes an assessment of:

whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and the parent company’s circumstances and have been
consistently applied and adequately disclosed;

the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We primarily focus our work in these areas by assessing the directors judgements against available evidence, forming our own
judgements, and evaluating the disclosuresin the financial statements.

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing techniques, to the extent we consider necessary to provide a
reasonable basis for usto draw conclusions. We obtain audit evidence through testing the effectiveness of controls, substantive
procedures or a combination of both.

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report to identify material inconsistencies with the
audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent
with, the knowledge acquired by usin the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements
or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. With respect to the Strategic Report and Report of the Directors, we
consider whether those reports include the disclosures required by applicable legal requirements.

Simon Hunt

(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London, United Kingdom

21 February 2017
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